TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
May 25, 2017 - 1:30 o'clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time

Agenda Item Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
Approval of agenda
Public Comments - Announcement 3 min. Standard
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors.
Oral Announcement of ftems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.7)
Motion to go into Closed Session
Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators:
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Steve Dietlin
Employee organization: CNA

b. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
{Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

c. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: May 25, 2017

d. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54956.9(d) (3 Matters)

e. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Nate: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeling
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

f. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authoarity: Government Code, Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Medical Acquisitions Company vs, TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(2) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No: 2014-00022523

{3} Larry Anderson Employment Claims

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facllities Conference Room - 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

1"

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Special Recognitions —

Nurses, Support Staff and RN Educator of the Year - 2017
a) Inpatient — Sue McCay, RN

b) Qutpatient - Maria Chones, RN

c) Patient Care Supporl Staff - Candice Cuevas

d) RN Educator — Jennifer L. Stephenson, MSN, RN, CNOR

10 min.

CNE/Chair

13

Community Update -
a) Home Health Five Star Rating Presentation — Monica Trudeau,
Director of Home Health & Hospice

10 min.

CNE

14

Report from TCHD Auxiliary— Pat Morocco ~ Auxiliary President

5 min.

Standard

15

Report from TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart — Chief Development Officer

5 min.

Standard

16

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

17

Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

18

New Business

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

May 25, 2017




ﬁme
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
a. California Voting Rights Act presentation 15 min. General
Counsel
b. Consideration to approve Resolution No. 785, A Resolution of the Tri-City 5 min. Chair
Healthcare District Board of Directors Outlining Intention to Transition
from At-Large to District-Based Elections Pursuant to Elections Code
10010(3)(3)(A)
c. Consideration to approve FY2017-2018 Community Healthcare Grant 15 min. CHAC Grant
Awards Committee
d. Discussion and action regarding Board Workshop 10 min. Chair
19 | Old Business
a. Board Portal Update 5 min Director
Mitchell
20 | Chief of Staff 5min. | Standard
a. Consideration of May 2017 Credentialing Actions and Reappointments
Involving the Medical Staff as recommended by the Medica! Executive
Committee on May 22, 2017
21 | Consideration of Consent Calendar 5 min. Standard
(1) Board Committees
(1) Al Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulied from Consent Calendar.
(2) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.
A. Human Resources Committee HR Comm.
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packels for
informational purposes)
1. Administrative Policies & Procedures
a. 8610-485 - Hiring and Employment; Screening Current
Employees
B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee Emp. Fid.
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair Subcomm.
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes
C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee CHAC Comm.
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 2
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)
D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee FO&P Comm.
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3- May 25, 2017




~ Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

1) Administrative Policies & Procedures
a) 8610-252 - Purchase of Budgeted Capital Assets

2) Approval of the committed supply spend agreement with
Currie medical Specialties, Inc. which will provide the no-
charge use of loaned sequential compression device
pumps for a term of 36 months, beginning June 1, 2017
through May 31, 2020, for an estimated annual cost of
$130,000 and an estimated total cost for the term of
$390,000.

3) Approval of the renewal of the Cardiology Physician EKG
and Echocardiology Panel Agreement with Drs. Kenneth
Carr, Barry Dzindzio, Paul Sarkaria, David Spiegel, Oscar
Matthews, Kathleen Paveglio and Karim El-Sherief for a
term of 12 months beginning July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2018, for an annual amount not to exceed $156,000
with a total amount for the term of $156,000.

4) Approval of the renewal of the Cardiology Physician EKG
and Echocardiology (Pediatric/NICU) Panel Agreement
with Drs. Farhouch Berdjis, Hamid Movahhedian and
James Chu for a term of 36 months, beginning July 1,
2017 through June 30, 2020, in an annual amount not to
exceed $31,250 for FY2018, $91,250 for FY2019 and
$91,500 for FY2020, with a total term cost of $274,000.

5

ot

Approval of an agreement with Oxford/HIM for a term of
12 months, beginning May 1, 2017 through April 30,
2018, for an annual cost of $300,000, and a total cost for
the term of $300,000.

6} Approval of an agreement with VP-MA Health Solution
for documentation improvement support for a term of 12
months, beginning June 1, 2017 through May 31, 2017,
for an annual cost of $117,000 and a total cost for the
term of $168,200.

7) Approval of an Emergency Depariment On Caill
agreement with Brian Mudd, DDS, as the Qral/Max
Surgery ED-Call Coverage Physician for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at
a daily rate of $350, for an annual and term cost of
$127,750.

8) Approval of an Emergency Department On Call
agreement with Drs. Christopher Devereaux, Thomas
Krol, Javaid Shad, Michael Shim and Matthew Viernes for
the Gastroenterology General & ERCP ED-Call Coverage
Physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1,
2017 through June 30, 2018, at a daily rate of $700 for
GI, for an annual cost of $255,500 and ERCP at a daily
rate of $500 for an annual cost of $182,500 and a total
cost for the term of $438,000.

9) Approval of an agreement with Dr. John LaFata, Home

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- May 25, 2017




Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

E.

Health Coverage Physician for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019, not to
exceed an average of 25 hours per month or 300 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $169, for an annual cost of
$50,700 and a tolal cost for the term of $101,400.

10) Approval of the acquisition by capital lease of a da Vinci
Xl Surgical Systern, with integrated table motion, OR
table and instruments and accessories for a total cost of
$2,074,678.

11) Approval of the acceptance, placement and financing of
the commercial insurance products recommended by
BB&T for the policy period commencing July 1, 2017.

Professional Affairs Committee

Director Mitchell, Committee Chair

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Patient Care Services
a) Antimicrobial Stewardship Policy
b) Blood Glucose Newborn Monitoring Standardized
Procedure
¢) Elective Surgery Pre-Admission MRSA Screening
Protacol
d) Hypoglycemia Management in the Adult Patient
Standardized Procedure
e) Insulin Therapy Administration Procedure
f) Insulin, Use of Concentrated Policy
g) Nutrition Education of Patients Policy

Percutaneous Tracheostomy Assist Procedure

h) Rapid Response Standardized Procedure
i) Sedation Analgesia Used During Therapeutic Or
Diagnostic Procedures
j) Self-Administered Continuous Subcutaneous Infusion of
Insulin (Insulin Pump Therapy) for the Acute Care Patient
Policy
k) TDAP (Tetanus, Diptheria & Pertussis) Vaccine
Administration for Antepartum & PastPartum Obstetric
Patients Standardized Procedure
) Titrating Medications, Adult Patients Policy

2

L=

Administrative Policies and Procedures

a) Non-Discrimination of Patients in Heaith Programs and
Activities Policy

b) Policy/ Procedure Approval for Patient Care Services and
Department Specific

3) Unit Specific — Medical Staff
a) Medical Staff Funds 8710-572

4) Unit Specific — Outpatient Infusion Center

a) Emergency Evacuation
b) Fire Alarm Evacuation Plan

5} Unit Specific - Women’s and Newborn Services

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5-

PAC

May 25, 2017




Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

a) Medication Administration, NICU- Combined

6) Unit Specific - Education
a) AHA TC Course Content Requirements Policy

b) AHA TC Dispute Resolution- Disciplinary Action Policy

7) Formulary Reguests
a) Cepastat

b) Donnatal
c) Urea

8) Pre-Printed Orders
a) Anticoagulation Orders 8711-4518
b) Laparoscopic Surgery orders 8711-4542
¢} MRI Cantrast Medication Orders

9) Approval of Clinical Contracts

F. Governance & Legislative Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 1
(Committee minules included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Medical Staff Rules & Reguiations:
a) Department of Anesthesiology
b) Division of Cardiclogy
¢) Division of Oncology

2) Approval of Board Policy 16-037 — Chief Executive Officer
Succession Planning Policy

3) Recommendation to refer Administrative Policy & Procedure
8610-232 — Signature Authority Policy to the Finance,
Operations & Planning Committee16-037

G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee

Director Schallock, Committee Chair

Open Community Seats — 0

No meeting held in May, 2017

(2) Minutes — Approval of:

a) Regular Board of Directors Meeting — April 27, 2017
b) Special Board of Directors Meeting — April 25, 2017

(3) Meetings and Conferences — NONE

(4) Dues and Memberships - NONE

Audit, Comp.
& Ethics
Comm.

Standard

22

Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda

10 min.

Standard

23

Reports (Discussion by exception only)
{a) Dashboard

{b) Construction Repori — None

(c) Lease Report — (April, 2017)

0-5 min.

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6-

May 25, 2017




Time

Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (April, 2017)
{e} Seminar/Conference Reports:
1) Director Dagostino — AHA Meeting/Congressional Action Plan
Meeting
2} Director Schallock — AHA Meeting/Congressional Action Plan
Meeting (hand-out)

24 | Legislative Update 5 min. | Standard
25 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard

NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes

minutes, individually, to address the Board
26 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
27 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
28 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. | Standard

Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2 hours/

45 min,

29 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
30 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (if needed)
31 | Open Session
32 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session

{(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
33 | Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -7- May 25, 2017




RESOLUTION NO. 785

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-
CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT OUTLINING
INTENTION TO TRANSITION FROM AT-LARGE TO
DISTRICT-BASED ELECTIONS PURSUANT TO
ELECTIONS CODE 10010(e)(3)(A)

WHEREAS, TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (the “District”) is a California
health care district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California,
particularly the Local Health Care District Law, constituting Division 23 of the Health and
Safety Code of the State of Califomia, and more particularly, Health and Safety Code §§ 32000
et seq. (the “Law”); and

WHEREAS, the govering board is currently composed of seven Directors who are voted
into office by an “at-large™ election method, meaning one in which the voters of the entire
jurisdiction elect the members to the governing body;

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to transition the method of election for the District Board
of Directors from an “at-large” method to a “by-zone” or district-based” election method,
meaning a method of electing members to the governing body of the District in which the
candidate must reside within an election district that is a divisible part of the District’s
jurisdiction and is elected only by voters residing within that election district;

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to effectuate this transition from at-large to district-based
elections in order to ensure the District maintains an election method that does not impair the
ability of any protected class to elect candidates of its choice or its ability to influence the
outcome of an election, as a result of the dilution or the abridgement of the rights of voters who
are members of a protected class, as defined by Elections Code section 14026;

WHEREAS, this Resolution is expressly intended to address the requirements of
Elections Code section 10010{e}(3)(A), and thereby outline the District’s intention to transition
from at-large to district-based elections, outline specific steps the District will undertake to
facilitate this transition, and set forth an estimated time frame for doing so;

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to transition to district-based elections under the
Law,

WHEREAS, under the Law, the Board of Directors must first hold a public hearing prior
to adoption of a resolution moving to divisional elections, and must follow the process laid out
under the Law for a transition to district-based elections;

WHEREAS, the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) has
identified, as part of a five-year sphere of influence and service review report on San Diego
County healthcare services published on May 4, 2015, certain areas for potential boundary
changes that LAFCO recommends that the District annex into the District’s boundaries including
areas within Vista and Carlsbad which would, if annexed, increase the District’s population by at
least an estimated 60,000 residents aged 18 and over;



WHEREAS, the Board is considering whether to annex these areas into its boundaries,
and finds the annexations LAFCO has recommended would likely result in a substantial increase
in the District’s population;

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors finds it is in the best interest of the District,
in order to ensure the most effective expenditure of the District’s resources and avoid a waste of
public funds, to consider potential annexations as part of transitioning to the district-based
election method;

NOW, THEREFORE, this Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District does hereby
resolve:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2, The Chief Executive Office is hereby authorized and directed to confer
with the District’s General Counsel and hire independent consultants the Chief Executive Officer
deems necessary and appropriate to begin the process of evaluating the LAFCO-recommended
annexations.

Section 3. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed to confer
with the District’s General Counsel and hire independent consultants the Chief Executive Officer
deems necessary and appropriate in order to begin the transition from at-large to district-based
elections.

Section 4. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed to present
his recommendations regarding whether to proceed with a Resolution of Application to LAFCO
for the recommended annexations at a Board meeting no less than one hundred and twenty (120)
days from adoption of this Resolution, or as soon thereafter as practicable.

Section 5. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed to
coordinate and effectuate outreach to the public, including to non-English speaking communities,
to explain the districting process and to encourage public participation, within ninety (90) days
of action by the Board regarding adoption of the Resolution of Application to LAFCO. This
public outreach may include outreach to potential annexation areas.

Section 6. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed to propose
a schedule for no less than two public hearings pursuant to Elections Code § 10010, at which the
public shall be invited to provide input regarding the composition of the districts before the
District draws any draft maps of the proposed boundaries for district elections. These public
hearings shall be held over a period of no more than thirty days and the first public hearing shall
occur within 120 days of the Board’s action regarding any Resolution of Application to LAFCO.

Section 7. In accordance with Elections Code section 10010(a)(2), the Chief
Executive Officer of the District is hereby authorized and directed to confer with the District’s
General Counsel and any consultants, and create draft maps of the zones or districts for
presentation to the Board of Directors at a Board meeting to be held no later than forty-five (45)
days after the last public hearing pursuant to Section 6 above, or as soon thereafter as practicable.
At this Board meeting, the District shall publish and make available for release to the public at

-2
DOCS 29203852



least one draft map and, if members of the District board of directors will be elected in their
districts at different times to provide for staggered terms of office, the potential sequence of the
elections.

Section 8. In accordance with Elections Code section 10010(a)(2), the District shall
also hold at least two additional hearings over a period of no more than 45 days, at which the
public shall be invited to provide input regarding the content of the draft map or maps and the
proposed sequence of elections, if applicable. The first version of a draft map shall be published
at least seven days before consideration at a public hearing. If a draft map is revised at or
following a hearing, it shall be published and made available to the public for at least seven days
before being adopted. The first of these two public hearings shall be no later than thirty (30)
days after the Board meeting referenced in Section 7 above, or as soon thereafter as practicable.

Section 9. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 32100.1, the Chief Executive
Officer of the District is hereby authorized and directed to subsequently coordinate and
effectuate a public hearing on the proposed establishment of zones or districts for the district-
based elections, at which the Board shall provide for representation in accordance with
demographic, including population, and geographic factors of the entire area of the District. At
this hearing, any elector of the district may present his or her views and plans in relation to the
proposed zoning, but the Board shall not be bound thereby and their decision, in the resolution
adopted, shall be final. This public hearing shall occur no later than forty-five (45) days after the
last public hearing referenced in Section 8 above, or as soon thereafter as practicable. After this
hearing, the Board of Directors will be presented with a resolution to divide the District into the
zones or districts.

Section 10.  If the Board elects to approve a resolution which divides the district into
the zones or districts presented, the zones or districts shall be effective for the next District
election after the resolution of the Board for which there is time to implement the zones and
elections within the zones, or as provided for in Health & Safety Code section 32100.1

Section 11.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of May, 2017, at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, at
Oceanside, California, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN/ABSENT:
By:
Chairperson, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors
-3-

DOCS 2920385.2

10



CHAC REPORT ON GRANT RECOMMENDATIONS — 2017-2018

This year we had a total of 30 applications requesting just under ONE MILLION DOLLARS in
assistance! As always, it is challenging to read through the needed programs and do our best to
determine the greatest need. All of these organizations are worthy and deserving but $300,000
just goes so far. We are pleased to recommend the following 16 organizations for funding:

1. Alzheimer's Association

Requesting: $25,000 Recommending: $25,000
ACCESSING SUPPORT FOR ALZHEIMERS AND RELATED DEMENTIA IN THE TC AREA

Alzheimer’s San Diego (ASD) is requesting $25,000 from the Tri-City Healthcare District to
support individuals and families impacted by Alzheimer’s disease and related dementias in
the Tri-City region. This funding will build on the existing relationship with the Tri-City
Weliness Center to bring education, early intervention, support groups and social activities
to residents of QOceanside, Carlsbad and Vista and promote access to the existing supportive
services.

Through this grant, Alzheimer’s San Diego proposes to expand its reach into North County.
Qur free programs for diagnosed individuals and their families emphasize the importance

of:

» Early detection and diagnosis of the disease

* Enhanced skills and knowledge for family caregivers to increase coping skills and reduce
the risk of depression

* Access to supportive resources, resulting in improved quality of care and quality of life.



2. Boys & Girls Clubs of Carlsbad

Requesting: $20,160 Recommending: $10,080
INCLUSION PROGRAM

The inclusion program addresses TCHD's mental health priority by immersing children with
disabilities in an environment with typically developing peers, helping them increase their
self-confidence and risk taking abilities resulting in increased independence and self-
sufficiency, giving them more skills for navigating the outside world. We offer daily access
to a broad range of programs in five core program areas: Character and Leadership
Development; Education and Career Development; Health and Life Skills; The Arts; and
Sports, Fitness and Recreation. The Clubs are proud to provide its programs to all children,
with a minimal annual membership fee and scholarships to children in need.

The recommended funding will cover the cost of one special needs aide at ONE or their
facilities.

Boys & Girls Clubs of Oceanside

Requesting: $25,000 Recommending: $11,500
WELLNESS WARRIORS

Now in its third year, Wellness Warriors is a dynamic program that incorporates classroom
curriculum, outdoor fitness activities and challenges, guest speakers on health and wellness
topics, and health related field trips. Throughout the program, participants benefit from
hands on projects and activities designed to support healthy lifestyles. Participants learn
how to utilize technology in researching health and nutrition topics; research health and
wellness Apps and incorporate them into their daily lives; creating their own individual
health and fitness programs. We are constantly updating the program to incorporate new
health information and trends. Participants receive incentives for regular participation and
attendance in the program.

The recommended funding amount will be used to cover the cost of program supplies
($6000), Program Manager salary at $3000, cooking supplies at $500 and field trips at
$4000.

12



4. Boys and Girls Club of Vista

Requesting: $10,000 Recommending: $5,000
PROJECT FUN

They are requesting funds to expand PROJECT FUN (Fitness, Understanding and Fun) at its
main site, four middie schools and sports extension sites as well as the new Raintree Park
Learning Center located in Townsite in the very high needs area of Vista.

The need to increase physical fitness in youth is ongoing and hopefully will reduce obesity
and lifelong medical problems as the youth grow older. Many of the club members cannot
afford sports or travel teams and this is a viable and needed alternative. We have
previously funded this program.

Cal State University San Marcos Foundation
Requesting: $19,165 Recommending: $19,165

PALLIATIVE CARE COMMUNITY EDUCATION & RESILIENCY INTERVENTIONS — CARLSBAD,
OCEANSIDE, VISTA

Each of us will go through times of sickness/caregiving and loss. It is important to help
people prepare and cope with life’s changes. Each Palliative Care intervention and training
is aimed at addressing quality of life in our community. We likewise impact the community’s
healthcare literacy, and support patient and family centered care. Our trainings and tools
ease the burden on unpaid family caregivers of all ages. Specifically, Art Heals and the Youth
Resiliency intervention address the CHAC Mental Health priority. Access to Health Care is
addressed through resource training, ‘Aging with Grace’ forums and the Advance Care
Planning Workshops for the Homeless. Health Conditions related to lifestyle is addressed
through teaching positive coping skills, which have proven to reduce drug and alcohol use.

13



6. Casa de Amparo

Requesting: $10,000 Recommending: $10,000
MEDICAL SERVICES FOR AT RISK FOSTER YOUTH

Children who experience the trauma of abuse suffer physically, mentally, socially and
emotionally. The longer the cycle of abuse continues, the more complex resulting
psychiatric and medical conditions can become, affecting children while increasing their risk
of developing addictive behaviors, life threatening diseases and psychological disorders.

Casa de Amparo’s Medical Program is critical to the treatment provided to local foster
youth. Services range from preventative behavioral health care to medical care for children
requiring life-sustaining support and medication management. We appreciate Tri-City
Healthcare District’s support of services that benefit the health and well-being of San
Diego’s children. This shared philosophy provides access to health care and mental health
services for extremely vulnerable youth within the community that Tri-City serves.

Coastal Roots Farms (new)
Requesting: $40,000 Recommending: $20,000
COASTAL ROOTS FARM PRODUCE DONATION PROGRAM

Coastat Roots Farm (The Farm) is requesting funding for its Farm Produce Donation Program
designed to promote community health and wellness through targeted and collaborative
efforts to increase access to healthy food, resources and community spaces to those who
need it most. Healthy habits are key determinants of health, but are hard to incorporate
into daily life for those who never know where their next meal will come from or who are
forced to choose cheaper, less nutritious foods to feed their family.

The recommendation is that the funding only be used for the Camp Pendleton area where
the need is highest and easiest to track.

14



8.

Emilio Nares Foundation
Requesting: $5,560 Recommending: $6,215
RIDE WITH EMILIO

The work of RWE to ensure access to care for children with cancer in Oceanside, Vista and
Carlsbad is directly relevant to the TCHD mission to advance the health and wellness of
those we serve, in the priority area of Access to Care.

The funding requested from the TCHD will directly support the provision of multiple rides to
lifesaving treatment at Rady Children’s Hospitat for approximately ten low income Carisbad,
Oceanside and Vista children with cancer at a cost of $556 per client.

Additional amount can help cover another child and aother related expenses that could
occur.

Hospice of the North Coast
Requesting: $50.000 Recommending: $34,000
INPATIENT HOSPICE CARE

The foundation of the hospice philosophy is for every patient to have a dignified, pain-free
death. The absence of a dedicated inpatient hospice facility in North County poses a
significant challenge to that standard for the terminally ill. Fortunately, HNC met this
challenge by opening the first and only North County inpatient hospice facility, Pacifica
House, to help people who are unable to remain in their home due to the complex
symptoms of their terminal illness. HNC offers care regardless of a patient’s benefit status
or ability to pay...because we believe everyone deserves a peaceful, dignified death.

Amount recommended to cover specifically one registered nurse ($20,000), one home
health aide {$10,000) and durable medica! equipment ($4000)

15



10.

11.

Jacobs and Cushman San Diego Food Bank

Requesting: $50,000 Recommending: $20,000
FOOD 4 KIDS BACKPACK PROGRAM

Food 4 Kids targets local chronically hungry children by working in select public elementary
schools where more than 85% of the children receive government-sponsored free/reduced-
price meals during the schaol week. All children who receive free/reduced-price lunches are
eligible to receive weekly backpacks.

In Oceanside and Vista, the Food Bank currently has 6 schools (two without sponsors) and
233 students participating in the program. The Food Bank has identified 6 more schools in
Tri-City region that qualify and could participate if funding is secured. A $50,000 grant from
Tri-City CHAC will go to sponsor schools without dedicated sponsors and support the growth
of the program with additional students added from local area schools. A total of 250 local
students will be aided by these funds.

The grant panel was aware that the board had passed funding for this program/grant prior
to our grant meeting and we felt our hands were tied to give more support specifically for
the new schools. But we were very aware of the need that exists, s0 we are recommending
the $20,000 be used to fund the two schoo!s already in the program that do not have
funding. This is not part of the grant ask, but clearly is a need and enables increased
support for the program.

Miracle Babies
Requesting: $10,000 Recommending: $10,000
FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND NICU SUPPORT GROUP

The remit for this grant calls for requests that are in line with prioritizing mental health,
health related to lifestyle as well as access to healthcare. Miracle Babies will partner with
NICU Nursing and Social Work at Tri-City to grow the existing scrapbooking group to include
therapeutic art projects as well as nutrition education curriculum and meal provision { we
are calling this program MBTRINITY — The trinity or the three areas we can help nurture
parents, the body — with healthy food, the mind -with health education, the soul - with art.
) Miracle Babies will also provide the deluxe version of our family assistance plan which
includes MBCARES - our monthly care packages for all NICU parents as well as the family
gifting checks to offset costs from unexpected hospitalization of newborns.

They hope to target 40 families this year — they supported 22 last year on their own.

16



12. North County Lifeline

Requesting: $30,000 Recommending: $45,000
PROGRAM LIFE SUPPORT

Lifeline will increase the health and wellness of the Tri-City community by adding a 0.5 FTE
case manager who will provide mental health services to victims of human trafficking within
the context of the case management relationship. Lifeline’s Project LIFE {Living in Freedom
from Exploitation) program provides trauma-focused, victim-centered, and culturally
respectful 24-hour response, intensive case management, mental health therapy, and
supportive services to help trafficking victims work toward improved safety, well-being, and
self-sufficiency. Project LIFE has experienced significant expansion and increased demand
over the past 18 months. This half-time position will enable us to serve 10-15 additional
trafficking victims between July 1, 2017 and June 30, 2018.

The severe and prolonged trauma they have endured makes human trafficking victims
highly resistant to receiving mental health services, yet this is a critical part of their journey
from victim to survivor. It often takes 6-12 months to engage clients in therapy, if they
consent to participate at all. Lifeline meets this challenge by hiring clinical level case
managers that are qualified to conduct therapy and by training them in the evidence-based
Trauma Resifiency Model, a therapeutic intervention used from the very beginning of the
case management relationship. Because they aren’t participating in a traditional therapy
session, clients feel more at ease and begin to make therapeutic progress. TRM
interventions are designed to lessen the stigma of “therapy” for clients, making them more
receptive sooner to participating in trauma therapy with the Project LIFE Therapist.

We felt so strongly about this project and the overwhelming need, we are recommending
that the funding be increased to fund one FULL time case manager ($35,000) along with the
partial funding requested for other related positions

17



13. Solutions for Change
Requesting: $45,000 Recommending: $45,000

SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELOR

Solutions for Change seeks to add a full-time Substance Abuse Counselor to our toolkit of
services for homeless families in San Diega. Over 65% of the parents that enter the doors of
Solutions for Change have struggled with some form of substance abuse. But they come to
us ready to make a commitment to permanent change. Adding a Substance Abuse
Counselor wiil provide much needed classes and expert one-on-one counseling for parents,
which will bring stability to the entire family. Our organization currently has four case
managers who provide general mental health and counseling services. However, we seek to
add a Substance Abuse Counselor to provide more specialized support to the families in our
care.

This funding will have a direct impact on the over 130 families currently in our program. By
the end of 2017.

14. The Brother Benno Foundation, Inc

Requesting: $20,000 Recommending: $10,000

SOUP KITCHEN AND MORE

Brother Benno's provides services to those most in need and the work is in alignment with
the priorities of Tri-City Healthcare District. Focus for the requested funds is on Mental
Health and Health Conditions Related to Lifestyle.

The project will provide emergency food assistance through hot meals and food boxes to
those with mental illness and chronic diseases. The food boxes have been approved by a
nutritionist as healthy food sources.

The requested funds will be utilized to maintain lifesaving services to reduce unnecessary
emergency room visits and to improve the quality of life of those served.



15. The Elizabeth Hospice Foundation

16.

Requesting: $15,000 Recommending: $15,000
BEREAVEMENT SERVICES {CARLSBAD REGIONAL OFFICE)

Our counselors and trained volunteers understand the emotions, questions and challenges
that grief and loss may trigger. They help children and aduits understand the grieving
process, learn grief management skills and help them find the strength to cope and move
forward in a healthy manner. Support is provided through individual counseling, grief
support groups, children’s services, workshops, community events and resource materials.
For every patient on service, we reach out to an average of 2-3 loved ones.

This grant will help support our bereavement program expenses out of our Carlsbad office
located on 5938 Priestly Drive. We depend on private philanthropy to ensure these vital
services are available to the community. A direct Elizabeth Hospice patient affiliation is not
required to receive services.

Women’s Resource Center

Requesting: $21, 320 Recommending: $14,040

MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELING FOR CHILDREN WHO WITNESS DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Requesting funds to address the trauma that domestic violence caused for the children in
our community who witness this brutality in their homes, The funds will help preserve the
Mental Health Counseling Program which offers counseling 24 hours a week for the children
in transitional housing. This is a program we have previously funded.

Funds recommended to cover the children’s counselors {2) at .3FTE and a clinical supervisor
@4 hours a week.

19



UNFUNDED 2017-2018 GRANT APPLICATIONS

Alpha Project for the Homeless
Community Resource Center

Interfaith Community Services

KOCT

Mama's Kitchen

Mental Health Systems, Inc.

North County Health Services

North County LGBTQ Resource Center
Oceanside Pop Warner Football & Cheer

. Palomar Family Counseling Services, Inc.
. Parent 2 Parent Strategies, Inc.

. Veterans 360 Inc.

. Vista Community Clinic

. Wounded Warrior Homes, Inc.

Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:
Requested:

$20,000
$20,000
$25,000
$16,825
$15,000
$68,800
$43,147
$16,350
$7,000

$28,380
$5,520

$25,090
$52,314
$20,000

20



(3) Tri-City ’—_m

Medlcal Center

|i TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
May 10,2017 |

Atmc:!':mem.‘A“I

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 5/26/2017-4/30/2019)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. Verification of licensure, specific training, patient
care experience, interpersonal and communication skills, professionalism, current competence relating to
medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all applicants recommended for initial appointment to
the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following physicians have met the basic requirements of
staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective 5/26/2017 through 4/30/2019:

. KLEY, Michael D.Q. thesiol M

. KANDER, Ra MD/GYN Oncol D

s tte M. D. iol

« RAMBUR, Tricia 5 n_{(Scri ealth

o V T, Robert M.D. / Dia tic Radigl tatRad

Vv Roshni M.D. /Anesthesigl

INITIAL APPLICATION FILED INCOMPLETE: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Allied Health Professional:

. Y, Davi llied H rofessi 1

21



‘f} Tri-City

Medlcal Center

MEDICAL STAFF

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER [
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
May 10,2017
T Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 6/01/2017 -5/31/2019)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 6/01/2017 through 5/31/19, based upon practitioner
specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and evaluation,
activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical knowledge
based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources, participation in
activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

. HILL, Char D /Cardiol
. hristopher, MD /Fami edici t
. ERNHARDT, Ch rgen dici tiv

. LASKO, Barbara, M mergency Medicine /Provisional

. Brian, DP diatric Sur tive
. ASTR T MD /Pediatri in

» CHABALA, James, MD/Familv Medicine/Affiliate
. T i D n icine/Activ

AY, Richard, MD rnal icine fActiv

. RTY i D I Medici tiv

. rad Denti nsulti

FARHQOMAND, Kaveh, DO/Internal Medicine /Activ

. A Robert Teler: h iate
° R D a tiv
o KAKIMOTOQ, William, MD/Diagnostic Radiology/Active
e ,KARP, Mich D /Pedjatri iv
. ati Teleradjogra
e LY, Justin, M di hyv/A iat
Pape1of2

22



Medical Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
May 10, 2017

h_(grn-cit——_ |

e —

DI, Amir, MD/0Ot

s MORRIS, Kenneth, MD /Pediatrics/Provisional

. VAK, Loren, MD/Fami dicin v
. RDA ni Psychiat tiv
« PADUGA, Remia urolo tiv

» ROHER Alexander, MD/Anesthesiology/Provisional

o SALIMI, Negin. DO/Hospice & Palliativ dicine /Provisignal

» SARKARIA, Paul, MD/Cardiology/Active

FERT, Kevin Fami edici Affjliate

PIEGEL, David, MD/Cardiol Active

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 5/31/2017 unless otherwise noted)

Automatic:

« BECKER, Olga MD/Psvchiatry

® TINEZ, Kelly MD tetri d Gyn
Voluntary:

» RUBIN, Ashl D/Dermatolo

e WILLINGHAM i Fami

¢ YEACKLE, Weslev, MD /Emergency Medicine

Page2of 2

Attachment B

23



‘Q Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3

May 10,2017

et
B E——— e —

Attachment C

PROCTORING RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 5/26/17, unless otherwise specified

. CHAPMAN, Todd M.D. adi
° ie M.D Radiol
e  SAINL Arvind M.D. Ophthalmology

24



(\?Tﬂ-ﬂt
Medical Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

May 10, 2017

Attachment B

T PRIV

The following practitioners were given 6 months from the last reappointment date to
complete their outstanding proctoring. These practitioners failed to meet the proposed
deadline and therefore the listed privileges will automatically expire as of 5/31/2017.

. WAR an MD Nephrology

o R MD Pain icin

P

The following practitioners were given 6 months from the last reappointment date to complete their
outstanding proctoring. These practitioners failed to meet the proposed deadline and are approved for
an additional 6 months to complete their proctoring for the privileges listed below. Failure to meet the
proctoring requirement by November 30, 2017 would result in these privileges automatically
relinquishing.

» CHO Aaron MD Radiology

« MCWHIRTER, Robert M. MD Emergency Medicine

« MOSTOQFIAN, Eimaneh MD OB/GYN

« Wi i D Anesthesiology

DDITI PRIVIL R T (Effective 5/2 7, unl erwi

The following practitioners requested the following privileges

e DEEMER, Andrew M.D, General/Vascular Surgery
' T LINQUI T OF PRIVI ffectiv 2017

The following practitioners are voluntarily relinquishing the following privileges.

A IN PRIVI D (Effectiv 26/2 herwi cified

The following practitioners are transitioning to the new version of the Neurosurgery Privilege Card.

25



(0 Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

May 10, 2017

e TUNG Howard, MD rOsur
STAFF STATUS CHANGES
The following staff statuses have been changes to align with the Medical Staff Bylaws.
Barron Jr., Robert H./Family Medicine From: Affiliate
Batra, Munish K., MD/Plastic Surgery From: Courtesy
Berdjis, Farhouch, MD/Pediatric Cardiology From: Consulting
Bhasker, Kala R./Family Medicine From: Affiliate
Brooker Jr., George A., DO/Anesthesiology From: Courtesy
Brown, Edward W,, MD/Pediatric Ophthalmology From: Consulting
Byun, Charlton K., MD/Diagnostic Radiology From: Affiliate
Cadman, Karen A./Internal Medicine From: Affiliate
Castrejon, Joseph, MD/Family Medicine From: Courtesy
Chaturvedi, Sanjana/Internal Medicine From: Affiliate
Cho, Aaron A, MD/Diagnostic Radiology From: Consulting
Chu, James M., MD/Pediatric Cardiology From: Courtesy
Cizmar, Branislav, MD/Obstetrics & Gynecology From: Courtesy
Clancy, John H./Internal Medicine From: Active
Clancy, Tara L./Internal Medicine From: Affiliate
Clark, Ma. Belen S./Family Medicine From: Affiliate
Coll, Jonathan P., MD/Teleradiography From: Associate
Curran, Perrin |./Internal Medicine From: Courtesy
Davies, James A., MD/Ophthalmology From: Consulting
Delgado, George, MD/Hospice & Palliative Medicine From: Consulting
Doan, Lien N., MD/Teleradiography From: Associate
Ellini, Ahmad R., MD/Pediatric Cardiology Fram: Consulting
Etedali, Elaheh/Family Medicine From: Affiliate
Fenton, Douglas K., MD/Obstetrics & Gynecology From: Consulting
Ferber, Jeffrey M., MD/Family Medicine From: Consulting
Frederiksen, Ryan A.,, MD/Teleradiography From: Associate
Furubayashi, Jill K,, MD/Teleradiography From: Associate
Gilboa, Ruth/Dermatology From: Affiliate
Gomez, Denise Y./Internal Medicine From: Affiliate
Gonzales, Michelle/Family Medicine From: Affiliate
Greider, Bradley W.,, MD/Ophthalmology From: Courtesy
Guerin, Chris K, MD/Endocrinology, Diabetes & Meta From: Consulting
Gupta, Abhay, MD /Plastic Surgery From: Courtesy
Halim, Neil L., MD/Family Medicine From: Affiliate
Hall, Andrew |J./Internal Medicine From: Affiliate
Heifetz, Susan D./Internal Medicine From: Affiliate
Helmy, Marwah, MD /Teleradiography From: Associate
Hergesheimer, Charles E./Internal Medicine From: Affiliate

Hodsman, Hugh K./Family Medicine From: Affiliate

To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:

Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow



m
Holland, William C., MD/Orthopedic Surgery
Hurd, Melissa, MD/Family Medicine
Ibrahim, Nagi 5./Internal Medicine

Italiano, James E./Family Medicine

Iyengar, Srinivas S., MD/Ophthalmology
jackson, Micheille L./Dermatology

Jafari, Omid, MD/Teleradiography

Jaramillo, Mary D., MD/Internal Medicine
Kelly, Jon P, MD/Orthopedic Surgery
Khawar, Osman S., MD/Nephrology
Khorashadi, Farhad, MD/Teleradiography
Kim, Jae H., MD/Neonatology

Kobayashi, Gary L./Internal Medicine

Koka, Anuradha, MD/Radiation Oncology
Korff, Gary P./Family Medicine

Krishna, Sheila M./Dermatology

Kuriyama, Steve M., MD/Infectious Disease
Lebovits, Marc J., MD/Otolaryngology
Levine, Neil D./Internal Medicine

Liu, Alice Y./Dermatology

Liu, Wilson L./Family Medicine

Lloyd, Amanda A./Dermatology

Lobatz, Michael A, MD/Neurology

Lozano Jr, Jesus, MD/Anesthesiology
Mannis, Steven H., MD/Clinical Research Physician
Marc-Aurele, Krishelle L., MD /Neonatology
Marfori, Beatriz B, MD/Psychiatry

Mau, Nicole M./Dermatology

Mendoza, Jorge A., MD/Teleradiography
Miller, Jason M., MD /Pain Medicine

Miller, Nathan A., MD/Pain Medicine

Morris, Jeffrey B., MD/Ophthalmology
Naudin, Veronica L., MD/Pediatrics

Nguyen, Christine K./Internal Medicine
Nolan, Frank ]./Rheumatology

Olson, Scott E., MD/Interventional Neuroradiology
Orr, Robert W, MD/Cardiology

Ostrup, Richard C., MD/Neurological Surgery
Pardo, Patricia E., MD/Anesthesiology

Park, Christopher W.,, MD/Teleradiography
Park, Gregory C., MD/Plastic Surgery

Patel, Sheila A, MD/Family Medicine

Paz, Alejandro/Family Medicine

Peel, Avanee S, MD/Teleradiography
Pendleton, Robert B.,, MD/Ophthalmology
Perkowski, David |., MD/Cardiovascular Surgery
Pop, Simona C./Family Medicine

(Q,)Trl-Clt

Medical Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

May 10, 2017

From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:
From:

Consulting
Courtesy
Affiliate
Affiliate
Courtesy
Affiliate
Associate
Affiliate
Courtesy
Courtesy
Associate
Consulting
Affiliate
Consulting
Affiliate
Affiliate
Consulting
Courtesy
Affiliate
Affiliate
Affiliate
Provisional
Consulting
Courtesy
Consulting
Consulting
Affiliate
Affiliate
Associate
Courtesy
Courtesy
Affiliate
Courtesy
Affiliate
Affiliate
Consulting
Courtesy
Courtesy
Courtesy
Associate
Affiliate
Consulting
Affiliate
Associate
Courtesy
Courtesy
Affiliate

To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
Tao:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
Ta:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:
To:

Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Active Affiliate
Refer and Follow

27



Powell, Carl A, DO/General Surgery

Rayan, Sunil S, MD /Vascular Surgery

Rogers, Christopher J., MD/Pain Medicine
Rotunda, Sherry L./Dermatology

Samady, Joseph A./Dermatology

Scheinberg, Robert S./Dermatology

Scher, Colin A, MD/Pediatric Ophthalmology
Schoellerman, Manal M., MD/Teleradiography
Schweikert, Suzanne M., MD/Obstetrics & Gynecology
Sebahar, Michael ], MD /Pain Medicine
Shafgat, Jon P., DDS/Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
Shapiro, Mark, MD/Nephrology

Shih, Robert H., MD/Anesthesiology

Shimizu, Kenneth T., MD/Radiation Oncology
Shimomaye, Susan Y./Dermatology

Signer, Stephen F., MD/Psychiatry

Snyder, Ole W./Family Medicine

Sorkhi, Ramin, MD/General Surgery

Stewart, Ryan W./Internal Medicine
Subramanian, Rupa, MD/Oncology
Tabibzadeh, Sepehr S., MD/Anesthesiology
Tallman, Garrett }., MD/Orthopedic Surgery
Terramani, Thomas T., MD/General and Vascular Surgery
Thomas, David E./Dermatology

Tracy, David ], DDS/Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
Velesrubio, Felisa U,, MD/Infectious Disease
Verma, Vishal, MD/Diagnostic Radiclogy
Vicario, Daniel, MD/Oncology

Viets, Ryan B., MD/Neuroradiology

Vogel, Curt A./Dermatology

Vridhachalam, Sanjeevi, MD/Teleradiography
Wadhwa, Ashish K., MD/Otolaryngology
Wakeman, Gregory L./Family Medicine
Wiltse, Lise R., MD/Pain Medicine

Wine, David T./Internal Medicine

Wolff, James D., MD/Teleradiography

Wong, Darryl S./Dermatology

Yoler, Katharine A, MD/Teleradiography
Ziering, Robert W,, MD/Allergy & Immunology
Zimmermann, Andres/Internal Medicine
Zizzo, Paolo V., DO/Internal Medicine

(?J)TI’I'CIt
Medical Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

May 10, 2017

From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting Ta: Active Affiliate
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Courtesy To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Associate To: Active Affiliate
From: Consulting To: Active Affiliate
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow
From: Affiliate To: Refer and Follow

28



2102 '6 Aepy L BBPIUWOY S82IN0SOY UBWINH
AUON ssausng pI0 'S
"A|SNOWIUEUN PaLLIED SBM LIOJJOW 3Y ] "Uoljow
8U] PEpUOTAS OUSY JOJDAII(] PUE PBAOWI UDSIED
Auu ‘Bunesw £ 1.0z 'Lz Aeniga4 8y} Jo sepnui
najey neyn ) a\Y) aacidde 0} uonow e 10} pajjed N3j|ay ey saNUIW Jo uolesley
‘0)jgnd 8y} Jo siaquusul woly olignd ayy
naley neyo sjuawwod Buipsebal ydeiBesed ay) peas na||@y Jey) |  Jo slaquiswl Woy SJUSWWOD ‘f
"‘A|snowueun paiued
SEem UOIJOW 3] 'UONOW 8} PapPUCISS SSBICS) J10J0a(]
puUE peAcW ouay 10J0aiIq “210Z ‘6 AN Jo epuabe
nailex ey ) B ay) anoisdde 03 uonow e 10} pajed Pajiey heyod epusbe ay} Jo [eaouddy 'z
Nal8y Jieyn ‘wrd pg:Z1 je JapJo o) Bunasw ay) pajiea Najiey ey BpJo oL ey ‘L
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uojssnasiq aido)
{s)uosiag uonoy

uas|aIN UlLiey g ‘W 8UsD 1Q ‘IND ‘ZHNYIS UOIBYS ‘03D UpaIq enelS

|efeqie) seoueld ‘OO Nauuaeg piaeq ‘piAg If “JoIqY LUIND

HH J0 dA ‘Alanag Jayis3 'OWHD ‘uneig BuloN QDD WNsu| ‘sucisBuial] 1oas ‘00D ‘Ajuos endeyy

JE(ld J0peAES ‘92UIND SOf 'SIBPUBS UBMS) ‘Uosien eiubia
‘UBIPBYYBAOW PilueH “I] ‘OUSY SNEWSSOY J0)dalQ ‘SSeID) suuy yBia Jojosug ‘Neliey [UAD JeyD

JUISqy SISquIsy

:Juasald sioyl0

:Juasald siaquayy Bunop-uon

Jussald staqualy Bunop

14vda

2102 ‘s Aew
S¥0.LI3¥IA 40 A¥VO4d IHL 40
FILLINWOD S32UNOSIY NVIWNH

UILNID IVIIQIN ALID-NEL

29



2102 ‘6 Aepy Z 39)WWOD S32IN0SSY UBWNH
- “aAlBjuSsaldal
[BIDUBUIH U|ODUIT PUB SI0SIAPY JUSLWUISaAU] JUSPNd
ay} wouj sajepdn pue synsal Auapenb aspuwooqns
N3j1ex ey Aeanpl4 aadojdwz sy} pazuewWNS Ja|19Y JBYD | SUOIEIIUNWILWOD) S8a)ILLIOT)
"papuswodal alem sabueys
naley JIeyo OU ‘pasSNIsIp ' PamalAal SEM UBld MIOM /1L0Z 24l UB|d SOM /102

‘Aadoud Ajdwao o)

moy pue sabueyo Jusuipad Jsow ay) passnosip Alalq
saIWwwWod ay] seinpascld 1o/pue saoiod ‘ssesoud
aHO 1 108)e Aew jey) sejepdn @ sjuawdojeasp

ME| |BIBpa4 pUR 3)E}S JUddal pauie|dxs uneig "SI

smeT maN/sjuawdojanag
|[eban jo mainay

‘sjeob 9 Jeak ise| 0) uosliedwoo

a)jep 0) Jeah pajuasaid os|e piAg sIN "s|iB}ep
souewopad pasosdul s}l pue ‘|aalon) ‘JojelsiulLpe
Aued pay) ‘1s02 paunou) ‘sjunod WIBO ‘sajel uolus)al
‘'suus} Agljod passnosip 8s))iwwoeD 8y “sases dwod
sdom Apapenb Jo mainal e paleys NY SH3I ‘piAg I8

sasen

o dwon SIaIOA MBIASY

uneig BLION

‘siayjo Buowe suonelsidiajul

Juawaaibe Buinebieq aads|j02 -ygo pue qol ay) uo
A)ajes pue ‘ssauipeals Juswalnal ‘Lo dwod sisyiom
‘suonesiaauod jeianss ‘Juswabeuew asuewlousd
apnjoul sbuluiel) yejs ||e pauiquios pue saaiojdws
‘diysiapes) Jo) s21do) uonzonpa pauodisod pue
pajajdwod ‘pauueid psjuasald OYHD ‘Unelg BWION

soido] uonesnpg
2 Bujuies] mainay

‘leacsdde
Joj s10)29.1(] 40 pieog 0]

‘A[SNOWIUBUN palLied sem

UOHOW 3] "UoNOW By} PapuEIas uosien Auulc pue
panow sseis) Jojoall] ‘|eacsdde loj s10)084(] JO pieog
ay) o) uonippe abeiqian pasnbal pue LolIBLIOD YIM
S8-0198 Adljod puss o} uofow e 1o} pajjeD JajloN
Neyd "G8p-0198 Ad1j0d pameinal saiwwoD) ay |

sasAo|dw3 Juauny Bulusalog

Juswdoldw3z pue Buy
S81-0198 Aollod

unesg BWION Juss aq 0} GgH-0198 Adjod uonoy/uoIssnasIg Aolod e
"PasSsNOSIP '3 POMBIAS) Slam SBJE) UoloeS)eS souauadxy Japjoyayels
ne|ley Jeyn aakoidw3 -1e)d esusuadxy sopjoysyels ayL -preoqyseq q'O0'g e

ssauISng MeN

ajqisuo Y
(sjuos.

dn-mojjo4
uonay

L_ssnasig

oido)

o
o



2102 '6 Aely £ S9JILIIOY) SITIN0OSTY UBWINH
Haj|ey lleyd ‘wrd g1 1e Bunessw ay) psuinolpe Ry NeyD wawuinolpy oL
‘pajjoues
aq |IIm soido) [euonewsoul
naley Neyd paywWI yim sBunsapy L1L0Z ‘gL aunp Buiesw Jxau Jo ajeq 6
a|qisuo’ 'y dn-mojjo4
{s)uos._ uonay L_.ssnosig adog

..l
o



£,
(C“) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 09/16 SUBJECT: Hiring and Employment; Screening
Current Employees

REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8610 - 485

Human Resources Department Approval Date(s): 85/4605/17

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 088160517

Human Resources Committee Approval Date(s): 08/14605/17

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 09/16

A. PURPOSE:

1.

To provide guidance of the Tri-City Healthcare District's (TCHD'S) policy regarding screening
current employees.

SCREENING CURRENT EMPLOYEES:
1.

Periodically, but at least on a monthly basis, TCHD shall screen current employees against the:

a. Office of Inspector General List of Excluded Individuals/Entities (OIG LEIE), and

b. United States General Services Administration Excluded Parties List System (GSA
EPLS).

Periodically, but at least on an annual basis, TCHD shall complete criminal background

checks for employees who are assigned to the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU), the

Security Department and the Behavioral Health Unit (if applicable) or any other employee

that floats to the CSU department.

Periodically, but at least on an annual basis, the-DistristTCHD shall require each employee to

certify in writing that the employee:

a. Has not been charged with or convicted of committing any criminal offense;

b. Does not have any charges pending for violating any criminal law;

c. Has not been debarred, excluded or otherwise deemed ineligible for participation in
Federal health care programs;

d. Is not the subject of or otherwise part of any ongoing federal or state investigation; and

e. Possesses a current professional license, registration, or certification, as applicable, and
is in geod standing with, and has had no Adverse Action taken by, any and all authorities
granting such license, registration or certification, as applicable.

In the event that the employee cannot provide the certification set forth in Section #-B.3 above,

the employee shall provide complete and accurate information with respect to the matters at

issue.

In addition, as specified in Administrative Policy: Hiring and Employment; Employee

Requirements to Report Changes in Certification 8750-542, employees are required to

report any criminal convictions under state or federal law, in writing to the Human Resources

Department within five (5) working days of such convictions as per Administrative Human

Resource Policy: Coaching and Counseling for Work Performance 424.

RETENTION:

1.

Subject to legal constraints, TCHD shall not knowingly retain any employee if the employee:

a. Has been convicted of a criminal offense that has a bearing on the (a) trustworthiness of
the employee, or (b} ability of the employee to perform relevant job responsibilities: or

b. Has been convicted of committing a health care fraud-related criminal offense; or

32



Administrative Policy Manual — Human Resources
Hiring and Employment; Screening Current Employees

Page 2 of 2
c. Is currently debarred, excluded or otherwise ineligible for participation in Federal health
care programs; or
d. Does not have a current professional license, registration or certification as applicable,

and/or is not in good standing with, and/or has had Adverse Action taken by, the relevant
state authorities that grant such license, registration or certification, as applicable.

D. DOCUMENTATION:
1. For employees, documentation shall be maintained in the employee's personnel file consistent
with the TCHD's document retention policies.

E. RELATED DOCUMENT(S):
1. Administrative Policy: 8750-542 Hiring and Employment; Employee Requirements to Report
Changes in Certification
2. Administrative Policy: 8750-424 Coaching and Counseling for Work Performance

33



L102 ‘6 Aep L 239)lWWoagNg ueld Juawaay Aeonpid aaio)dwg
a "A[snowiueun pailes sem uonow
U] ‘uonow 8y) papuodas ouay 10joaliq pue saosdde
0] paAow uosie) Auuio) ‘Buaaw 410z ‘| g Aeniga ay)
nayey neyn J0 sanuiw 8y eaosdde o} uonow e 1oy pajied Jja|1ay Heyn sa)nuI JO uonedNey
18010
souedwo) Jaiyn
wu2aju| pajulodde Amau
pue uofewlojsuel |
jendsoH Jo wia)l ay} Jo uojjelspisuos
dA u8ung ‘auo)sbuian S,99))Iwwo a10jeq 2lqnd sy}
N09g psonpoiul -ol|gnd ay} jo siaquiaw 0] }saJsajul Jo wa) Aue uo angnd
najey neyn OYHD ‘uneig ewIoN wou sjuswwios Buipsebsi ydesBesed ay) pess Pajiey] JeyD | 8y} Jo siequisw AqQ Sluswwion ¢
"A|Snowueun pauses
SEM UOljow By "Lonow ay} papuodIas UosIBY) AuuiL)
pue anoidde 0} panow ouay Jojoasig epuabe Bunesw
najsy ieyn 210Z ‘6 Aep ay) encsdde o} uonow e 1o} psjies pajey Jeyn epuaby Jo |eaciddy 7
Raji@)y Jteyn ‘we go:1 | Je Jepio o} Buyaaw ay) pajieo pajey ey 12pIQ oL lieg 'L
ajqisuodsey dn-mojjo4 o
{s)uosiag uonoy uoyssnas|g o|do)

030 ‘UnBIa arelS

|elfeqien sasuel ‘eAsyoebfieA] euuy ‘uowis J09g ‘1984 usalnep 19|qy uuInd

00D wuau| ‘suo)sbun noos

uﬂmmn_< s1aquapy

Juasaid siayjo

-dH 10 dA ‘Alleneg Jayjs3 (dAS ‘uneig euloN (009 ‘Asjuo)) endey ‘Jussaid s1aquuapy Bujop-uoN

uosie) AuulS) ‘SI9pUES USME)
'SSBI9 suuy YybieT 4008113 ‘ousy suewssoy Jojpand ‘neley WA 1g 1ey)

Juaseid siaquiapy Bunop

1102 ‘s Aepy
SHOLO3¥IA 40 A¥VOY IHL 40
J3LLINWOD 9NS NY1d INIWIHILIN ANVIONAId IIA0TSNT
Y3ILNID TVIOIQIW ALID-THL

14via

34



o
o
2102 ‘6 fepy agIWWodqNg ueld juswal)ay Alednp|{ aaioidwg

naliey Jieyn "We Gp:L 1 Je Bugeaw ay) pawnolpe yajey Jeyn Juswumolpy g

Wa|I9d 1By ) L10Z 'T) lequieydeg Bunaai )xau Jo ejeq ‘g

Taley Jieyd Aq pejou oN| Jedsey sapILLWON

nalley Jeyo PJ023J sNolABId "SA UjODUI PUB JUBPNI WO} sjuswaaosdw) 8} WO} BPEW SIUBLIWIOY */

‘s g saunpoddo jemelpypm aafojdwa se
[Iom se sonsibo| xejdwos g suoldo JYSN 'SA AIUNJ3S |BI00S
‘umopiealq spunj ‘melniano ueld ‘sajewinss uosuedwod
100 Ue(d juswWwalnal uo UMOp Pajjup Yyoiym sajepdn welboid
passnosip os|e euuy ‘synsas ymoib uerd tapenb ayy

unesg euloN paule|dxa JoSIApY Jusw)saAu| Juapniy ‘erayoebel euuy ajepdn Apapeny) Juapnid °q

‘saako|dwa ||e 0) pajexiew aq siy) papustuLLooal

9 9)ISgeMm Jsngou sujoaur paziseydwe 0O ‘As|uon
endey| ‘9je 'sWoos Yealq -Seale 9|qISIA Ul SSSUSIEME
passnosip aaywwod ay] "uonedionied ¥ ssaualeme
asiel 0} seafojdwa ||e yoea: 0} spoye pue so|dwes Js|iew
|BUOHIEINPE YiM 29))W0D YY) pajuasaid os|e Jasd "SI\

‘PEM3IADI OS|E 91oM SBOURIE( JUNOJIE PUR Sa)el

|eLiajap abelaae ‘sejes uoyedpiued ‘sbuluies ‘'suoynquuo
‘Umolb jesse ue|d ‘sonsie)s ueid Aoy ‘synseJ ajep o) Jeak
2102 llesaao ue @ sjnsal Apapenb s.ujooup woyy sjepdn
ue papnjoul yoiym Alewiuns aalnoaxs pajussaid ebeuepy
unelg eulIoN diysuolejay SIOSIAPY [BIOUBULY LIODUIT ‘1884 Usanep ajepdn Apapenp ujcour] e

ssaujsng maN ‘9

BUON

ssauisng pi0 'S

8jqisucdsey dn-mojj04
{s)juos uonoy uoIssSNIsI(] odo}

N illi—— = S— e ———T, —rke— —



3@>8. B3 s OQIINVYAQY
Ja1ua) |expa AL «nv

"panoidde Ajsnowiueun pue uoses|9) 1619 Aq papLodas Sem UoRoW a3y | epuaby bunaop

‘epuabe bunsaw /T10Z ‘81 AelW 2U3 anoidde 0y pauonow cugsobeg Jo01a.1g JO [eaoaddy
‘paeebAN ayn[ ieyd JYHD pue Jopalig Aq wid ££:2T Je J2pJo 0] pajed 1510 0L 1B
sem Buneaw aanIwwWe) asuel|ly aJedyjjeaH AYUNWWCD 2T10Z ‘8T Aep oyl
I19ISNOdSIY dn
(S)NOS¥ad MOT104 NOLLOV e JidoL
'SHH yiim

191221y AS1eD) ‘siapues uamo) ‘umoig ab10a9 ‘UoSBA] uiqoy ‘plemusals ueug (0sD Wbiuy sudepn

opnues opueulsd ‘zadoT Asupny

002 "Asjuo) endey 112010 Buniie Ja1yD ‘Nauusy piaed ‘03D ‘UlRIg BAIS

Aydiniy Asely ‘ueaouoq Ately ‘AqnuH esoy e] ap nojuep

‘uosiaN oer ‘0B W Bunq ‘uosieay sRIveq ‘esausH (05D ‘yaequazuelds 181g ‘zal1ad eleqleg

oAoLy

BIRWONX ‘UBMQO Pa) ‘uojysy 1ods ‘sexon) Apues ‘Uewiaysy Aewsasoy ‘IBLad ewoy ‘(uosuigoy
%21y Joj Axoud) suosied piaeq ‘Yin nol Asely ‘uoa) ablely ‘ewsapa epur] ‘Asucy Ang ‘uoses|o 1619
‘W "eZNnos JOPIA 4 Hojeyds Aue Jopaig ‘ounsobeq wir ey gog ‘preeBAN aing ey JvHD

(OVHO) eaniwwo) eouel||y atesyyjesy Ajunwiwio)

L10Z ‘81 Aey
SIALNNIW ONILIIN

Jo1S1Q aeoyeap AJ1D-11)

+LN3S3¥d SY3IH10

+ANISHY SYIGNIW ONILOA-NON

-LNIS3dd SHITGNINW DNILOA-NON

~LN3SAY SHIaWIW

*ANISIUd SHIAGWIN

36



g@>§ e GIINYAQY
193u2) [EAPBN AND-1IL mv

|z
000'ST 000'ST uofiepunod 21dsoH yiaqezy|3 ayl
000°0T 00002 LOIePUNO OUUag JaY10.g 2yl
000°'sk 000'Sp abueyd 4o} suoin|os
000'sH 000°0€ aula4] AUNoD YMoN
000°0T 000°0T salqeg Soel||y
000'02 000°0S jueg pood (s uewysn) @ sqodeq
000°vE 000°0S 35200 YHON 2U3 Jo adidsoH
S1Z'9 095°S Lopepuno4 saleN oijiwg
00002 0000t (Mau) sluied SJ00Y |€Ise0)
000°0T 00001 oledwy ap esed
59161 S9T'6T uonepunod WSNsd
000’s 000'01 BISIA qn|D SHI9 B SAog
00S°TT 000°s2 3pIs,0 gnD SHI9 @ sAog
080°0T 09102 peq,D qnpd S|ND 8 sAog
000'St 000'S¢Z UOReDOSSY SPWIBYZIY | | suonepuswwoday
PapuaWILLICIay pajsanbay uoieziuebip SaPIULO)
MBIADY Jueir)
DWDL Aq panojje sem g0°000°00€$ Jeyy Bunou uoseatn 1619
‘SUOIIEPUSLLILIIR) SIRILIWOY) MBIASY JUeRIS 3y} pajuasald uosealn 161t :uofjejussald
‘parosdde
Alsnolwueun pue usmQ pPa) Aq papucIss Sem UOJOW 3Y|  ‘S9NUIL SaINUIKW
Bunsaw JYHD £T0Z ‘07 1udy ay) saocidde 0} pauonow uocses|s 1615 JO uonesyney
Sjusiuaounouuy
"SpEW aJam SIUSLIRDUNOUUE 10 SJUaLWWOoD Jiignd on 13 SHUSILOD
Jiqnd
JI19ISNOdSIY dn
(s)NOSuad MOT104 NOLLOV NOISSAdsIa J1d0.L
L10Z ‘gL Aey

SIALANIN ONILIIW

(DVHD) #aniwwog souel|y aiesyjjesH Ajunwiwos)

oIS sseoyniesy A1~

37



| €

3@> BN QIINVAQY

491u3) jJeNpa A1D-14i m&

" a0E 12qW2)das 1o pajnpayds yjiepm HeaH Buiwoddn
ayy u bunedpiued 1apisuol 0] aUCAIRAD paBeinodud A3lS e

‘Buiseyd uoponnsuod Buiprebal anyng Jeau

93 Ul papinocid aq Jim sjieep 240y *Agua jepdsoy pue 21npnns

Bupped a3 Jo uooNRSUCD 3] 10} SPIG 2AI9221 O} Jo)END XU
3yl w awnawos o bulob aq im (jesodaiy Jof Jsanbay) ddy uy e

"apmnesb as90uIs sy pessaidxa suapngs auy Jeys sseaons Jealb e
SeM JUIAS 3y 'sJuspms 0] papleme asem sdiysiejouyds ui 000°00TS
auaym Juana JUBIN diysiejoyds J1u plaYy Ajjusoas Adelixny Sy e

"SUO(IIB|3S J1BYY Ul duab)ip pue yom
pley 1343 10J SSTIWLICD MBIABY JURID DYHD U} PajURL] 3AR)S e

:SMoJj04 se dnosb g pajepdn wialg 89S 03D

uIIBIqg PAIS
aepdn 031D

‘Bunsaw sioyang Jo pieog Sz Aely SU3 18 UoHEIDPISUCD

404 51030341 JO pleog SU) 0] paRILIGNS 2q MOU {|IM SUCREPUSWILIOII 3y
"SAIWWOS DVHD aYy Aq paaasdde Ajsnowiueun a5om sUoEpUSLULLOIS]
3y} ‘ounsobeq Jodang Aq papuodas pue ‘uamQ paL Ag uonow uodn

‘pOPUBLLIWIOID]
2J3M 9T PUB PRJ3PISUOD 31oMm 8T ‘PaAIadRl a19Mm s1sanbal of Jeu) pajou 1Big

0b0'vT 0ZE'1C
PBPUSWLLOIY pa1sanbay

121U3D) 22UIN0SY S,LBLUOAA
uoeziuebiQ

suonepusW0Iay
=ERITTTT )
MBIATY Jueas)
uosea| 1619
:uonejuasald

A19ISNOdSIY
(S)Nosuad

dN MOT104 NOLLDY

NOISSNJSIA

JIdOL

1102 ‘gL Aeyy
SILNNIN OSNILIIW

(DVH9) @an1wwo) aouel||y aiesyjjesH Ajunwiwo?)

JoUISIg aueduiesl AND-LI]

38



| ¥

3@> w1 B mivie Y INVAGY

121U [enpa AD-UL &, v

‘Aunyoddo snp Inoge Aewasoy yim yeads
0} paaibe pineq ‘soido) yieay ssauppe 0) S1Sanb DL SWodieMm pjnom
(AL J00Y3S UbIH peqgsped) AL SHD 38y} P3jels uewssys3 Alewasoy Jaquisy

*521d0) pajefel-Lp|esy AYUNWIWOD SNOUBA SSa4ppe 0] s10ds AL
Bunea.n ul aq mou |jim SN20J [D0Y B3 18yl pajou piaeq “1J0) o
pasiagfa) aiam jey) sbunsaw gog syt Huidey paddoys Ajuanal DWDL  »

232 ‘S,dJd ‘yijeay s,usw ‘@)ons Jo Sease ) Ul Sjenlawwed
pasn20j alow Ing Jamay Bupnpoid uo Buluueld si uswipedap ay) e

aung
Uy sjuana g1 abeuews |im pue Aejy Ul SJusad /T pabeuew Bugayiep e

'SMO|0y Se pajiodal Jauuag pIaeq 4210 Bunasue e

nouulg pIARg
ajepdn 122140
Bunaien oIy

2UNin} Y3 U peinpayds aq |m sbupesll aiop ‘SUOEIILNWWOoD
pue abieyds|p ae|ioey 03 shem Guipuy jo asodind auy
yum ppay Ajpusdal sem winiog (Aijoey Buisinn pajIS) ANS ISy ayL e

:5MOJ|04 se papodas Asfuo) endey) Jaoyo Bunesado oD

A3juo) endey
ayepdn 00D

IT19ISNOdSIY
(S)NOSuHad

dn MOT1104 NOLLDV

NOISSNOSIA

J1doL

210Z ‘gL Aey
SIALNNIW ONILIIN

(DVH9) sen1wwo) aouel||y alesyjjesy Ajunwiwiod)

yoLsIq aJeaynieay Ayo-1L

39



3@»«9 Tk QIJNYAQY
41U [ePaN AUD-L| m, v

‘paIsaIajul g Aew
oym Jenpiaipul BunoA e mouwy iaquisw JyH) Aue pinoys Bupiojuaw ybnoay
vonejuasasdal buibeinosua o] papiwwod AlRA S| Juawedsq aid ay)
*3njny B Ul 20e|d 2E) SJUBLWIIISI S Papasu a4 ||IM [Puuosiad mau ey
pa3ou {uosuIqoy YOIy 40y Axold) Juawpedaq ali4 apisueann ‘suosied pineg

"w6T 2UNC Uo apisueanp
Ut 921440 [eaipaw mau e Huuado 3q | SHON 18U} PaIels Ja)ILa. BLIOY

"0 Ay UO JUDAD SPRJ| ) Uo sjIe]
Bunwoadn ayy ur edpived o} sisquislu JyHD 3y pabeinaoua osje Apues

6 diysiejoyds Aeyixny
3y} 1e sasnods 1IBY) pue S)9A PaJouoy 00J0.0) Jed Jey) Pajou Jaxon| Apues

*BPUI Yim Jayning Ayunyioddo

SIY3 SSNOSIP |m pue paaibe Rauuag pineq -bBuisinu pue jeydsoy sy) yim
SOARSWIBLY SzUeliwe) SJUsSpnls syl Mojje 03 DWIL 18 padojPAasp aq pinod
weJlbo.d yoeanno ue y payse epur] "Buisinu ojul 0B 0y aasep e passaidxa
S]uapn)s 3Y) JO JNOJ JO N0 oM] pue ‘looyds ul A=js 03 sjuapnis sabelnodua
Yiym weiboid YNYIN 24) papusne Apuadal ays Jeyj pajels ewsapa epur

]

SUOIIE2IUNWIWO)
SaIWIWO)

"sjuswod oligqnd ou alam aaYy |

SIUDLWO) Dljgngd

uspIsay

PLISI] EISIA pue JUSPISaY 1PLISIA 2PISURADQ ‘pajy aq 0} pasu jey)
S3IWILIOD BY) L0 SIDUEDEA OM] BJB dIB3Y3 Jey) pajou pieeBAN aynr eyd

SIIoURDEA
IIIWIWO)

I19ISNOJSIY
(S)NOSH3d

dfi MOT104 NOILDV

NOISSNISIa

JIdOL

2102 ‘8| Aeyy
SALNNIN ONILITW

(2WHO) eepwiwoy aouel||y siesyjjesH Ayunwwon

JoinsIq aseayueay A)9-11]

40



3@> 04 LRI R QIINYAQY

J21ua) [expaw AL m,u

S3ALANIA ONILIIN

(DVHD) @910 aouel)|y atesyjjesH Ajlunwiwos)

JousIqg sledyriealy AJD-1a]

|9
L "wdpe: T e paunolpe sem Bunasw HyHD /102 ‘ST AW 2yl uswuinolpy
‘wetboid siyy yum tauped e
3Wo33q 0] UONRIPISUDD SIWDL paisanbal Asen “BulaLy) pue Ajpjes Buiajl
“tpjeay semaq Buipying s 3eyy uoibal e o uoisia 5,0621Q ues Jo Ajunod ay) 11931200y
Bunou ‘siequaww ayj o) welbosd obaig ues [P 8AI 3y} pasnpo.ul Asle) Aaue) — obaiqg
"SIDIAIBS UBLINKH g Ll[eaH JO 1231201y AaJeD) paonponul uewsys3 Alewasoy ues |[om 3A1
"AeQ@ Xoeg
-e] uondunsaly Juadas ayy buLnp sinoy Inoj 0 pouad e uiyim ul pawny
219M SUCHEIPALW JO *Sq| 006°0T ‘Uoje AJunoD) YLION Ul Jey) pajou osje Alle
w02 AB[y UO JuaAl suonedIunUwuo)
SY6iN eueael buiwosdn sy e Souepusne PabRINOUS Yoojeuds Ae] Iauwuo)
m.ﬁ_mvumuamumwwm dN MOT104 NOI11iDY NOISSNISIA 31d0L
£10Z ‘81 Aep

41



A2

‘suonesyipow pajsanbad Aue jnoypm

parosdde aq o} ase ‘21L0Z ‘gL |udy jo
sajnujw ay) jey) ‘papuoaas oplejuos)
13 ‘l[1I8Yd)W 1030341 Aq parow SBM }|

NOILON 210z °'Le
‘pauiel alem sanuIp ‘paye) alam sanuy UaIey Jo sajnuiwl Jo uoljeasiiey ‘v
"L}l 8Y) 4O UOIBIBPISUCD
-olignd ayj Jo slaguuiaiu oy s, 89)IWwWod a104aq atgnd sy)
sjuawwod Buipsebal ydeibesed 0} }saajul Jo way Aue uo algnd
pieeBAN Joypang ay) peas pieebApN 10)0841Q ay} Jo siequisl AQ sjusWWO) ‘¢
"210Z ‘91 Aely jo epuabe ayy
ydaosae o) paacidde Ajsnownueun sem
3} pue 'Papuosas {|BYIUW 1039311
‘opJejuo) i1q Aq pasow sem )|
NOILOW epuaby jo |eacsddy ‘gz

‘w'd $€:21 1e Jepio 0} bunasw
ay} pajies paeebAN JojoalQ

lapio o} |jen -

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosisag

SuoIsn|ouo0)
/suolepuaWIINd Y
uoRoy

SUOIEPUSWIWIOIDY
SUOISN|oU0) ‘SUOISSNISI(]

aidoy

ZOPUBN UB3|yley ‘Jausosy| UYyor "I ‘Najiey [UAD 10193l

ypomsuieH eteqieg
(0idodoud) 100y Apor ‘seued solpued ‘[eziep-zaaeyD usydals QW ‘IUPUES 1AnYQg O ‘PEYZEN
-Iplyswer pewrueyol Q' 1818ld Wepy ‘nespni) esiuoly ‘owtey Awalar ‘unelg BULION ‘pucluel(
Aep ‘Yuyl ssar Je|iN Ausys ‘ddo) Auyiey Jehswung auer ‘Aue) suspeys ‘Zjnyas uoleys ‘puejbug eag
‘zayoues jory ‘uosdwoy] usaljo) (1'9gg) Asuool wi] ‘ybneueaen eiolep ‘LeymaN us|9 ‘Nauueg pineq

JaoyO Abajesns Jaiyd biuy
suAep ‘000 wusu) “auoisBuinr §oos ‘00D ‘Aejuod endey) ‘04D Bundy ‘seAly Aey ‘030 ‘UliBIg 9AslS

aueay wi ‘Jsy8jusabult aulepa
‘uojbuiLieH 9A8)g ‘IZznole ope) ‘OpIBIUoD SNoteR “IQ ‘(IPYSHN BINET JoJoaliq ‘preeBAN enf Joaig

JUIsqy Si3qUIs|

's19Y10

Juasald
slaquapy Bunjop-uopn

Jjuasald m._ﬂn_:._ms_

L10Z ‘91 Aey

so)nuyy 9P Wwo) Buluueld pue suopesad ‘adueuly

13)ua) jesy

| ANo-uy




2102 ‘91 Aepy

Z sBunssiy sanwuwoy Huuue|d pue suojjesado ‘esurul

o)
4

3100\ sewoy |

"000°06€$ J0 WLId) aY] 104 JSOD

Iejo} pajewse ue pue ‘000‘0cL$ J0 1509
jenuue pajewiyss ue 1oy 0ZoZ ‘L¢ Aew
‘Buipue pue /10zZ ‘I aunp ‘Buiuuibaq
‘syjuowl 9¢ Jo wuaj e Joj sdwnd

821A8p uoissasdwod jeiyuanbas paureol
40 asn aBJeya-ou ay) apiaoad jjim yoiym
*au| ‘saljje1dads |eaipapy a1LIND YIM
yuawaaibe puads Ajddns papiuwos
ay) szuoyjne sJ0)aaliq jo pieog

AHOL 8y} Jey) pUsWiEodal 8w
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘aosueuly

ay} jey) paaoxdde Asnowijueun

SEM JI puB ‘papuoaas is)jajuabury

"IN ‘opJejuo “ig Aq pasouwl sem }|
NOILOW

'sdwnd gos ay) aseyound

0] spuny |eydes puads o} QNDL
10} paau ay) sploAe Juswaalbe
S|y} pue ‘Buoud snojnald

wol) sbuiaes o,Q ue S| [emaual
au} Jewy paule(dxs Jaypny oH
‘sdwnd (QDs) @21nep uoissaidwos
|eiuanbas Jo asn paueo|

ayj Joj abueyoxs u puads Alddns
papiwwod e Joj sem Juswaalbe
SIY} Jey] paAsAuod J00) WO

U}

‘saf)je1oads |eIpspy BLIND e

sdwngd aoinag
uoissaldwor) |ejjuanbag g

2100} Sewoy |

‘Biw gog Aew ayj 104 uejjeuuog

149 O} PapJemio} aq UCISIBA PAsIAGL B jeL)
1sanbaJ pue ‘}Ipa papuawwodal ayy sebeuep
A2110d NOW ui 310U 0) yuomsuieH eiegleg

‘leaoudde Joj pieog 3y 0} papiemio}
aq ‘sypa je jo 994} ‘Aojjod siyj jo Adoo
e jey) pajsanbau jjaysi 4030011Q
"L00-7L Adlj0d pleog 03 8duaia)as

9y} jo uonippe ay} yjm ‘zsz-01L98#
Aojjod anoudde si10)0a.11q Jo paeog
AHIOL 3yl Jey) puswiiosal aayiwwo”)
buiuuelq pue suogesadQ ‘asueuly

ay3 yey) parosdde Ajsnowueun

SEM J] pue ‘papuodas [jsUNiN
10323113 ‘aueay I Ag pasow sem |

‘Bunjoei) ypa ||e jo aay) ‘, Adoo
ues|o, e aq Bunasw siojoal

Jo pleog ay) je papiaoad Adoo

ay} 1ey) pajsanbal jlayay JojoaiiQ
‘uonpnqysip

Bunesy pieog sy} ul ucisnjoul

4O} Ue||auuOo(] U8} 0} papiemlio}

8q p|noys Aoljod pasiasi ay) ‘upa
ayj Jo uonsidwos uodn -, 1owsig
aseoyjjesy AiD-U] 10} SBOINBS
|eaipay Jo uswdinbg |eoipay

10} 186png, 'L00-¥1 Adljod pleog o)
aoualsjel e Aojjod siy) ul spnjoul 0}
‘Bunsaw sy 0} Joud *oidooosd woij
UolepUSWULLIOIal B PaUCHUSW OS|B
aH -sabueys pajsanbal snosswnu
108))a1 0} pasiaal udaq pey Adijod
SIY} 18y} paAaAu0d 8100} WO |

25C-0198# ‘sjessy jepde)
pajabpng jo eseyoing e
malnay Aoljoqd e

ssauisng maN ‘g

ssauisng plo 'S

ajqisuodsay
(s)uos:

SUOISN|2U07)
/SuoiepUBIWOIaY
uonoy

SUO|JEPUSWILLODDY
1SNj2U0Y) ‘SUCISSNISI]

oido]




2102 '91 Aeiy

¢ sBunaespy sspuwo) Buluueld pue suonessdp ‘aoueuly

=T
-

uosdwoy] uaajjon

wia)} e 40 WIH/PIOIXO YHM Juswaeibe
8y} azuoyne siojaaa( Jo pieog
aHI1 3y} jey) puswiuosal aajuiwon
Buiuue|d pue suoyesadQ ‘asueurq

alp) jey) parouadde A|snowtueun sem

} pue ‘papuodas |jayc|N Jojaasig
‘opJejuo) uq ‘Aq parow sem )|

NOILOW

"si8junosus q3 pue Auabins

Aep swes uo snNooy ||im JopusA
a3yl "pajyun ale spioday |edIpPa
10 uoyoas Buipon ayj ul sa1vuBIEA
yejs a|iym ‘siajunoous pabieyosip
Jo Buipoo yoddns 0} saoinias
J0BJIUOD B 10} Sem Juswsalibe

siy} pakeAuos uosdwioy | uas|o)

o1
‘$901N0S9Y |BqO[S) PIOIXO o

saoineg yoddng Buipon e

'000'vL2$ JO

1502 wua} |30} B YIM ‘0Z0ZAd 005°L6$
pue 6L0ZAd 10} 052°1L6$ ‘8LOZA 10}
05Z°1L6$ pa9IXe 0} Jou Junowe jenuue
ue ul ‘0z0zZ ‘0¢ aunr uo Bulpus /102

‘t AInp Buueys syyuow gg Jo wig)

e 10} abeiano) Joj Juswaalby |aued
ABojoipie) aujeipad ay) Jo [emaual
8L} anoudde sio0jaa4(] J0 pleog

AHOL1 243 Jey) pusiiolal 390
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘asueul

sy} ey paaoadde Ajsnowjueun

SEM }] pue ‘papuoaas op.lejuon

*1Q ‘1I9Y2N I 10338410 Aq parow Sem )|

"S9)BJ U] 9SB3IOUl OU YIM ‘syjuoLl
Z L 10} abelanon 10} Juswaalby
|[sued ueaisAyd Abojoipien
oujeIpad 10} Juswaaibe |[emsus.

‘AW ‘NyD sswer e

‘U’ ‘UelpayyeAoiy plweH e
"' ‘sifpiag yonoyle4 e
abesanon 10}

Juswealby jpued ueisAud

pue|bug eag NOILOW siy} pajuasaid puejbug ea] | ABojoipies) sujeIpad [emauay p
"000°9S 1 $ JO WId) By} 404
junowe [e303 e YIM 000°95L$ PaodXe
0] JOuU Junowe jenuue ue 104 ‘gLoZ ‘0< \
sunp uo m:__u:_w ‘2102 ‘L >_h—. m_.:_tmum QN JoNsUS- WHEY e
SLUOW Z| JO ULId) B 1O} JusWaaiBy ‘a’W ‘onbered ussjyiey e
[aued weiBoipiesoysg pue 9)3 'Q'W 'SMaUne JeasQ e
ue1d1sAyd ABojoipien ay) J0 [emauat ‘A’ ‘|oBaids pieq e
ay} anoudde si0)oa11q Jo pieog ‘Q’IN ‘eue)leg ned e
AHIOL 3y} Jey] puawwiodal aajiuuwos ‘ajel ay) ‘Q’'W ‘oizpuizg Aleg e
Buiuueld pue suonesadQ ‘asueury U) 8SBaJoUl OU Yim ‘syjuocwl g 10} Q' 'Me) yjsuusy] e
3y} jey) paroidde Ajsnowiueun | uepisAyd abeisao) 10) Juswooiby ueIsAyd
SeMm }] pue ‘papuodas J|aYs)IN |sued welboipiesonos|g aberanon) 10§ Juawaaiby
Jojoau1Q ‘suea)] I Aq pasow sem )| | [ )T [emausy ay) Joy Juswissibe | |pued weiboipiesonda|z/oN3
pue|Bug eag NOILOW sy} pajuasaud puejbug eag [emousy 2
a|qisuodsa suolsnjpuoy suoljepusawwodd
(s)uos o jsuonepuawwonay ,_mz_ucwo .m:o_mm_mvm_a oidot

uonoy




2102 ‘9) Aew

v sBunssiy sapiuwoy Buuue|d pue suolessdp ‘eoueul

w
3

19l Auays

ay) jeyy paaoudde Ajsnownueun
SEM ]| pue ‘papuo2as op.iejuo)
"iq ‘aueay] "IN Aq paaow sem )|

NOILOW

'81Q ym AbBojolsjusolseb

10} abessnoo ||eD-uQ

a3 Jo) juswaaibe |lemaual B Sem
siy} Jey) psue|dxe Jepn Aueys

‘Xxneasaas(g Jeydojsuyy e
ABojossjusossen)
- sbetanon jeD-up

a3 10} Juawaalby uedisAyd 'y

BN Ausys

‘05L°L218

40O }S02 uLId) pue |enuue ue Joj

‘06€$ Jo ajed Ajiep e Je gL0Z ‘0g sunp
Bupua pue /10z ‘| Ainp Buruuibaq
‘sLpuow Z| jo uua) e 4oy ueioisAyd
abesano) |len-g3 Aiabing xep/jelo
ays se s°@'q ‘PPN ueug uedisAyd
azyoyne si0j2aliq jo pleog

aHO1 943 ey} puaLlwiwonas a0
Buiuue|d pue suognesadQ ‘asueul4
ay3 jey) parosdde Ajsnowjueun

SEM }I pue ‘papucles opJiejuo)

"aa ‘{12Y2UW 1032341g AQ paaowl Sem )|

NOILOW

"8)el Ul 8SB3a10U| OU YIMm ‘Syjuow Z|
i0}°S°'a’A ‘PPN ueug yim Asbins
Xeuwy|e.o 10) abelaaoo ||e9-uQ

(3 Jo} Juawaaibie [emaual B Sem
sIy) jey) paziseydws 19|y Aayg

'S'a’'a ‘PPN ueug e

Aebing xep

| |B1Q — abeiano) jlen-up
Q3 10} Juswaaiby ueidisAyg -9

_ uosdwoy uss||09

'002°891$ J0 wWid) ay)

40} 1502 jejo} e pue ‘000‘LLLS O ¥S0D
jenuue ue 103 /102 ‘L€ Ae Buipua
pue 210z ‘I aunp Buuuibaq ‘syjuows
2l Jo wia) e 104 poddns juswaaoidw
uogjejuawinaoq 104 UoiIN|os

WesH YIN-dA Yiim Juswaaibe

9} szuoyjne si10jaaliq Jo pieog
QHO1 9y} Jey) puswiiosal a0
Bujuueld pue suoyesedg 'aoueuly
ayj jey) paaoidde Ajsnowiueun

SBM ]I pue ‘papuosas opiejuon

A 19)8juabul -y ‘Aq pasows sem )|

NOILOW

'soljAjeue ejep pue yoddns
AuBajul uoneuaWINOOp BN
01-a9D| 10} sem Juswaalbe siy)

ey} papodas uosduwioy] ussjjon

(awiao)
suohnjos yiesH vYIN-dA  ®
|esodold seIneS
juswiaaosdw| uonejuswnIoq  §

"000°00€$ JO unL) 8y} 104 3502

Iej0) e pue ‘000‘00£$ Jo IS0 |enuue
ue 10} g10z ‘0¢ ‘|12dy Butpus pue
2102 ‘L Aey Buluuibaq ‘syjuow gt jo

‘adA) yuaned yoea ioy sajel
Alnoy ug uononpal 9,/ e sjuasaidal
juswaaibe siy) jo ajel ay|

ajqisuodsay
(s)uos

SuoIsSnjouo0?)
jsuonepusWWOosay
uondy

SUOHEPUAILIOISY
ISNj2UOY) ‘SUOISSNISI]

oidoy




2102 ‘9L Aep

G sbuneaiy sapwwos Buuuelq pue suonesedp ‘aoueul

(1=
4

)l pue ‘papuosas [jaYysHI J030811Q
‘opiejuo) aq Aq pasow sem }|

NOILOW

P8y UOISSNISIP ON

WasAg |eoifung iowIA ep
annboy 0] [esodoig I

neapnJ| esiucyy

‘yHomsujel elequeg Aq papuawie aq o3 dn ajIp

"00v'LOLS Jo wua)

3} 104 3s02 |ej0] B pue ‘0L 0S$ Jo
JS09 jenuue ue 10} g9} $ Jo el Aunoy
ue je ‘Ajfenuue sinoy g 10 yjuow
Jad sanoy gz jo abeiaae ue pasaoxs o}
IoN "610Z ‘0¢ aunr Buipus pue /)0z
‘L Ainp BuuwBaq syjuow $z Jo us) e
10} ueldishyd abeisanon ayj se eyeqe]
uyor 1g szuoyne si0j2aiiq Jo pleog
QHIL1 243 Jey) pustulodsl 3a)Iuwon)
Bujuuejd pue suonesadg ‘asueury
9y} jey} paaosdde Ajsnowueun

SBM )l pue ‘papuooas opiejuc)

"1 ‘[I9YONIN 1039241 AQ paAow SEM J|

NOILOW

"S|U] 108181 0} papuswie aq [m dn
-9)UM 3y} pue ‘jou S| }I paziseydus
BOIUOIA YoIym ‘yuawadinbal
AiojeinBay e sl jJuswoaibe

SIY} 18y} S9)e)S JUBWNIop

dn-ajum sy} ey} pajou sem )|

‘@}el U] asealoul

OU Ynm ‘syjuowl g Joy eye4e uyop
10 Upm Juswasibe jemauss e sem
SI1Y} JBUY) paleys neapnJ eoilop

‘A’ ‘eledequyor e
WiiesH awoH
ioj Juswsalby ueisiygd

"000'8e$ Jo

w8} ayj 104 3s02 |ejo) e pue ‘005'Z8L s
40 }S02 |enuue ue 1o} 0S4 JO djeld
Ailep e je dDYy3 pue ‘005°6GZ$ 40 1509
{enuue ue o} ‘|9 oy 00.L$ Jo ajet Ajiep
e je 8102 ‘0¢ aunp Bulpua pue ;L0g

‘L Lne Buiuwbaq ‘syjuow | jo wiay
B 10} sueldisAyd abesanon jen-q3
dJd3 ¢ |esauan AbBojoisjusoljsen)
3y} se ‘q'I\l ‘SauIaIp maype

“a'IN ‘wys 1seysty g’ ‘peys
pteaep g\ ‘Jody sewoyl Q'
‘xneasana s1aydoysiiyg sueioisAyd
azuoyne s10)33a.1( jo pieog

QHOL 243} JeY) puswWOIdl d8IILIOY)
Buiuue|d pue suoyeladQ *asueur

"8l Ul 8SEaIoU
OU U}M SLJUOW Z| JO}'SBUIBIA
pUB WIYS ‘pPeysS ‘|01 ‘Xnelaasq

‘A’ 'seawaIA maynen

"GN ‘WIyoS [PeydIN
"'\ ‘PeyYS pleaer
"A’W ‘losy sewioy

‘an

e & o @

a|qisuodsay

S)Uuo
(s) ﬂf

Su0JSN|IU0Y
/suclEPUAWIWLIOIY
uonIy

suonepusawWWoIay
*ISNRUo) ‘suoissnasig

ojdo])




2102 ‘9l Aep

P~

9 sBunsspy espiwwo) Buuue|d pue suopesadQ ‘souBul <

SEAlY Ay

ut ssejjop) /1.0Z ‘o€ 1udy Buipus
s|eicueuyy sy psjussaid sealy Aey

sjeloueuly ‘gl

apew podal oN

uossadieyd wouy poday "z

wd ¢g:} je uojssag uadp

oju) ob 0} paaoidde Ajsnownueun
SeM )| pue ‘papuooas saj|ajuabul
A ‘paAou ||ayINN 10308110
NOILOW

uoissag usdQ L1

wd go:} je

uoIssag paso|) ojul ob o3 paaoadde
Ajsnownueun sem j| pue ‘papuosas
opJejuo) i ‘parow [|ayd)W 10322113
NOILOW

uoIssog
paso|D oju| ob 0) uonoly g

oidoaoid “yooy Apor

(£°256¥S uonoag
ap0D JUAWLIBAOYD)) UOISSAS
pasojo Buunp passnosip aq

0] SWa)l JO Juawaddunouuy (.10 '/

‘2102 ‘) Ainp Butouawwos pouad
Aonjod ay) 105 |'999 Aq papuswiwional
sjonpoud asuelnsul [e12J3WI02 3y} JO
Buioueul pue Juawaoed ‘asuejdesoe

3} azuoyjne s103a3a.i(q Jo pieog
AHOL 9Y3 jey) puswiwioosal aaiuwos)
Buiuued pue suonelad ‘asueuly

ayj jey) paroidde Ajsnowiueun

SBM }| pue ‘papuodsas sueay|

I ‘oplejuo) "1q Aq paAowu sem j)
NOILOW

‘sabesannd asueInsul snouea

10} QHDL ©) 1509 Ul uononpal

B U938q pey a8y} a1aym seale
pPauIjino pue Juawnoop dn-ajum ay)
pamainal | pgQq wol) Asuooy wi|

(1'9g4g)
SBJIAIDG BOURINSU| 199G o

aoueInsu|
[B12J9WWOY Jos |lesodold Y

'8/9'%20'2$ 401509 |BJO)

B 10} S3LI0SSadok pue sjuawnisul
pue ‘ajqe} YO ‘uoyow 3jqej pajesbajul
Yim waysAg jeatbang 1x 1ulp

ep e Jo asea| [eydes Aq uoyisinboe
8y} anoadde sio)aanq jo pieogq

AHOL 8yl jey) puswiwosal 9o
Buluueld pue suonesado ‘eaueuly

oy} jey) peaocadde A|snowiueun sem

ajqisuodsay
(s)uos:

SuoISN|2UoY)
/suonepusWIWOdaYy
uopay

SUOPEPUAWIWOINY
© I1Snjouo? ‘suoissnasi(

aidoy




0

2102 ‘91 Aepy L sbunespy senwwoe) Buluue)d pue suonesedQ ‘adueul4 <
:sydels
L6y ‘BAy W/v 19N ul sheg
eer $ (suonpw ur)
BAY Y/v Juaned 1eN
JesA [e5sSi] Ag U/V 19N
uy sAeq 2 Y/v jusned I8N - WL
6¥0'S SHsIA @3
zZll sauaAllaq
/16 sase) Aiabing
0888 sAeq juaied pajsnipy,
LSl snsua) Ajeq ‘bay
Yjuoiy
Juaind — siojedipuj Aey — HWIOL
(€9) ¢ 30%3
150 WA R va.lig3

vre'eZ $ asuadx3 Bunesadp
oro'ge $ anuanay Bunelsdp
[UOH JUSIING

— Arewiwng [eppueuld-gHIL

162'2S SHSIA g3
LGL'2 sauBAllaQ
692'S sasen) Asbing
GCE'E6 sAeQ] Jualed paisnipy
L8L snsua) Ajleq bay
Q1IAd - sioedipuy Ay — DNOL
6iv'c $
‘6yo saueuly anH jox3 3043
SL $ 303
0sL'9L $
‘ByD soueuld ANH '19%3 YA LIgS
JATAA vadiigs

19¢'282 $ asuadx3g Bunesedo
00£'08¢2 $ anuanay Bunessdo
ajeQ 03 Jeay (€951
EWWNG [efoueuid — GHOL

(spuesnoy

ajqisuodsoy
(s)uos:.

SuoISN|auoc)
/suonepuswWwosay
uoRoY

SUOEPUBWIWLIOIDY
1SN|2U0) ‘sUoIsSsSNasIq

aidoy




2102 '9} Aepy

g sbunaap eswwon Buiuueld pue suopesadp ‘aoueul{ <

(=24

wd /z:z pauinolpe Bunsapy

Juswuwinolpy "g|

(euou) sbuuadp Anunwwon 7L

Jey? 2102 ‘0z aunr Bunasw ixau Jo sjleg ‘9
S18qUISY 28)ILILLI0YD)
neyn Bauop AQ spswwio) “Gi
SBAIY Aey uoISSNOSIp ON pieoqyseq e

seled aolpues

neyd

"JOU Op oym

sjuaned asoy) uey) ‘1sU00s ‘Si1y €|
ieydsoy sy pedasp o} 8|qe s1e OHQ
ay) azynn oym sjuajed asoy) Japlio
ay) pajeniul sey uepisAyd sy) sougp
"(OHQ) s8)ua) AyjendsoH abseyasiqg
ay Buizinn syusned jo sniejs

ay) uo uonejuasald JUlodIamod
aplIs 9|buis e aaeb jpzie

-zaAeyD uaydsls pue YUyl ssar

‘sjuaned (uaas Bueq noyum Yyay)
SHMT JO SWN|OA 8U) Ul aseasdap e
SE ||am S ‘aw} Jlem g3 Ul Uoionpad
anuIW Op B usaq pey a1ay) jey)
pafaauod sem )| ‘indybnoay) g3 syy
BuipseBal uonejussaid Julogiemod
jouq e aneb sened aoipuen

"SUONSOND HSe 0} SWOoaM

alam sIaquIsw SaRIWOoY Ing

*AlUO M3IABI 10} B1am SWa) epuabe
asay) ey papcdal pieeBAN Jojoang

mdybnoiy) g3 e

AluQ uoneuuou| — ueld YoM ‘P

S)SIA Juawueds(
Aouabiswgz-OnNDL e

sulogmap Buipnjox3g

- [eydsoH |ejo] ‘shsua)
Aeq abelroay-9DL e

9|(eAIa09) SJUNOJDY
aled ui sAeq 1IBN-OWOL  »

a|qisuodsay
(s)uos:

suo{sn|ouo)
/suojiepuaWWosay
uonady

suolEpuUBWILIoIaY
ISNj2U0Y) ‘suoissnoasi(

ajdo)




2102 ‘a1 Aeiy B sBunespy eanwwo) Buluueld pue suoneiadQ ‘aoueuly B



@)TrI-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 1996 SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF BUDGETED
CAPITAL ASSETS
REVISION DATE: 06/00, 05/03, 06/06, 08/06, 05/09, POLICY NUMBER: 8610-252
04112

Department Approval: 0217
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 0412-02/17
Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 061420517
Board of Directors Approval: 05M12

PURPOSE:

1. To establish the capital thresholds and authorization process to purchase capital assets at Tri-

City Healthcare District (TCHD).

SCOPE OF THE POLICY:
1. All TCHD departments.

DEFINITION]SI

1. Capital Asset — A tangible item, project or software, that is purchased, designed or
constructed, for a total cost of $5,000 or greater, or a group of like items with a total cost of
$10,000 or greater, and with a useful life of three years or greater.

2. Budgeted Capital Asset - Capital asset that has been approved by the TCHD Board of
Directors during the District's annual budgetary cycle or during special presentation to
the Board of Directors.

POLICY:

1. The purchase of a capital asset will be initiated by the requesting department's Director. Thate
Director is responsible for identifying the requirements and specifications needed to purchase a
capitalr asset. Such requirements may include but are not limited to obtaining a quote for the
specific asset and completing a capital request form.

2. The requesting Director will communicate with Supply Chain Management to confirm current
capital request procedures. All capital requests must be submitted to the Director of Supply
Chain who wnll presented the request to the Cap|tal Committee for initial approvalby-the

aquUes : d T pert. The final Aapproval level will be
determlned as outllned per TCMC Pollcy 8610-232 Signature Authority.
Form(s):
1. Capital Purchase Requisition Form - Sample
RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

1. Administrative Policy: Signature Authority 232
4-2. Board Policy: Budget for Medical Equipment or Medical Services for Tri-City Healthcare
District 14-001

51



Administrative Policy Manual
Purchase of Budgsled Capital Assets 8610-252
Page 2 of 2

Capital Purchase Requisition Sample

o
(C") Tri-City Medical Center

3002 VISTA WAY | OCEANSIDE, CA | 52056 CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUISITION

FUNDING SOURCE: [ ICAPITAL BUDGET CIFOUNDATION 1 AUXILIARY [JOTHER
ITEMiS: _IAREPLACEMENT OF AN EXISTING ASSET® 04 NEW ASSET
“FORL SDAO2- 202 A= ECURPAIENT DISEOSITHIN REQURSTTION %1QST ACCOMPANY THIS REC/ISITION (E THIS [TEM S REPLACIHIG AN EXISTING ASSET
DEPARTMERT N CEPERTMENT NC RECLESTED SY =T
TETR CF AEChEar DZTE REQUMED VENSCR,
ALL CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUISITIONS MUST INCLUDE A COMPLETED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REQUEST ATTACHMENT A
CATALOG EXTENDED
CAANTITY NUMBER ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT COST COET
2EOCTICRN. COMMENTS
SUB-TOTAL
SALES TAX
FREIGHT
TOTAL
SOURCE OF ADDITIONAL FUNDS: [J LEASE PURCHASE CHAN
TRANSFER FROM BUDGET NUMBERS {s): ! I [0 casH PURCHASE _SUMY N USE ONLY
———— s ———————————————
DAECTOR. REQUESTING DEPARTMENT CHIZF NURSING OFFICER DNRETTOR, SUPPLY AN MANAGEMENT
DBECILAL SFOSATON TICHCIaT CHIEF FINANCIAL OFHCER EIDET
DWRECTOR, FALIUTIES CHILF CPERATING OFEICER PUBCHASE ORDER NUMBEN
LHEFNSREETIMNG CFEEER CHIE® EXEQUTIVE DFFICER ORDER DATE.

[ ] . —————_—_————,—,—,— .

52



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

(c@)) s gme 5 O
Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
SEQUENTIAL COMPRESSION DEVICE PUMPS

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X LO:::: UL
Status of Agreement New Agreement X AL Renewal =~ Same
New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: Currie Medical Specialties, Inc.
Area of Service: Sequential Compression Device (SCD) Equip Loan & Sleeve Pricing Agreement
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, June 1, 2017 - Ending, May 31, 2020

Maximum Totals:

Monthly Cost Annual Cost | Total Term Cost

$10,833 $130,000 $390,000

Description of Services/Supplies:
» Committed supply spend agreement in exchange for loaned use of SCD pumps at no cost
e Commitment level is based upon current spend volume with Currie
¢ This renewal is an 8% savings off previous pricing with no additional commitment levels
* This agreement avoids the need for TCMC to spend capital funds to purchase SCD pumps

» The supplies stated in the agreement are directly related to the loaned SCD pumps and currently
already being used at TCMC with no problems for 36 months. No product conversions are
necessary. Competitive pumps were trialed and nursing selected this brand again.

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

*Previously reviewed and there are no changes
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Thomas Moore, Director of Purchasing / Ray Rivas, Acting
Chief Financial Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the committed supply spend agreement with Currie Medical specialties, Inc. which will provide
the no-charge use of loaned sequential compression device pumps for a term of 36 months, beginning,
June 1, 2017 and ending, May 31, 2020 for an estimated annual cost of $130,000, and an estimated total
cost for the term of 5390,000.

53



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center RYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2016
RENEWAL EKG/ECHOCARDIOGRAM PANEL AGREEMIENT for COVERAGE PHYSICIAN

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Kenneth Carr, M.D.; Barry Dzindzio, M.D.; Paul Sarkaria, M.D.; David Spiegel,
M.D.; Oscar Matthews, M.D.; Kathleen Paveglio, M.D.; Karim El-Sherief, M.D.
Area of Service: Cardiology
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, luly 1, 2017 - Ending, June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Weekly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
Not to Exceed Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
$3,000 $156,000 $156,000

Position Responsibilities:

» Panel Physician shall interpret echocardiographic studies of unassigned patients for which the
attending physician does not specify an interpreting cardiologist.

o Electrocardiograms are to be interpreted twice daily on weekdays, Monday-Friday, and at least once
per day on weekends, Saturday, Sunday or holidays.

e The final report for all echocardiograms is to be dictated within 24 hours of the performance of the
study.

e For exercise of pharmacological stress test, if the scheduled Panel Physician cannot be available
within 15 minutes of the scheduled start time to personally supervise the test, it is that Panel
Physician’s responsibility to assure that another cardiologist will do so. The final report shall be
dictated on the day of the study.

e Panel Physician agrees to compare ECG’s with previous, if available.

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

“Approvol is recommended based on utilizing the approved template. Legal review is not necessary when template is used.
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator /
Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors approve
the renewal of the Cardiology Physician EKG and Echocardiology Panel Agreement for a term of 12 months
starting July 1, 2017, ending on June 30, 2018, for an annual amount not to exceed $156,000 with a total
amount for the term of $156,000.

54



Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2016
RENEWAL PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN PANEL AGREEMENT for COVERAGE

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:
Renewal —- Renewal ~ Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Farhouch Berdjis, M.D.; Hamid Movahhedian, M.D.; James Chu, M.D.
Area of Service: Cardiology (Pediatric/NICU)
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2017 - Ending, June 30, 2020
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Panel Davs Daily Rate Annual Total
¥ Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
FY2018 {365 days) 5250 $91,250
FY2019 (365 days) $250 $91,250
FY2020 (366 days) 5250 $91,500
Total Term Cost $274,000

Position Responsibilities:

¢ Panel Physician shall provide cardiac consultations per the request of a pediatrician or neonatologist. These
consults are to be provided within 24 hours of request and the final report documented with 24 hours of
performance.

» Panel Physician shall be scheduled for coverage periods from one day to one week periods beginning Mondays at
0700 hours through the following Monday at 0700 hours, during which time such Panel Physician shall be
personally respansible for supervising and interpreting

» all non-invasive cardiology tests on a timely basis, or by assigning another Panel Physician (with that Panel
Physician's agreement) to do so. Please note, however, that the compensation set forth in the Agreement will
remain constant, regardless of the number of Panel Physician

s furnishing Services in a given week.

* ECGs are to be interpreted twice daily on weekdays (Monday-Friday) and at least once per day on weekends
(Saturday, Sunday or holidays).

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

*Approval is recommended based on utilizing the approved template. Legal review is not necessary when template is used.
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

lotion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors approve the
renewal of the Cardiology Physician EKG and Echocardiology Panel Agreement for a Term of 36 months starting
July 1, 2017 ending on June 30, 2020, in an annual amount not to exceed $91,250 for FY2018, $91,250 for

FY2019 and 591,500 FY2020, with a total term cost of $274,000. 55



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017

CODING SUPPORT SERVICES
. . Other: Coding
t
Type of Agreemen Medical Directors Panel X S
Renewal - Renewal -~ Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: Oxford Global Resources, LLC
Area of Service: Medical Records / Health Information
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, May 1, 2017 - Ending, April 30, 2018
Maximum Totals:

Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
525,000 $300,000 $300,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

» Contracted service to support Coding of discharged encounters while vacancies in Coding are
unfilled

e Vendor to focus on Inpatient, Same Day Surgery, and Emergency Department encounters
* 7% reduction in hourly rates for each patient type

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

*Approval is recommended based on utilizing the approved template. Legof review is not necessary when template is used.
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Colleen Thompson, Director, Medical Records / Ray Rivas,
Acting Chief Financial Officer
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Oxford/HIM for a term of 12 months, beginning May 1, 2017 and ending
April, 30, 2018 for an annual cost of $300,000, and a total cost for the term of $300,000.

56



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center . ORYYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
DOCUMENTATION IMPROVEMENT SERVICES PROPOSAL

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Vendor's Name: VP-MA Health Solutions (CDIMD)
Area of Service: Medical Records / HIM
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, June 1, 2017 - Ending, May 31, 2018
Maximum Totals:
Monthly Cost Annual Cost | Total Term Cost
CDI/ HIM $9,750 $117,000 $117,000
Case Management Assessment S0 551,200 551,200
$168,200

Description of Services/Supplies:

¢ ICD-10 Clinical Documentation Integrity Support & Data Analytics
* Pre-Bill/Post-Bill DRG Integrity Support

¢ One-Day Stay / Observation Evaluation

Case Management Review / Assessment (Patient Status)
Utilization Review — Evaluation / Process Review

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

*Approval is recommended based on utilizing the approved template. Legol review is not necessary when template is used
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Colleen Thompson, Director, Medical Records / Ray Rivas,
Acting Chief Financial Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with VP-MA Health Solution for Documentation Improvement support for a term
of 12 months, beginning June 1, 2017 and ending May 31, 2017 for an annual cost of $117,000, and a total
cost for the term of $168,200.

57



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center FYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE ~ Oral/Max Surgery

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal - Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Brian Mudd, D.D.S.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Oral/Max Surgery
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2017 — Ending, June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Oral/Max Surgery
Rate/Day Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost
5350 365 $127,750

Position Responsibilities:

* Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Oral/Max Surgery specialty services in accordance with Medical
Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory
requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted ltem: X | **Yes No

*Approval is recommended based on utilizing the approved template. Legal review is not necessary when template is used
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize physician Brian Mudd, D.D.S., as the Oral /Max Surgery ED-Call Coverage Physician for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 at a daily rate of $350, for an annual and term cost
of $127,750.

58



ADVANCED HeaALTH caARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Gastroenterology

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement zee:::::; X ::::Swal el
Physician’s Name: Christopher Devereaux, M.D.; Thomas Krol, M.D.; javaid Shad, M.D.;
Michael Shim, M.D.; Matthew Viernes, M.D.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Gastroenterology — General & ERCP
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2017 - Ending, June 30, 2018
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage:

Rate/Day Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost

Gl - $700 365 $255,500
ERCP - 5500 365 $182,500
Total Term Cost: $438,000

Position Responsibilities:
» Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Gastroenterology specialty services in accordance with Medical
Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)
¢ Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory
requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

*Approval is recommended based on utilizing the approved template. Legal review is not necessary when template is used
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff Manager / Kapua Conley, Chief
Operating Officer
Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize physicians Christopher Devereaux, M.D.; Thomas Krol, M.D.; Javaid Shad, M.D.; Michael Shim, M.D.:
Matthew Viernes, M.D. as the Gastroenterology General & ERCP ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 at a daily rate of $700 for Gl, for an annual cost of
255,500, and ERCP at a daily rate of $500 for an annual cost of $182,500, and a total cost for the term of
$438,000.

59



@) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for Home Health - John LaFata, M.D.

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name:

Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

John LaFata, M.D.

Home Health

24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2017 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Rate/Hour Hours per | Hours per | Monthly |  Annual 24 month (Term)
Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$169 25 300 54,225 $50,700 $101,400

Position Responsibilities:
= Monitors and assures the delivery of quality, efficient, medically needed, safe home health services.

e Provides professional guidance and oversight for Tri-City Home Health Services. Attends case
conference and department meetings.

» Conducts in-service training on (discipline/home health) specific issues and/or topics for physicians and
home heaith staff.
* Participate in development and implementation of Home Care quality assurance program and risk

management program as directed by Hospital, and shall assist Department in establishing,
implementing, and maintaining procedures to maintain the quality of Medical Services provided.

* Develop and maintain ongoing dialogue with members of Hospital’s Medical Staff concerning
Department services.

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X *No

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Budgeted ltem: X | **Yes No

“Approval is recornmended based on utilizing the approved template. Legal review is not necessary when template is used
**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Monica Trudeau, Director, Home Health / Sharon Schultz,
Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

nove that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
Dr. John LaFata as the Coverage Physician for a term of 24 months beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30,
2019. Not to exceed an average of 25 hours per month or 300 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $169 for an
annual cost of $50,700, and a total cost for the term of $101,400.

60



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center > YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
Proposal to Acquire da Vinci Xi Surgical System

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other: Capital
Renewal — Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Names: da Vinci (Surgical System) Trumpf Medical (OR Table)
Area of Service: Surgical Services
Term of Agreement: Capital Equipment

Maximum Totals:

Item: : Amount:
e da Vinci Xi Surgical System with Integrated Table Motion $1,575,000
s ORTable 87,520
* Instruments 237,645
e Training and Proctoring included
o 7.75% Tax, Shipping & Handling 174,513
Total Expected Cost: $2,074,678

Description of Services/Supplies:
« This is an initiative to upgrade our surgical robotics program.
« The upgrade will allow us to capture more volume through decreased patient outmigration, recruit
and retain physicians, and will improve patient outcomes.
» The equipment will be purchased through a capital lease agreement at a rate less than our current
cost of capital.

Board Approved Contract Template: Yes | N/A No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | **Yes No

**To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
approve the acquisition by capital lease of a da Vinci Xi Surgical System with integrated table motion, OR
table, and instruments and accessories for a total cost of $2,074,678.

61



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

= YOU

(@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
PROPOSAL FOR: Commercial Insurance

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates

Vendor Name: BB&T Insurance Services {BB&T)

Area of Service: Commercial Insurance Policies
Term of Agreement: Policy period commencing july 1, 2017
Description of Services/Supplies:

» Policy coverage for TCHD’s general and process excess liability program, automobile coverage,
property coverage, management liability program and privacy/cyber liability program.

AM Bost

2015
Premium

2016
Premium

2017
Premlum

% of

Coverage Il Change

Rating

Umbrella
(GL/PL $20,000,000 with CAP/ A+ (Superior)
$1,000,000 SIR) ProAssurance Xy $566,553 $575,785 $609,861 6%
Claims Post: 711715 CAP 130,000 130,000 130,000 0%
Waestemn
Claims Pre: 711115 Litigation 36,000 20,000 12,000 ~A0%
$732,553 §725,785 $751,861 4%,
A++ {Superior)
Automobile Philadelphia XV 62,531 60.565 47,395 -22%
A++ (Superior)
Property Travelers XV 201,086 202.130 208,200 3%
A (Excellent)
Cyber AlG XV 49,721 54,556 64,760 19%
Directors & Officers /
Employment Practices /
Fiduciary Liability
A (Excellent)
Tri-City Healthcare AIG XV 201,758 425,095 485,085 14%
A (Excellent)
Excess Side A - $5mm x $10mm AIG XV 110,000 165,337 50%
A (Excellent)
Cardiovascular Institute AlG XV 5,353 5353 5,352 0%
A (Excellent)
Orthopedic Institute AlG Xv 5,353 5353 5,352 0%
A (Excellent)
Neuro Institule AlG bAY 5,353 5.353 5,352 0%
. A+ (Superior)
Crime - 3 year term Fidelity & XV 37,374 1,385
Deposit added
e Companies Volunteer
. ri Coverage In
Biled in Full in 2015 (Zurich) i
Steadfast
Pollution - 2 year term
¥ y Insurance A+ (Superigr)
2015-2017 & 2017-2013 {Zurich) XV 38,783 0 41,558 %
A+ (Superlor)
Student Accident Axis XV 2170 2,116 &1 16 0%
TOTAL: $1,342,034 | $1,597,690 | $1,782,378 11.5%
Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X **Yes No

**To be included in the proposed FY Budget
fcontinued on page 2}

62



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 16, 2017
PROPOSAL FOR: Commercial Insurance

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer; Sharon Schultz,
Chief Nurse Executive; Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the acceptance, placement and financing of the commercial insurance products recommended
by BB&T for the policy period commencing July 1, 2017.

63



I1BY3%IA J0303.17

ol|gnd
By} JO siaquiaw wioy) sjuswiwiod uiprebal
ydeiBesed ay) peal |[ayanp Jo10aaqg

wajl ayy

10 UONEBIBPISUOD S,88)ILULLOD

alojaq olqnd ayy o)

Jsasjui Jo way Aue uo ongnd
ay) Jo slaquisw AQ sjuswwo) ‘¢

lI3yaN 4030311

"sselo) 10j0aaQq Ag pepucoaas pue
ounsofe( Joyoalig Aq apew sem
epuabe ay) anoidde o) uojop

‘MaJAaS J1ayuny 1o}

1no pajnd sem spuny yers jesipajy Jo) Aoljod
B "SUOIIEOLIPOL JO SUORIPPE OU 21aM
alay) ‘epusbe ay) pamalnal SaRILLWOD BY |

epuaby jo |eacuddy ‘g

lIPYOIN Jojoaniq

'} wooy Alquassy U WdE0:Zl 18
Japio o} Buyaaw ay} pajjed ||BYMN Jo1oalq

8pip ol lIeD '}

ajqisuodsay
(sjuosiad

SUOIJEPUSLILLOIDY
juonoy dn-mojjod

uojssnasiq

ado)

'OpJeUGY) SNJJE U] JUSSqY SIequuay

“ZUaH UBLIRY PUE BLIBN5)

EloUed ‘opsequuoT] judy ‘sejesoy a3 spasop Aua] ‘seineq uoteys ‘ddoj 'y Auiey 'eioqIS auelq 'suiyory yegassly ‘enbieds epuiy ‘souendwon
fiojemnBay jo Jopdaiq 'uosieald iwer ‘Juswabeuepy ysIY Joj Jojsal S ‘UBneueaed elotep |asunod [B10uds) 'Jooy Apor :juasasid siaylp

19210 9oueldwo?) J8iyn

wsu| suoysbulaI] HOOS pue 'dA IS /AND ‘ZINYDS uoieys ' dA "9x3 /009 ‘Aejuo endey) ‘030 ‘UlliBIQ eASIS fJuasald siaqluay Buiop-uopn

‘Uosuyor Qg pue UBLLIOAA JQ ‘BN JQ 'sSBI9 auuy ybisT Jojpanq ‘ounsobeq wip Jojoang '(Jleyn) 1syoli Bine JojoenQ  juesald sJaquiap

210Z ‘L) Ae

sa)nujy uoissag uadQ

Bunesep saniwwon siieyy |BUOISSJ0Id

Jajua) |esipaly AND-1uL

Ldvdd

64



]

L1 1160 sanuiy Dvd

BlIanc) ejoued

‘Sl2qLUBLW 33ILUWOY) B}

Aq psjou suonoalioo ajendoidde
ay} yum |eaocidde pieog

Jo} piemioy) Buiaow saioljod ay)
anoidde 0) uonow ay) papucoas
ey 1Q pue pasow ounsobeq
lopanq "panocsdde siom
sainpadso.id pue sajojjod $a21A0S

aie0 JUaNEd 8yl INOILOV

‘welbold ssaang 1s9ams ayl Aq
pa)sabbns se uonepuawwodal ay) jo ped
e sem sjyualjed yueubaid 10j Jusunean ay |

‘s)inpe Joj ajel elwask|bodAy pasesliosp
BU) UOo UOISSNISIP JBlIq B Sem a9 |

"Jooojoid e jJou pue aled
JO PIEPUE]S B JO 2J0W PaJapisuod si ey
s|Iejep pue uojewojui sajeys Aajod sy

“Ao1jod sIY} Ul PSUIBJUOD UOIJBJUSWINIOP
8]einN3Je dU] papuUSLLLLIOD SSBIS) J0)a3iI(

‘Aonjod siy) saasiano jey) dnoab Bunuom sy

speay jey} uepisAyd au s) YIws preyory

1q Yeyy ouysibeq Jojoalig 0} pailie|o sem )|

ainpasold

paziplepuelg

Juaned Jnpy

ayj ul Juswabeuep
elwadAibodAH b

|[oo0j0i4 Bulusaiog

VSHI uoissiupy
-ald Aebing amyps|g ¢

ainpascid
pazipiepuelg
Bunojuop ulogman

asoon|o) poolg ‘¢

Aoljod diyspremalg
[elqoiuuy L
:sainpaosoid
pue sa|oljod aien jusned

$3INPadold pue $a19110d
JO |eaoiddy 3jqissod
pue uonelspisuc) ‘e
SSaUISNg MON G

ZUBH uaLey)

2102 [udy woly
sajnui ay) aaoidde o] uonow

2y} papuooas e "iq pue pasolwl
ouysobeq Joyang -dnob sy
Aq paaoudde Ajsnowiueun sem
puB palilel adm sanuIw sy |

‘Buijeaw
2102 '0z IMdy woyy sapnuiw s} aaoidde
0] UONoW e 10} pPaj|e9 |IPYsNI Jolaaiiq

2102 Judy
JO s9)nUIW Jo uohesyney

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

SUOREPUIWIIODDY
juopdy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

oidoj

[Ty
w



(5

LL11S0 S|INUIN Ovd &8

‘a0)Aep &) Buibeuew jo ajqeded

ale Aay} Jl jeudsoy ay} Je a1ay awoy je
sdwnd uljnsu) Jjay} 8sn Ued pajiwpe alam
1ey) sjualjed jey) pauonuaw opiequio (udy

"usip(iyo

10} mou 1ybBu Ajaso(o e payoo| Bulag

osje s uonepas 'Ajjualind jey) psuopuaLy
uosuyor Qg Ybnoyle g3 ay) Ul uaipliyd pjo
siead Q| -| 1o} pasn Bulaq (jiis S| uonepas

‘leidsoy au ul Sym

AousbBraws Jo sased ul asuodsal pidel,
€ JO} ||eo MOU UED Jaquiatl Ajlwe) e—H
UOIJIPUOY) SU} U0 SpELWl SEM UOIIEDYUEID VY

"N sasn Ajjualng

os|e juswpedap Jeuowind ay] -uosuyor
*1Q 0y Buipioaae auop Buiaq (s si)sisse
Awo)soayoel; snosuenolad Jo ssaoold ay )

‘AlBuipioaoe suop ale Buluueld jeaw pue
Buijjasunos pue sus|e j26 uenanaip ay; jey}
payue|s sem I \o1jaqeip mau e 1o} ssaosoud
3y} uo uolsanb e pey sseis) 10)2a1q

‘pabelnoosip Buiaqg s1 i ybnoy)e
sjusijed [eoL}B)SqO Ut pasn Buiag (|is st HAN

‘ao1joe1d jo adoos nsy)

uiyum jou st ) ueiaisAyd e Aq psubisiajunos
‘SaLW} SWOS 1B Jo ‘uljnsul Japlo

0} Ajjige 8y} aAey Jauonioeld YiesH piiy
flauoniioeid asInN sy} jey} papodal sem j|

anoy ay) 1oy (Adelsay |

duwing ulnsuj) unsuy jo
UoISNjU| shoauenogng
snonuiuo)

paJalS|UILLIPY-}SS

$3.JNpadold

onjsoubel(] 10
opnadesa] bBuung pasn
eise|beuy uonepasg

ainpaooid
pazipiepuelg
asuodsay pidey

ainpasold
Isissyy Awo}soayoel ]
snoauenalad

Aolj0d sjuaned
JO UCHEINPT UOIINN

Aoljod pajeliuasuon)
Jo asn ‘uysnuj

ainpasold
uoljeisiuipy
Adelay) ‘unsu

bl

0l

a|qisuodsay
(s)uossay

SUOJJEPUILLILIODY
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uolssnasiqg

oido}




14

211160 s8Iy Ovd

Blians) epijed

B113N9) BIOEd

elanc eoued

3yl 1e %00] ||m BndeY INOLLIOY

‘@a)IWLWOoD SsIy)
0} ¥oeq 1ybnoiq pue pamairal
aq | Adjjod siy) INOILOV

‘lenoidde pieog

10} psemioy Buinow saioijod ay)
anoidde o) uojjow ay) papuooas
UBULIOAA "I PUB paaow
ounsobeq Joyang -panoidde
sem ainpasold pue sailjod
SAjEJSIUIWPY 3Y L :NOILOV

e s| ajay) §I pajsenbal ouisobeq Joyaig

"MBIASI
Jayuny 1o} 1no pajind Buiaq s Aojod siy|

‘Buisinu 0] pajejal Ajjeonidads sa1olod 0}
Buiuiepad JusLwwS)E)S B} JO 9SNEIS MBIAS)
Jayuny Joj 1no pajnd Buiaq s1 Aoijod sy

‘ybneueaen elepy Jad se Aojjod
saniqisuodsay pue syybry Jusped ayj ul
dn paddeim si A21j0d siy} w uoljewsojul ay |

‘Jels au) Joy anssi
2oue)|dwod e Jo alow SI YoIym ND| Ul 8sn
jojodold ay) ul UOISSNOSIP Jalq B sem asey |

‘lendsoy ay) o} papiwpe 186 Asy} uaym
auIdoeA 4y(1l aAeY 0} palinbal mou ale
sjayjow yueubaid e ey} sajels Asljod sy

uolenoeag Aouablewg ')
Jajuan uoisnjujjusneding

zLS
-01/8 Spund yejs [eolpapy "L
yelrs |eolpeiy
aytoads pun

olyioadg juswedsq pue
SB0INSS ai1e)) Jusijed Jo}
|eaciddy ainpasoigihonod 2

Aadijod
SallAloYy pue sweiboid
UijeaH ui sjusned

JO uoneulwlasIp-uoN |

:sainpasold
pue sai31jod sARRHSIUIWpPY

Aaljod sjuaned ynpy
‘suonestpay Bunem ) c|

2INpa30sd
pazIpJepuUB)S sjualed
oU}9)SqO Wnped
1504 % wnpedajuy Joy
UONBJISIUILIPY SUIDIBA
(sissnuad g euaydig
'‘pnuejal) dvai 'zl

Ao1j04 juaned sien

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suonepuUSWLU0IBY
juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

aido)

P~
(1=



L1 1150 ssinuiy Ovd

| IBYoNW Joauq

"Yluow siyj 1o} pleog ays o} ob o)
piemio} aaow 0} paacidde alom
SjoeJuOD jealuld a8yl NOILOY

Judy pue yaiepw

JO sSyjuow sy} Joj s}oeNUOD |EJIUID AU} UC
pauodal ‘192130 22uiejdiuos) JaIy) Wusu)
ay) se pajulodde sem oym ‘sucisbuian yoog

S]0BU0D (E2IUID °9

B1IBNC) BlOUjEd

BIIBNG) BIDUEd

BLISNO) EIOUEd

‘leacsdde piecqg 1o} pJeauoy
Buirow saioljod ay) arcidde

0} UOIIoW 3Y) PSPUOIaS UBLLIOAA
"1 pue paaow ounsobeq
Jojoang “peaoldde siam
s)sanbas Alejnuwiio) ay | :NOILOV

‘leaosdde pieogq 1o} premio}
Buirow ss)o1j0d ay) anosdde

0} UONOLW 3Y] PIPUODBS UBLIIOAA
"iQ pue paaow ounsobeq
Joyoallq ‘paacidde sem Aoljod
4BI1S |BdIpai 8yl ‘NOILDY

‘dew sy} uo
1Ix3 auo Auo si a1ay)} aouis dew
Jajusd uoisnju| sy} jo Aoeindoe

‘suole|ap ale siaplo pajuud-aid asay )

"‘paacidde
a1am sjsanbl Ale|nuo) aauy) asay |

‘saoljod pauiquod Jo 1onpold e sem )i

aouls Aojjod siy} UO UCISSNOSIP OU SEeM a8y |

"A21j0d SIY) UO UOISSNOSIP OU SBM 219U )

‘ued uopenoeas siy) Joy dew Jates|o

S19pI0
uonedipap 1ISenuod [N '€
ZySy-1.L8 s1epiO
Aobing oidoossolede] ‘g
8LGy-L1L.8
siapsQ uolenbeoonuy ||
Si9p4Q pajulid-aid

ealn ‘¢
jejeuuoq ‘7
leisedsan |

s)sanbay Atejnwiog

pauiquo)d ‘NJIN
‘UolEIISILIWPY UONEDIPa |
S90IAIDG
UJOGMaAN PUE S, USWOM

ue|d uonenoea] Wwiepy and ‘7

alqisuodsay
{s)uosiag

SUOEPUILLIWOIDY
juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnas|q

[- =)
w0



ISy Jojoai(]

ISy Jojoang

L1160 s9InUN Dvd

‘Nd £0:Z 1e pauinolpe Bunasiy

wawuwnolpy ‘L1

IPYIN J030BNQ

"SJUSLLILIOD ON

aPIWWC) 2y)
JO slaquigy Wol} sjusiwicd "L

lI2Y2U J0}08Q

"U3XE) SUCIJO. OU 8Jam aJaY |

uoissag
paso]D Ul usye ] uonoy Auy
jo uosiadiieyn ay) Jo spoday ‘6

‘WdOL:L
Je uoissag uadQ 0} wiNja) SeNIWOo?) 3y

uolssag usdg ojwndy  'g

IPYOUN Jojo8iIQg

NV 0€:6 1B UOISSaS paso|o

ojut ob o0} pancidde Ajsnowueun
SEM JI pUE papuodas uosuyor
'1g 'pasow ounsobeq loyang

‘UoISSag pPaso|) ojul
o5 0} uonow B 10) payse ||PUIUN o8N

uoIsSsag pasol) L

a|gisuodsay
(s)uosied

suonepuUaWWoIay
juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasig

aido).

(=]
w0



@’) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
May 11, 2017

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures

|

Reason

I Recommendations

; Paﬁ;nt Care Services Policies & Procedures

Antibiotic Stewardship Policy

3 Year Review,
Practice Change

Forward to BOD for Approval

Vaccine Standardized Procedure

Practice Change

2. Blood Glucose Newborn Monitoring .
Standardized Procedure Practice Change Forward to BOD for Approval
3. Elective Surgery Admission MRSA 3 Year Review, Forward to BOD for Approval with
Screening Protocol Practice Change Revisions
4. Hypoglycemia Management In the Adult 3 Year Review,
Patient Standardized Procedure Practice Change Forward to BOD for Approval
. . . 3 Year Review,
5. Insulin Therapy Administration Procedure Practice Change Forward to BOD for Approval
6. Insulin, Use of Concentrated NEW Forward to BOD for Approval
7. Nutrition Education of Patient Policy 3 Year Review Forward to BOD for Approvai
8. Percutaneous Tracheostomy Assist .
Procedure 3 Year Review Forward to BOD for Approval
. . 3 Year Review,
9. Rapid Response Standardized Procedure Practice Change Forward to BOD for Approval
10. Sedation Analgesia Used During 3 Year Review, .
Therapeutic or Diagnostic Procedures Practice Change Pulled for Further Review
11. Self-Administered Continuous . .
Subcutaneous Infusion of Insulin (Insulin ;r:::; ;Rg':';wé el ?:gasfgnﬁp proval with
Pump Therapy) Policy 9
12. Tdap (Tetanus, Diptheria & Pertussis) 3 Year Review,

Forward to BOD for Approval

13. Titrating Medications, Adult Patients Policy

3 Year Review,
Practice Change

Pulled for Further Review

Administrative Policies & Procedures

Forward to BOD for Approval with

Policy

3 Year Review

1.  Nondiscrimination Policy NEW Revisi
evisions
2. Policy Procedure Approval for Patient Care .
Services and Department Specific NEW Pulled for Further Review
Unit Specific
Medical Staff
1. Medical Staff Funds 8710-572 NEW Pulled for Further Review
Outpatient Infusion Center
. 3 Year Review,
1. Emergency Evacuation Practice Change Forward to BOD for Approval
. . 3 Year Review,
2.  Fire Alarm_Evacuation Plan Practice Change Forward to BOD for Approval
Women & Newborn Services
1.  Medication Administration - Combined DELETE Forward to BOD for Approval
Education
1. AHA TC Course Content Requirements From April's PAC-

Forward to BOD for approval

Page 10f 2

70



(@) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Y OU

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
May 11, 2017

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures

Reason

Recommendations

2. AHA TC Dispute Resolution - Disciplinary
Action Policy

3 Year Review

From April's PAC-
Forward to BOD for approval

Formulary Requests

1. Cepastat

Remove from
Formulary

Forward to BOD for Approval

2,  Donnatal

Remove from

Forward to BOD for Approval

Formulary

Addition to
3. Urea Formulary Forward to BOD for Approval
Pre-Printed Orders
1. Anticoagulation Orders 8711-4518 DELETE Forward to BOD for Approval
2. Laparoscopic Surgery Orders 8711-4542 DELETE Forward to BOD for Approval

3. MRI Contrast Medication Orders

Practice Change

Forward to BOD for Approval

Page 20f 2

71



2
(C‘J) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES ROLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 10110 SUBJECT: ANTIBIOTG-ANTIMICROBIAL
STEWARDSHIP

REVISION DATE: 05/13 POLICY NUMBER: IV.WW

Department Approval: 12/16

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 05430117

Nurse Executive Council Approval: 05430217

Medical Staff Department/Division Approval: nfa

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee: 05/303/17

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06H11304/17

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 071430517

Board of Directors Approval: 07/43

A PURPOSE:

1. To provide a process in order to promote judicious use of antimicrobials

2. The goals of the Antimicrobial Stewardship Program (ASP) include, but are not limited to:
a. Minimize adverse effects and events secondary to the use of antimicrobial agents.
b. Reduce, minimize, and/or prevent the emergence of resistant microorganisms.

72



| Patient Care Services Relisy-Marual
Antibiotic Stewardship, V. WwW
Page 20f 4

B. POLICY:

1. A physician supervised multidisciplinary antimicrobial stewardship workgroup shall
evaluate the judicious use of antimicrobials in accordance with guidelines established by
the federal government and professional organizations.

2. Antimicrobial stewardship activities, outcomes, and all quality indicators shall be
reported quarterly by the Infectious Disease physician or pharmacist to the Pharmacy
Therapeutics Committee and Infection Control.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Antimicrobial Stewardship Workgroup:
a. Clinicians:
i. A single physician leader, knowledgeable in the area of infectious
diseases, responsible for program outcomes.
il A pharmacist leader, knowledgeable in the area of infectious diseases, will
co-lead the program.
b. Infection Control:
i Infection control activities
ii. Quality indicators (C. difficile, MDRO, device related infections, procedure
related infections, etc)
c. Information Systems:
i. Computerized alerts &and warnings
ii. Data generation and reporting
d. Microbiology:
i Culture and sensitivity reporting/alerting
iii. Annual antibiogram

73



| Patient Care Services Relisy-Manual
Antibictic Stewardship, IV.WW
Page 3 of 4
e. Administration:
i. Financial support of program
2. Antimicrobial Stewardship Activities:
a. Prospective audit and feedback conducted by pharmacist leader in conjunction
with physician leader.

i. This process involves prospectively reviewing the use of antimicrobial
agents and contacting the prescriber with recommendations for optimizing
current antimicrobial therapy on an individual patient.

b. Development and implementation of a restricted antibiotic policy (Refer to

Pharmacy policy “Restricted Antimicrobials”).

c. Surveillance and trending of antimicrobial use patterns and quality indicators.
d. Education to clinicians and staff:

i Development of evidence based, institution-specific guidelines for the

treatment of commeon infections-,

e. Other activities:

i. IV to Oral route conversion program.

i=ii. Renal dose adjustment of antimicrobials.

ikili. Preparation of retrospective reviews (i.e. Medication Use Evaluation).

B-D. REFERENCES:
1. Barlam TF, Cosgrove SE, Abbo LM, et al. Implementing an Antibiotic Stewardship
Program: Guidelines by the Infectious Diseases Society of America and the Society for
Healthcare Epidemiology of America. Clin Infect Dis 2016; 62:e51.
4:2. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Core Elements of Hospital Antibiotic
Stewardship Programs. http://www.cdc.gov/getsmart/healthcare/implementation/core-
elements.html (Accessed on December 12, 2016).




Palienl Care Servicas
Anfibiotic Stewardship, IV, Wy
Page 4 of 4

75



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: BLOOD GLUCOSE NEWBORN MONITORING

POLICY:

A. Function: To screen blood glucose (BG) levels in infants of diabetic mothers, late-preterm,
small for gestational age, Iarge for gestatlonal age, and term symptomatic infantsat-risk

ats in order to correct or

manage neonatal hypoglycemla

Circumstances: Infants 36 0/7-36 6/7 weeks -up to term, infants at kigh-risk, or symptomatic
term infants with no risk factors.

1. Setting: Labor and Delivery (L&D), Transition Nursery and Mother Baby

Background: Neonatal glucose concentrations decrease after birth, to as low as 30 mg/dL
during the first 1 to 2 hours after birth, and then increase to higher concentrations, generally
above 45 mg/dL by 12 hours after birth.

See Patient Care Services (PCS) Glucose Point of Care (POC) Testing using the Nova Stat
Strip Blood Glucose Meter Procedure for step by step instructions for blood glucose machine.

PROCEDURE:
A. Identify infants at risk and implement monitoring as appropriate.
1. POC BG is performed for the following at+isk-infants classified as at risk:
a. Infants of diabetic mothers (IDM)
h. Large for gestational age (LGA) infants (greater than or equal to 4 kg or 8Ibs:
1302)

c. Small for gestational age (SGA) infants (less than or equal to 2.5 kg or 5lbs; 90z)

d. Late Preterm (LPT) mfants (38 0/7 to 36 6/7 weeks gestahon) She-gestatrenal

Post-term mfants - (greater than 42 weeks gestatlon)

Intrauterine Growth Restriction (IJUGR) infants

Infants with signs and symptoms of hypoglycemia: (irritability, tremors,
jitteriness, exaggerated Moro reflex, a high-pitched cry, seizures, lethargy,
floppiness, cyanosis, apnea and poor feeding

2. Monitoring and treatment is based on hours of age,-and risk factors, and symptoms.
Feed at risk infants by 1 hour of age. If unable to feed in the first hour, notify provider
immaediately.

1. Utilize breastfeeding first. -ard-ther ifFbeingSupplement with formula if needed.fed-de

@

Perform initial POC BG screen 30 minutes after theinitial- first feedh:rg by performing a heel
stick per PCS Collectuon of Blood Specrmen by Skln Puncture procedure.

From blrth to4 hours of age
1. If infant is symptomatic with a POC BG less than 40, call provider for assessment
or NICU consult.
2, If infant is asymptomatic, but falls into one of the risk factor categories above:
a. If POC BG is greater than or equal to 40 continue feeds every 2 to three
hours screening the glucose prior to each feed

1
epartment
 Review

Clinical
Policles &
Procedures

Nurse
Exacutive
Committea

Division of
Neonatology

Department
of Pediatrics

Pharmacy &
Therapsutics
Committee

Inter-
disciplinary
Committea

Medical
Executive
Committes

Professional
Affairs
Committes

Board of
Directors

2114, 0916

03/15,
10116

04/15, 10116

0515, 0117

05/15, 02117

a3z

09/15, 04117

09715, 04117

10/15, 05117

10415

76



Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Blood Glucose Newbom Monitoring
| Paga2eof4

E.

b. If initial screen is less than or equal to 39/dL, re-feed immediately, and re-
check POC BG 1 hour after feed ends.

i If follow-up POC BG is less than 25 mg/dL, call provider for
assessment or NICU consult.

ii. If follow up POC BG is 25-39mg/d|, re-feed immediately, and re-
check POC BG 1 hour after feed ends.

iiii. If at any time the POC BG falls below 408mg/d|, re-feed immediately,
and re-check POC BG 1 hour after feed ends and continue to follow
the steps above based on the POC BG result.

kiv.  If follow up POC BG is greater than or equal to 40mg/dl, continue
feeds every 2-3 hours and screen POC BG prior to each feed until 3
consecutive values greater or equal to 45mg/dl are achieved not
counting the initial POC BG.

From 4 hours to 24 hours of age:

1. If pre-prandial screen is greater than or equal to 45, continue to check POC BG
prior to each feed until 3 consecutive values greater than or equal to 45 mg/dL are
achieved not counting the initial POC BG

2, If pre-prandial screen is less than or equal to 44 mg/dL, re-feed immediately, and

re-check POC BG 1 hour after feed ends.
a. If follow-up POC BG is less than 35 mg/dL, 1 hour after feed ends, then call
provider for assessment or NICU consult.

b. If pre-prandial screen is 35-44 to myg/dL, re-feed immediately and re-check
POC BG 1 hour after feed ends.
c. If follow up POC BS is greater than or equal to 45 mg/dL, continue to

monitor POC BG prior to each feed until 3 consecutive values greater than
or equal to 45mg/dl. are achieved not counting the initial POC BG.

DOCUMENTATION:

A. Blood glucose results in the electronic health record (EHR)

B. Patient assessment and response to feeding or interventions

C. Any complications or adverse side effects

D. Provider notification and follow-up orders for any critical lab value.

E. When administering medications or implementing orders from a standardized procedure the

nurse shall enter the orders electronically unless a screening process triggers the appropriate
order(s).

77



Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Blood Glucose Nawborn Monitaring
Page 3of 4

V.

VI

VL.

VIl

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLINICIANS INITIATING STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:
B-A. Education: Current California Licenseen-hire

G:B. Initial Evaluation: New Hire Orientationer-thire

B-.C. Ongoing Evaluation: annually with Skills Lab

DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. Method: This Standardized Procedure was developed through collaboration with Nursing,
Medicine, and Administration.

B. Review: Every two (2) years.

CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:
A. All healthcare providers in Women and Newborn Services who have successfully completed
requirements as outlined above are authorized to direct and perform.

RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

A. Blood Glucose Newborn -Screening and Management Guidelines of Glucose
Homeostasis in Infants of Diabetic Mothers (IDM), Late-Preterm (LPT), Small for
Gestational Age (SGA), Large for Gestational Age (LGA), and Term Symptomatic Infants

A:B. PCS Glucose POC Testing using the Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter Procedure

B-C. PCS Collection of Blood Specimen by Skin Puncture procedure

REFERENCES:
A. American Academy of Pediatrics. (2011). Postnatal Glucose Homeostasis in Late Preterm and
Term Infants. Pediatrics. 127(3): 575-579. Retrieved online from pediatrics.aapublications.org.

78



Patient Care Services

Slandardized Procedure: Blood Glucose Newborn Monitoring

| Pagedofd

Screening and Management Guidelines of Glucose Homeostasis in Infants of Diabetic

Mothers (IDM), Late-Preterm (LPT), Small for Gestational Age (SGA), Large for
Gestational Age (LGA), and Term Symptomatic Infants

Infantis: SGA - s 5% weight (2.5 kg or 5 Ibs 9 0z)

LGA - 2 95% weight (4 kg or 8 lbs 13 0z2)

LPT — 36 0/7-36 6/7 wks GA
IDM

¥ ¥
Symptomatic’ with BS < 40 mg/dL Asymptomatic

Call provider for
Assessment or
NICU Censult for
possible admit

Birth to 4 hrs of Age

» Initial feed within 1 hr {call MD if unable to feed within the 15 hour)

* Check Glucose 30 min after 1% feed

Re-feed n oW/
| - Check'Glucose in 1hr

Call provider for
Assessment or
NICL Consult for

passible admit

Call provider for
Assessment or
NICU Consult for
possible admit

+ Continue feeds q 2-3 hrs
= Screen glucose prior to each feed

Cantinue "pre-feed” (AC)
glucose monitoring until 3
conseculive values = 45 mg/dL
not including initial BS

ebe jo siy ¢ 0) yuIg

J

abe Jo suy vz 0) say ¢

1Symptoms of hypoglycemia include: irritability, tremors, jitteriness, high pitched cry, seizures, lethargy, floppiness, cyanosis,
apnea, and poor feeding (applicable to any infant showing symptoms of hypoglycemia).

Further management of symptomatic infants is at the discretion of the provider based on severity of symptoms and risk

factors. May utilize the same management algorithm for asympltomatic patients as guidance or reference.

“This algorithm serves only as a screening and management guideline. At any time the practitioner may deviate from the

guidelines noted above.

Updated 5/5/16

79



(c.) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

STANDARDIZED-RPROCEDBURES-MANUALPATIENT CARE SERVICES

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: ELECTIVE SURGERY PRE-ADMISSION MRSA SCREENING

I POLICY:

| A

To prevent and control the spread of Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus aAureus (MRSA), an
Infection Control MRSA Screening Protocol has been established. Antimicrobial resistant
pathogens such as MRSA have become a common hospital and community problem. |dentified
antibiotic resistance is one of the key microbial threats to health in the United States, and
decreasing the inappropriate use of anti-microbial is a primary solution to address this threat.
The initiation of a screening and surveillance program is one of the SB& s{Center for Disease
Control and Prevention} (CDC’s) top priorities to eradicate MRSA.
Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) has developed a MRSA protocol based on evidence-based
practice to prevent anti-microbial resistance in the community as well as the health care setting
based on CDC guidelines, recommendations, and other scientific research. It is the goal of Tri-
City Medical Center to:
1. Perform active surveillance testing by screening of all patients scheduled for the
following elective procedures at their pre-operative education appointment:-having

a. Total hip arthroplasty
b. Total knee arthroplasty
c. Total shoulder arthroplasty (Primary and Reverse)
d. Instrumented cervical spine procedures
e. Instrumented lumbar spine procedures
2. Educate the abeve-population-efapplicable patients and their families about MRSA and
its precautions.
3. Implement Contact Precautions per isolation protocol for patients who are colonized or
infected.

Il. PURPOSE:

A

B.

To ensure that patients who are known or suspected to be at risk for infection, or have
demonstrated colonization with MRSA are appropriately managed based on approved protocol
to reduce post-operative surgical site infections (SSlis).

To decrease the incidence of post-operative surgical site infections (SSls).

. DEFINITION(S):

A.

Carrier - a person who is colonized with methisilin-resistant StaphylosossusaureusMRSA. The

organism may be present in the nares (nose), sputum, urine, an open wound, the stool, or on
the skin, without clinical manifestations of the disease. A carrier may transmit the organism to
another person through direct contact, usually via contact with the hands.

Colonization - Presence of MRSA on tissue without the presence of symptoms or clinical
manifestations of illness or infection. A carrier is colonized with MRSA.

Decolonization - Elimination of MRSA carrier state through the use of infection control measures
and/or antibiotics. This decreases the risk of transmission to high-risk individuals (immune-
compromised or otherwise highly susceptible persons) or to others in an outbreak situation.
Eradication - Elimination of infections and/or colonization of MRSA in a facility through
implementation of infection control and hygiene measures and/or antibiotics.

J Department

Review

Clinical Nurse Operating Pharmacy Inter- Medical Professional

Board of

Policies &
Procedures

Executive
Commitise

Room
Committee

and
Therapeutics

disciplinary
Committes

Executive
Committee

Affairs
Committee

Directors

12113

0/14, 04/16

01/14, 04116

11116

01114, 02117

05/14, 04117

05/14, 04117

o517

05/14

80



Standardized-Rracedure-MarualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procadure: High-Risk-Elective Surgery Pre-Admission MRSA Screening Rretecel

Page 2of 5

E.

Infection - Invasion and multiplication of MRSA in tissue with the manifestation of clinical
symptoms of infection such as white blood cell counts, fever, lesions, furuncles, drainage from a
break in skin integrity, and erythema. Infection warrants treatment.

Invasive Disease - Clinical manifestation of symptoms caused by MRSA such as furuncles,
cellulitis, pneumonia, carbuncles, septicemia, osteomyelitis or vascular line infection.
Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) - A gram-positive bacteria that grows in
cluster formation, like grapes; growth of MRSA is not inhibited by methicillin or oxacillin, and
many other antibiotics.

Screen - A nasal swab collected on or before admission to the hospital or operating room to
determine whether a patient is colonized with MRSA.

Culture - A specimen that can be collected from various sites on a patient's body (i.e.: nose,
perineum, groin, wound, sputum, anus, etc.), though usually from the nose/nostrils to determine
the presence of MRSA organisms.

Surgical Site Infection (SSI) - infection of superficial surgical incision invoiving skin or
subcutaneous tissue, deep incision involving fascia and/or muscular layers, and organs. TCMC
follows the moust current version of the CDC/National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN)
definitions of infection.

Surveillance - Monltorlng of patient data to determine incidence and prevalence of infections

and dlstnbutmn ina faclllty IGMG—#euethe-must-euﬁeﬁt—veFaen-ef-the-GDGmHSN

V. PROCEDURE:

A.

To the extent possible, patients scheduled for the following elective procedures shall be
screened via nasal swab at minimum 10 days prior to date of surgery with the intention of
maximizing preventative practices such as decolonization of MRSA.

1. Total hip arthroplasty

2. Total knee arthroplasty

3. Total shoulder arthroplasty (Primary and Reverse)
4, Instrumented cervical spine procedures
5. Instrumented lumbar spine procedures

The Registered Nurse (RN) conducting the patient’s pre-operative appointment shall obtain
nares culture and enter the order for nasal swab via Computerized Provider Order Entry.

1. Patients who are screened for MRSA shall receive education on MRSA decolonization in
the event the culture is positive (see Patient Information on MRSA Screening and
Decolonization).

The results of the nasal swab will be communicated to the patient’s provider.

1. The provider/provider's office will notify the patient of positive resuits and provide

necessary prescriptions and additional patient education.

| v. PROCEDURE FOR NARES CULTURES:

mo ow »

Swab both nares with attention to swabbing the anterior portion of the nares.

1. Use one culturette swab for both nares.

Swab nose using same swab to both nostrils being careful not to touch outside of nose.

Insert swab %2 — 1 inch into nares gently rotating swab in a clockwise then counter clockwise 2 —
5 times pressing gently into the nasal septum.

Return swab into transport medium being careful not to touch sides of container.

Label the culture in accordance with Patient Care Services procedure, Specimen Handling and
include “rule out MRSA," this allows the lab to screen for only this organism.

| EVI. RESOURCES AVAHLABLE ONINTRANETRELATED DOCUMENTS:

A.

Patient Information on MRSA Screening and Decolonization

| #Vil. SURVEILLANCE OF SURGICAL SITE INFECTIONS:

81



Siandardized-Rrecadure-ManualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: High-Risk-Elective Surgery Pre-Admission MRSA Screening Rrotecsl

Page 3of 5
A, Surgical site infection surveillance is done as required by the California Department of Public
Health (CDPH) using the most recent CDC/ NHSN protocols. Data is entered into the
CDC/NHSN database and is published annually by COPH. Data reports can be provided by
Infection Prevention and Control to departments or committees upon request.
HEVIIL. REQUIREMENTS FOR CLINICANS INITIATING STANDARDIZED:

BLIX.

XL

MEXDL

A. Initial training and annual validation through Skills Lab

DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. This procedure has been developed by the-Glinical-Manager-of-Surgical Services-and-RPre-
Operative-Education, with approval from the Senior Director of Nursing, the Department of
Orthopedics, the Department of Anesthesia, and the Operating Room (OR) Committee.

CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDZIED PROCEDURE:
A. RN's in the Pre-Operative Admission Area (Pre op Hold) and Pre-Operative Education (Pre op
Teach) Departments

REFERENCES:
A. Chicago Journals (2008). Strategies to Prevent Surgical Site Infections in Acute Care
Hospitals. Infection Control and Hospital Epidemiology, 29(1) $51-

S$61 http:/ichfs.ky.govinrirdonlyres/ff8bdcc5-441a-4067-9666-

8a39588df232/0/sheassicompendium2008.pdf
A-B. Bebko, S.P., Green, D.M., Awad, S.S. {(2015) Effect of a Preoperative Decontamination

Protocol on Surgical Site Infections in Patients Undergoing Elective Orthopedic Surgery
with Hardware Implantation. JAMA Surg, 150(5), 390-395

doi:10.1001/jamasurg.2014.3480 http://jamanetwork.com/journals/jamasurgery/fullarticle!
2173311

82



Standardized-Rrocedura-ManualPatient Care Servicas
Standardized Procedure: High-Risk-Elective Surgery Pre-Admission MRSA Screening Rretocol
Page 4 0of 5

MRSA Screening and Decolonization
Orthopaedic and Spine Institute

What is MRSA?
*  MRSA stands for Methiciliin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA). MRSA is a germ that does not go
away with standard, “first-line” antibiotics. The germs colonize (stay in your body, usually nostrils) and
can be present withoul causing infection.

Who should be screened for MRSA?
» All patients having schedvled surgery with placement of a permanent implantable device should be
screened.

How do you know if you are a MRSA carrier?
e By doing cultures of your nostrils at least 7-10 days before your surgery we can determine if
decolonization is appropriate for you. if have a positive result, your physician will provide with you a
prescription for a medication called Mupirocin.

What does a posifive resulf mean to me?
* Presence of this bacteria does not necessarily mean that you have an infection, or that it is going to
cause you harm. However, sometimes decolonization is appropriate as a precautionary measure to
help prevent intection post-operatively.

What is the decolonization process?
There are some simple things that can be done to decrease the number of germs present:
¢ 2% chlorhexidine showers- Patients who are positive for MRSA will be instructed to wash with 2%
chlorhexidine (Hibiclens) solution daily for § days prior to hospital admission.
* Bactroban 2% nasal cintment (Mupirocin) twice a day for 5-7 consecutive days.
Clean your sheefs, clothing, and home- Wear clean washed clothing daily for 5 days. Wash sheets twice
or more during the 5-7 days leading up to surgery. Wash eating utensils well after each use. Skin cells
that are carrying MRSA are continuously shed and may collect in clothing, bed linen, and eating
utensils, so it is important to keep these things clean.

Instructions for CHG {chiorhexidine gluconale} wash

¢ Shower with CHG (chlorhexidine) soap for 5 days before your surgery, the night before your surgery, and
again the morning of your surgery.
e Wash your hair as usual with your normal shampeo.
After wetting your body, step away from the water, pour half the bottle of CHG soap onto a wet wash
cloth and apply soap toc body, only from the neck down.
DO NOT use the CHG soap on face, hair or genitals fo avoid imitation to those areas.
Important: Leave the CHG soap on for a minimum of 5 minutes. Rinse well.
Dry with a fresh, clean, dry towel.
Repeat this process the morning of your surgery.
Put on fresh, clean clothes,
Do not shave anywhere on your body, other than face, for two days before surgery to avoid skin
irritation.
¢ Do not use lotion, powder, perfume or aftershave afier your showers.
Note: if you are allergic fo chiorhexidine, you may shower with an over the counter antibacterial soap thaf does
not irritate your skin.

Instructions for application of intranasal ointment (mupirocin 2%)
e Wash your hands before and after applying the ocintment.
+ Put a peasized amount on a cotton applicalor and apply to the inside of your nostril. Repeat for the
other nostril.

83



Standardized-Rrocedure-ManualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: High-Risk-Elective Surgery Pre-Admission MRSA Screening Restascs!

Page 5of 5

¢ Do not reuse the collon tip after it has been inserted in your nostril. Use the “clean” end of the cotton
applicator, or use a new one for the second nostril.

e After application, press the nostrils together and release repeatedily for 1 minute to distribute the
ointment throughout the nose.
Wash your hands.
Do not use any medicines inside the nose (such as nasal sprays) during the 5-7 days you are using the
ointment.

¢ This must be repeated 2 times a day for § days.

Family and friends
MRSA is not a risk for healthy people. There are no resirictions on normal social contact or activities, and you

are not a risk to other members of your family or friends. If there are any activities that you are concerned
aboutl, i.e. your work or a visit to a hospital or care home please contact your surgeon for advice.

Any questions. contact your surgeon

84



£
@9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES
STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: HYPOGLYCEMIA MANAGEMENT IN THE ADULT PATIENT
. POLICY:
A. Function: Management of the adult patient with hypoglycemia.
B. Circumstances:
1. Setting: Tri-City Medical-Genter Healthcare District using hospital approved point of
care blood glucose meter
C. Excludes: Patients on intravenous insulin infusion.
. ASSESSMENT:
A. Assess patient for hypoglycemia:
1. Blood glucose less than 70 ma/dL with or without symptoms.
2. Early adrenergic symptoms may include pallor, diaphoresis, tachycardia, shakiness,
hunger, anxiety, irritability, headache, dizziness
3. Later neuroglycopenic symptoms may include confusion, slurred speech, irrational or

uncontrollable behavior, extreme fatigue, disorientation, loss of consciousness, seizures,
pupillary sluggishness, decreased response to noxious stimuli,

M. TREATMENT-FOR DIABETIC PATIENT:

A. Treat if the point of care (POC) blood glucose is:
1. ILess than 70 mg/dL: for the diabetic patient, non-diabetic patient and outpatient
A=2.  Less than 60 mg/dL for the pregnant patient during all phases of the pregnancy

B. If patient is conscious and able to tolerate oral intake, give one 15 gram tube of glucose gel. -May
give 4 ounces orange or apple juice if patient refuses glucose gel.

1. if the POC blood glucose was less than 50 mg/dL give an additional 15 gram tube of
glucose gel (total of 30 grams of glucose gel). May give additional 4 ounces orange
or apple juice if patient refuses glucose gel (total of 8 ounces orange or apple
juice).

2:C. If patient is NPO or unable to tolerate oral intake or has a decreased level of consciousness,
administer:

1. 30 mL of 50% Dextrose intravenously (V) at a rate of 10mL per minute.

a. If the POC blood glucose was less than 50 mg/dL give an additional 20 mL of
50% dextrose (total of 50 mL of 50% dextrose})
b:2.  If no IV access, Glucagon 1 mg subcutaneously (SQ) or intramuscularly (IM) times one
(do not repeat).
D. Recheck POC blood glucose in 15-30 minutes after treatment.
1. If greater than 70 mg/dL, no additional treatment required.
3:2.  If still less than 70 mg/dL.:
a. Repeat above treatment
b. Obtain serum blood glucose to verify-thatthe-treatment-was-efestive- blood
glucose leve)
c. if repeated POC blood glucose and initial POC blood glucose was less than
50 mg/dL notify physician and request a 10% dextrose infusion
4:E.  Notify the attending physicianfAHP immediately only if treatment is ineffective, otherwise notify
physician of hypoglycemic episoade(s) prior to next dose of scheduled insulin or hypoglycemic
Denartmant | _CHnical Nurse i "“m“*‘ Intordiscipll | Medical | Professional [ o .
Rovew | olcen®, | oot | TaskForca | Therpeutc | oo | Execue | Al )Gl
0812 091(1)%}147/15. 09/(1)2}14;15, 05/1,52}112;115. 1111 025125_;“5; 0111034’22115, ozn&ggns. 1015, 0517 | 02113; 10115

85



Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Hypoglycemia Management in the Adult Patient

Page 2 of 3
agent,
B-F. Treatment of serum (lab draw) blood glucose if less than 70mg/dL_:
1. Because serum blood glucose is resulted at least 40 minutes (or more) after the blood is
drawn, recheck with POC blood glucose prior to treatment. If less than 70 mg/dL, treat as
outlined above.

1. DOCUMENTATION:
A Document the following:

1. Document patient symptoms, glucose values, treatments, and patient's respanse to
treatment and physician notification in the medical record.

2. When administering medications or implementing orders from a standardized procedure,
the Registered Nurse shall enter the medication/order into the electronic health record as
a standardized procedure.
a. Not required if a screening process triggers the order.

3. Document administration of medications on the Medication Administration Record

86



Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedurs: Hypoglycemia Management In the Adult Patient
Page 3of 3

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLINICIANS PROVIDING INTERVENTIONS:

A Current California RN license.

B. Education and Training: Blood glucose analysis training using blood glucose monitoring device
including hypoglycemia management.

C. Initial Evaluation: Orientation

D. Ongoing Evaluation: Annual blood glucose monitoring device review with return demonstration
and hypoglycemia management.

DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. Method: This Standardized Procedure was developed through collaboration with Nursing,
Medicine, and Administration.

B. Review: Every two (2) years.

CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:
A. All Registered Nurses (RNs) who have successfully completed requirements as outlined above
are authorized to direct and perform Hypoglycemia Management Standardized Procedure.

REFERENCES:

A. California Diabetes and Pregnancy Program Sweet Success: Guidelines for Care. 2012.
California Department of Public Health.

B. Rule of 15 endorsed by the ADA and Mayo Clinic, Complete Nurses Guide to Diabetes Care,
second edition, ADA, 2009.

C. Diabetes Spectrum Volume 18, Number 1, 2005.

D. Hospital Practice, 2016, Volumen 44, No. 1, 1-8.

B-E. Clinical Diabetes, Volume 34, Number 4, Fall 2016, American Diabetes Association.

87



o P [ . .
(c:-)) TriCi ty Me dical Center Distribution; Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE: INSULIN THERAPY ADMINISTRATION

Purpose: To outiine the nursing management of patients requiring insulin via intravenous (IV)
infusion and/or subcutaneously.

Supportive Data:  Only regular insulin is administered intravenously. All insulin drips will be delivered by an
infusion control pump. All insulin drips are mixed by the Pharmacy except in emergent or
urgent situations. An insulin syringe must be used when preparing insulin for
administration. Insulin {or any other additive) shall never be added to IV solutions that are
already hanging or infusing.

Equipment: 1. IV infusion control pump and tubing
2. Labels for IV tubing and insulin solution
A. PROCEDURE FOR INSULIN DRIP MANAGEMENT:

1. Obtain baseline blood glucose.

2. Verify physician/Allied Healthcare Professional (AHP) order.

3. Administer regular insulin via continuous infusion pump.
a. Attach pre-mixed insulin drip bag to IV pump tubing with date-change label
b. Prime tubing
c. Connect IV tubing to pump
d. Program infusion rate (concentration is 100 units regular insulin per 100 mL of 0.9%

sodium chloride} using infusion pump Guardrails™;

e, Verify the following for accuracy with another registered nurse (RN) when hanging a new
IV insulin bag and/or changing the rate of an insulin infusion:
i Pre-mixed insulin 1V bag from pharmacy or insulin concentration when preparing

the insulin drip urgently

ii. Initial infusion rate
iii. Blood glucose

f. Connect tubing to infusion site
Document in the electronic healthmedisal record (EHR) {initiation of insulin order and
include second witness {see Patient Care Services (PCS) Medication Administration
Policy).

4, Monitor blood glucose as ordered by physisianphysician/AHP and PRN.

5. Check blood glucose one hour after discontinuing an insulin drip, then every 2 hours times 2 or
as ordered by the physisianphysician/AHP.

6. Document blood glucose in medical-recordEHR.

7. Administer subcutaneous insulin injection two hours prior fo discontinuing an insulin drip as

ordered by physicianphysician/AHP.
B. PROCEDURE FOR SUBCUTANEOUS INSULIN MANAGEMENT:

Approximate Time of Action
Examples of Subcutaneous Insulin Onset Peak Duration
Rapid-acting
» Humalog (lispro) 5 — 15 minutes 0.5- 2 hours 2—-5hours
» Novolog (aspart)
Short-acting
« Humulin R® (regular) et 2 — 5 hours 4 -8 hours
* Novalin R® (regular)
Intermediate-acting
¢ Humulin N& (NPH, isophane suspension) 1 -2 hours 4 - 12 hours 10 - 24 hours
+ Novolin N® (NPH, isophane suspension)
Long-acting
¢ Lantus® (glargine) 43 - 42 hours None to slight ~24 hours
e Levemir® (detemir)
Dapartment Clinical Nurse Diabetes Task | [Fharmacy& Madical Profassional Board of
T | foint | Smn | TR e | e | e, | Shdn
3/93, 9/08; . . . .
Nl I I I O T o




| Patient Care Services-Procedura-Manual
Insulin Therapy Administration

Paga 2 of 4

1.

If the licensed nurse administering the insulin did not perform the blood glucose test
they must verify the blood glucose in the EHR or glucose meter before
admmtstratlon H

4-a. lnsulm is time sensitive and must be glven W|th 30 mmutes of the blood glucose
test. If it has been greater than 30 minutes the blood glucose must be re-checked
before the insulin administration.

Patients who are NPO and/or receiving parenteral nutrition or continuous tube feeding will have

their blood glucose levels checked and correction insulin administered every 4 to 6 hours {0666;

Patients receiving meals will have their blood glucose levels checked and insulin administered

before meals (AC) and at bedtime (HS) (0800, 1130, 1730, 2100) unless otherwise ordered.

a. Patients that are scheduled for early morning dialysis will also have their blood glucose
levels checked and insufin administration at 0600 just before their early breakfast trays
arrive,

Administer short-acting (regular) insulin 30 minutes before the meal for which it was ordered.

AEWAYS-aAdminister rapid-acting insulin just prior to the meal with meals per physician/AHP

orders.

Lantus® (glargine) or Levemir® (detemir) is usually dosed once daily at bedtime or twice a day

at 0800 and 2100. Even though Lantus® and Levemir® are clear insulins, do not mix with other

insulins.

Do not massage injection site after injecting insulin.

Administration from vials:

a. Single Dose of Insulin:

i. Verify correct type and dosage of insulin.

i Check expiration date on insulin vial (see Patient-Care-ServicesPCS Medication
Administration Policy).

fii. Mix intermediate-acting insulin, (NPH, isophane) by gentiy rolling the bottle
between hands. (Do not shake). Do NOT mix Lantus® or Levemir® with other
insulins.

iv. After cleaning the top of the vial with an alcohol swab, withdraw dose as ordered
by physisianphysician/AHP after inserting air equal to the insulin dose into the
vial.

wkv.  Inject insulin subcutaneously, preferably into abdomen.

vii=vi, Document in medmal—peeeedEHR-and%elude-&eeeHMaees-(-see-Pamnt-Ga;e

b. Mixed Doses of Insulin (i.e., NPH + regular) in same syringe:
i. Do NOT mix Lantus® or Levemir® with other insulins
ii. Verify correct types and dosages of insulins
ii. Check expiration dates on insulin vials. {see RatientCGaro-ServicesPCS
Medication Administration Policy).

iv. Clean the tops of both vials with an alcohol swab.

V. Draw up an amount of air equal to the total amount of insulin ordered.

vi. First inject the amount of air equal to the intermediate-acting insulin into that vial.
Do not withdraw any insulin at this time.

vii. Next inject the rest of the air into the vial of short- or rapid-acting insulin. Do not
remove the needle from the vial. Withdraw the dose of short- or rapid-acting

msuhn

89



| Patient Care Services-Rrocadura-Manual
Insulin Therapy Administration

Page 3of4
9. Insulin
a.
b.

beviii. Insert the needle into the intermediate-acting insulin vial and withdraw the
intermediate-acting dose.

*%ix. Inject insulin subcutaneously, preferably into abdomen.

¥:x.  Document in medisal-reserdEHR-and-Rclude-second-withess-{see-Patient-Care
ServicosMedisatien-Adrministration-Rolicy).

Pens:

Palicy:

i. Insulin pens are for single patient use only and should not be shared with other
patients.

ii. Un-used Insulin pens are returned to pharmacy when patient is discharged per
PCS Medication Administration Policy.

iii. Insulin pens must be primed before each injection.

iv. A new pen needle is used for each administration of insulin. Never use a syringe
to withdraw insulin from an insulin pen.

V. Insulin pens expire 28 days from date dispensed per Pharmacy label and are
stored in the patient specific bins per PCS Medication Administration Policy.

Procedure:

i. Check expiration date on insulin pen.

i. Verify the insulin pen label matches the type of insulin ordered.

ii. Verify the patient’s name and medisal-reserdEHR number matches the patient
name and medisal-reserdEHR number on the insulin pen. (Insulin pens are for
single patient use only).

iv. Remove pen cap from the insulin pen.

V. Clean the rubber seal on the tip of the pen with an alcohol swab.

vi. Pop the label and twist to remove the cap on the Auteshieldsafety pen needle.

vii. Line up the Auteshieldsafety pen needle with the insulin pen, keeping the needle
straight while pushing and then screwing the needle in clockwise onto the rubber
seal.

viil. Pull the cover of the Auteshieldsafety pen needle straight off. Do not touch the
white shield.

ix, Prime the needle by dialing up a dose of 2 units

X. Hold the pen with the Auteshieldsafety pen needle pointing upward.

Xi. Tap the insulin reservoir to make any air bubbles rise up toward the needle.

Xii. Press the injection button all the way in and check to be sure insulin comes out of
the needle tip.

Xiii. if insulin does not come out of the Auteshieldsafety pen needle, repeat priming
steps up to three times before changing the pen needle and trying again.

xiv.  If you are still unsuccessful, you may need another insulin pen.

XV. After priming make sure the dial window reads “0" and then dial in the dose of
lnsulln

XVi. shd i

NOTE if you dial past the desured
dose, dial the pen back down to the desired prescribed dose.

xvii.  Select the area of the body for the subcutaneous injection preferably into the
abdomen.

xviii.  Clean the selected site with alcohol,

xix.  In one continuous motion, insert the needle into the fat skin at a 90-degree angle

until the plastie-Auteshieldsafety pen needle clicks-s-fullyretrasted-up-against
the-insulin-cartridge. Your thumb should not be on the injection button during this
step.

90



| Patient Care Services-Rrecedure-Manual
Insulin Therapy Administration
Page 4 of 4

cD.

XX. Maintaining constant pressure, deliver the dose slowly by pressing the injection
button with your thumb all the way in, then fer-a-slew-count toef 10 before
removing the needleafterthe-injection-button-is-fully-depressed. The number on
the dose window will return to “0” as you inject.

xxi. Wlthdraw needle from skln

Foebxxii. Remove pen needle from the |nsuI|n pen by twustlng counterclockmse
Never store the pen with a pen needle attached.

sexebvexxiii. Discard the used Autoshisidsafety pen needle into the sharps container.

XXV, Replace pen cap and return the insulin pen to the patient's medication
container in the medication room.

HHRWXXV. Document in the medisatrecordEHR and-include-secand-withess{see

RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

1.

R
1
2
3.
4.
5
6
7
8
9

10.

PCS Policy: Medication Administration

EFERENCES:

Humalog (R) [package insert). Indianapolis, IN: Lilly USA, LLC; 2015.

Novolog ® [package insert). Bagsvaerd, Denmark: Novo Nordisk; 2016.

Humulin ® [package insert]. Indianapolis, IN: Lilly USA, LLC; 2015.

Novolin ® [package insert]. Bagsvaerd, Denmark: Novo Nordisk; 2016.

Humulin N ® [package insert]. Indianapolis, IN: Lilly USA, LLC; 2015.

Novolin N ® [package insert]. Bagsvaerd, Denmark: Novo Nordisk; 2016.

Lantus ® [package insert]. Bridgewater, NJ: Sanofi-aventis, LLC; 2015

Levemir ® [ package insert]. Bagsvaerd, Denmark: Novo Nordisk; 2015.

ISMP. Do not use an insulin pen for multiple patients! Hazard Alert. /SMP Medication
Safety Alert! 2012;17(1):1,4

Becton, Dickson and Company. (2017). AutoShield™ Duo Pen Needle -Instructions for
Use.

9



2
@‘) Tri-City Medical Center

QOceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

| ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: INSULIN; USE OF CONCENTRATED
POLICY

REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 11/16
Clinical Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 12/16
Nurse Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 0117
Diabetes Task Force Approval Date(s): 12116
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): 03117
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 04/17
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 0517

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

PURPOSE:
1. To address the inpatient management of insulin regimens for patients on a concentrated insulin
product on an outpatient basis.

a. Concentrated insulin products, particularly U-500 regular insulin pose a significant
patient safety risk with regard to appropriate dose calculation, administration, and dose
adjustments.

b. Risk of inappropriate dosage adjustments is high due to lack of familiarity with
concentrated insulin products by most non-specialized providers-physician/AHP and
the variable insulin needs of admitted patients.

i. Many patients require significantly less insulin during admission as compared to
their usual outpatient needs for various clinical reasons.

DEFINITION(S):

1. Concentrated insulin: Any insulin dosage form manufactured at concentrations greater than 100
units/mL including but not limited to U-500 regular insulin, insulin degludec (Tresiba) U-200,
and insulin glargine {Toujeo) U-300, and Humalog U-200.

POLICY:

1. Concentrated insulins are not permitted for use at Tri-City Medical Center.

2. Patients on a concentrated insulin prior to admission who require continued insulin therapy
during admission will be converted by a physician to a formulary based insulin regimen.

a. A conversion to a basal/bolus regimen using insulin glargine and insulin lispro,
respectively are recommended.

b. A 2025-58% reduction in total daily insulin units is recommended for the majority of
patients when converting patients from a concentrated insulin regimen to a standard
concentration basal/bolus regimen.

REFERENCES:
1. Paulus AQ, Colburn JA, True MW, et al. Evaluation of total daily dose and glycemic control for

patients taking U-500 regular insulin admitted to the hospital. Endocrine Practice. 2016;22:1187-

1191

2. Samaan KH, Dahlke M, Stover J. Addressing safety concerns about U-500 insulin in a hospital

sefting. American Journal of Health Systems Pharmacy. 2011;68:63-68
3. Tripathy PR, Lansang MC. U-500 regular insulin use in hospitalized patients. Endocrine
Practice. 2016;21:54-58

22



@‘P Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES-ROLIGY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 10/96 SUBJECT: Nutrition Education of Patients
REVISION DATE: 6/03, 1/04, 05/11 POLICY NUMBER: V.D

Department Approval: 02/17

Clinical Policies and Procedures Approval; 63141403117

Nurse Executive Committee Approval: 03/4103/17

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 04/17

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 04440517

Board of Directors Approval: 0511

A. POLICY:

1.

2.

3.

10.

Registered Dietitian (RD) shall educate patients, family, and/or significant others, as appropriate,
regarding prescribed diet and means by which nutritional goals can be met.

RD shall determine the need for patient education based upon nutritional assessment and
assessment of patients’ knowledge of prescribed diet.

The patient's educational needs shall be assessed for language, cognitive, and emotional barriers.
Readiness to learn shall be assessed and available support networks are determined.

The patient/family/significant other shall be educated regarding diet so as to improve dietary
compliance or nutritional needs. Appropriate tools are utilized to enhance patient understanding of
education. Both verbal and written tools are utilized; copies of written materials are provided for use
at home.

Patients are educated at a time when they are ready to leam. For example, education is timed so
that it does not occur when the patient is distracted, in pain, or awaiting imminent discharge.
Questions are asked of patient to solicit assessment of patient understanding. Diet history may be
obtained. The patient is encouraged to develop a plan for implementing necessary changes in
diet/nutrition.

Documentation of any educational activity is completed in the patient's medical record.
Documentation shall inciude description of materials provided, assessment of patient's
understanding of education and motivation to comply with restrictions,

Follow up teaching is accomplished through the patient's stay. Phone number is given for patient to
contact RD with questions as needed after discharge.

The Registered Nurse (RN) is responsible for the initial functional assessment during the
admission process, as well as reinforcing education provided by the dietitian as needed and
upon discharge.

The RN shall also initiate the appropriate plan of care and per the Patient Care Services Policy;
Interdisciplinary Plan of Care (IPOC)-MV-G.

RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

c1.

Patient Care Services Policy; Interdisciplinary Plan of Care (IPOC).

93



(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE:

PERCUTANEOUS TRACHEOSTOMY ASSIST

Purpose:

Percutaneous dilational tracheostomy (PDT), also referred to as bedside tracheostomy, is
the placement of a tracheostomy tube without direct surgical visualization of the trachea.
it is a procedure that can be performed in the intensive care unit at the patient's bedside
with continuous monitoring of patient's vital signs. The procedure may be performed under
local anesthesia.

Supportive Data:

A. Advantages of Percutaneous Dilational Tracheosiomy:
1. Time required for performing bedside PDT is considerably shorter than that

for an open tracheostomy.

2. Eliminates complications that can occur during transport to or from the OR

such as accidental extubation or intravascular catheter decannulation.

Elimination of the need to use an operating room and anesthesiology team

A smaller operative scar

Less bleeding and tracheal erosion

. Reduced likelihood of infection.

ndications:

The need for prolonged artificial airway.

The patient that is unable to cough effectively requiring assistance in the

removal of bronchial secretions.

3. The need for positive pressure ventilation when using a cuffed
tracheostomy\tube.

4. To prevent aspiration of gastric secretions or contents in the unconscious
{or paralyzed) patient by the use of a cuffed tracheostomy tube that will not
allow those fluids to communicate with the trachea.

oo s

m
(A —

A POLICY:

1. The procedure should be scheduled in advance to ensure the availability of the Video
bronchoscope. The Pulmonary lead should be called to schedule: 760-802-1974.

2. The bedside nurse and respiratory therapists will be responsible for monitoring the patient
and providing the Physician with the necessary equipment for the bedside tracheostomy
procedure.

3. One respiratory therapist is responsible for ventilator adjustments and tube manipulations.
The physician is responsible for manipulating the bronchoscope.

B. PROCEDURE (NURSING):

1. Ensure that all the necessary supplies are available — cbtain Percutanecus Tracheostomy Cart

2. Provide education to the patient about the procedure.

3. Ensure that the procedural consent is signed.

4, Place patient in a supine position with the head midline and the neck extended with chin pointing
toward the ceiling.

5. Assist physician with sterile draping and site preparation

6. Ensure Time Out is performed per Patient Care Services (PCS) Universal Protocol Procedure

7. Document Time Out in the medical record

8. Support and reassure the patient during the procedure.

9. Administer sedation as ordered by physician per PCS Sedation/Analgesia Used During
Therapeutic or Diagnostic Procedures.

10.  Assist the physician with the procedure and equipment as needed. Open sterile supplies as
directed by physician.

- Clinical Nurse Critical Care Pharmacy & Maedical Professional Bo
PR | polcess, | Emis | Commie | Tomesics | Eeeifi | Ae, | b
313, 12/16 313,117 313, 02117 03117 n/a 8/13, 04117 10113, 0517 1013

94



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Percutaneous Tracheostomy Assist

Page 2 of 3
1.

12.

Monitor and document patient's vital signs every 5 minutes during procedure. Vital Signs include
but are not limited to:

a. Heart rate,

b. Respiratory rate,
c. Blood pressure,
d. Pulse oximetry,

e. End-tidal CO; and Color.
Assist with post procedural tube securement and dressing.

C. PROCEDURE (RESPIRATORY):

el

© eNOO

o
)

Make sure protective equipment is being worn, such as gown, gloves, mask and eye protection.
Assist with monitoring vital signs as noted above.

Monitor end-tidal CO, measurements (if applicable)

Place patient on 100% FiO; in preparation for the procedure and increase peak pressure limit to
allow adequate Vy delivery during procedure.

Suction patient (both orally and down endotracheal (ET) tube) if necessary.

Attach syringe to pilot balloon for cuff inflation and defiation.

Have videoscope/bronchoscope ready to insert down ET tube and follow physician instructions.
Deflate the cuff upon physician request and slowly withdraw the ET tube to a level just above the
vocal cords—physician will guide the RCP during the process.

The RCP may need to adjust the V; and rate on the ventilator to compensate for the air leak
created when the ET tube cuff is deflated. Another option is the RCP may gently re-inflate cuff
only until V5 is achieved.

Observe insertion of needle, dilators and tracheostomy iube by the physician.

Inflate cuff on tracheostomy tube and attach ventilator tubing.

Check end-tidal CO,.

Assess breath sounds.

Remaove the scope.

Remove ET tube after proper placement is confirmed.

Secure tracheostomy tube.

Return ventilator to the ordered settings.

Tape obturator at the head of bed to assist in emergent replacement in case of decannulation.
Keep appropriate sized back up tracheostomy at bedsude

Clean scope appropriately per Rl
GER- PCS High Level Disinfection Procedure

ELATIVE CONTRAINDICATIONS TO PERCUTANEOUS TRACHEOSTOMY:

LeNG F":‘“P’!\’.—"

Children younger than 12 years of age

Emergency Airway Access

Hemodynamic instability

Anatomic abnormality of the trachea

Palpable blood vessel over the tracheostomy site

a. For example malposition of the brachiocephalic or innominate artery
FiO, > 60%

PEEP >15 cmH,0

Coagulopathies

Limited ability to extend the cervical spine

E. COMPLICATIONS THAT CAN OCCUR WITH PERCUTANEQUS TRACHEOSTOMY:

SEEUE S

Bleeding

Infection

Accidental Extubation
Para-tracheal Insertion
Esophageal perforation
Subcutaneous emphysema

95



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manrual
Percutaneous Tracheostomy Assist

Page 3of 3
7. Pneumothorax
8. Tracheal stenosis.
9. Airway obstruction as evidenced by:
a. Restlessness
b. Tachycardia
c. Tachypnea, wheezing, stridor
d. Decreased SpQ; levels, cyanosis, pallor
10. Injury to thyroid or laryngeal nerve.
F. DOCUMENTATION:
1. Document in the medical record.
2. Respiratory to chart new tracheostomy insertion under Artificial Airway
G. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. PCS Sedation/Analgesia Used During Therapeutic or Diagnostic Procedures

2. PCS Universal Protocol Procedure

3: PCS High Level Disinfection

H. REFRENCES:
1. Cianchi G, Bonizzoli M, Batacchi S, Cammelli R, Biondi S, Spina R, Peris A. A Comparison
between single step and balloon dilatational tracheostomy in intensive care unit; a single centre,
randomized controlled study. Br J Anaesth. 2010 Jun: 104 (6): 728-732. Epub 2010 April 2010.
2. Marchese S,Corrado A, Scala R, Corrao S, Ambrosino N; Intensive Care Study Group, italian
Association of Hospital Pulmonologists (AIPO) Tracheostomy in patients with long-term
mechanical ventilation: a survey.Respir Med. 2010 May; 104 (5) 749-753. Epub 2010 Feb 1.



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES-MANUALPATIENT CARE SERVICES

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: RAPID RESPONSE

I POLICY:

A

Function: A systematic method for the Rapid Response Team (RRT) to collaborate with the

attending physician in the assessment, diagnosis, evaluation, and management or stabilization

of the adult patient exhibiting signs and symptoms of impending respiratory and/or

cardiovascular deterioration.

Circumstances:

1. Setting: Adult patients (age 14 years and older) admitted to or being treated at Tri-City
Medical Center.

2. Supervision: None Required

The i RRT or designated Intensive Care Unit (ICU) Registered Nurse

(RN) is available for consultation 24 hours per day, seven days per week and may be activated

for all situations where rapid patient evaluation is necessary.

it The Rapid-Response—Feam RRT may be initiated in any location of the hospital.

All overhead pages requesting the Rapid-Respenrse-FeamRRT shall initiate the following

responders:

1. Team Leader: An lntersive-Gare-Unit-{lCU}-Registerad-Nurse{RN)

2. Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP)

2:3. Administrative Supervisor (AS)

34. Phlebotomist

4:5. Electrocardiogram (EKG) Technician

The Rapid-Respense-TeamRRT shall assess the patient and initiate life-saving interventions per

Code Blue and Emergency Care Standardized Procedure and Rapid Response Standardized

Procedure.

The attending physician shall be notified of change in the patient’s condition and interventions

initiated by the RRT.

In the event of a delay in the attending physician response, where the patient’s condition

warrants immediate physician consultation, the RRT shall contact the Chair of Critical Care

Committee, Medical Director of ICU, or designee for orders.

The Assistant Nurse Manager (ANM)/designee shall provide support to the family/caregiver

using social services or chaplain services and by providing regular updates and information.

Ciinical

l-’harmacy &

Inter-

Medical

Professional

Revislon Critical Care Board of
Policies & Executive Therapeutics | disciplinary Executive Affairs
D't“_ Procedures Council Committes Committes Committee Committee Committes Diractors
01/08, 06/08
' 03/10, 12/11; 0810, 04/12; 08M10, 05112, 08/10, 11112, 08/10, 1112, 06/08, 08/10,
| I W% 910 | oid,00m | 114,086 | OMI10MC | oangioner | coma,0anT | 11414, 0ai7 | OV1SOSMT | S ois




I Slandardized-Procodura-ManualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Rapid Response

Page 2of 7

B-A. Responsubllltles of the Rapnd—Respeme—'FeamRRT are as follows

1.

E-B. Hypotension:
1.

£C. Sepsis:
1.

The ICU RRT Team Leader:

®oo oo

=~h

Conducts physical assessment of patient

Places patient on an electrocardiogram (ECG) monitor

Applies a pulse oximeter

Ensures patent Intravenous (IV) access

Reassesses vital signs every 5 to 15 minutes or as condition dictates

i. If the Rapid-RespenseFeamRRT Leader determines a full team response
is warranted, a Code Blue announcement shall be initiated.

Collaborates with RCP if patient condition warrants.

Implements initial lifesaving interventions per Standardized Procedure: Code

Blue and Emergency Care if situation warrants.

Communicates with patient's attending physician/designee and reports

assessment, initial interventions with patient responses, and discusses plan of

care for any significant intervention using the Situation, Backround,

Assessment, and Recommendation (SBAR) technique.

If hypotension is due to fluid volume deficit:

a.

b.

Administer Normal Saline IV bolus of 500 mL over 30 minutes, If responsive
(MAP or SBP increase greater than 10%) but MAP remains less than 65 mm Hg
may repeat one time.

Contact physician for further IV fluid orders.

If volume loss is due to acute bleeding draw blood for immediate (STAT) CBC,
prothrombin time and partial thromboplastin time (PT/PTT), type and eressscreen,
and contact physician to order blood products and IV fluids.

Sepsis shall be considered in all patients with known or suspected infection who have 2
or more of the following Systemic Inflammatory Response Syndrome (SIRS) criteria:

a.
b.

Heart rate greater than 90 beats per minute
Temperature less than 36°Celcius (C) (96.8°Farenheit [F]) or greater than 38°C
(100.4°F)

98



| Standardized-Rrocedure-ManualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Rapid Response

Page 3of 7

c. Respiratory rate greater than 20 breaths per minute or PaCO, less than 32
mmHg

d. White blood count (WBC) greater than 12,000/mm® or less than 4,000/mm?®

Severe sepsis: patients that meet sepsis criteria complicated by acute organ

dysfunction.

Septic shock: patients that meet the above severe sepsis criteria complicated by

hypotension that is refractory to fluid bolus and requires vasopressors.

Treatment of severe sepsis:

a. Administer Normal Saline 500 mL IV bolus. May repeat times one to maintain
MAP greater than 65mmHg, Central Venous Pressure (CVP) of 8-12 mmHg,
and urine output greater than 0.5 mL/kg/hr

b. Draw blood for serum lactate level, Comprehensive Metabolic Panel (CHEM-
12), and CBC (complete blood count) with manual differential

c. Obtain arterial blood gas (ABG)

d. Obtain blood, sputum and urine cultures

e. Contact physician for orders regarding:

i. Appropriate patient placement (transfer to ICU)

ii. Removal of potential infection source (i.e. invasive lines or abscess)
iii. Broad spectrum antibiotics

iv. Biood glucose control

G:D. Acute Change in Mental Status:

1.

Check blood glucose. If blood glucose is less than 70 mg/dL, follow the PCS
Standardazed Procedure Hypoglycemla Management |n the Adult Patient-(hNot

If acute cerebrovascular accident (CVA) is suspected due to new onset of one-sided

motor weakness, facial droop, slurred speech and/or aphasia, perform NIH Stroke Scale

assessment.

a. If new deficits are confirmed, dial 66 to initiate an “In-House Stroke Code” and
page the on-call ANeurologist.

If hypoxia is suspected, apply oxygen via nasal cannula, simple mask, or non-rebreather

mask as needed to maintain oxygen saturation greater than 92%. Draw ABG.

If the patient is receiving sedation or analgesia:

a. Stop Patient Care Analgesia (PCA) and sequester equipment if applicable.

b. Administer naloxone (Narcan) 0.4 mg IV push for opiate reversal. If necessary,
repeat every 2-3 minutes to a maximum dose of 2 mg.

c. Consider flumazenil (Romazicon) 0.25 mg |V push for acute benzodiazepine

reversal. If necessary, may repeat every 1 minute to a maximum dose of 1mg.
Further doses may be required with a Physician Order.
d. if a reversal agent has been used the patient shall be monitored for 90 minutes.
If the patient is agitated or delirious and may be going through alcohol withdrawal,
administer lorazepam (Ativan) 2 mg IV push times one dose.
if the patient is agitated or delirious with no history of alcohol abuse and none of the
above treatments apply (i.e. patient is not hypoxic or hypoglycemic), administer Haldol 2
mg IM or IV push times one dose (see PCS SP: Haloperidol IV Administration).

H-E. Chest Pain/In-House STEMI Activation:

1.
| 2.

Assess pain quantity, quallty Iocatlon radlatlon time of onset and precupltatlng factors.

Order STAT ECG by-dialir : 5

and review for ischemic changes

a. If ECG is positive for ***Acute Myocardial Infarction (MI)***, dial 66 to initiate an
“In-House Code STEMI” (see Patient Care Services Code STEMI policy)

Apply oxygen at 4 L/min via nasal cannula.

Administer aspirin 162 mg PO if patient has not already taken it and has no

contraindications (i.e. Aspirin allergy or active bleeding).

99



| Slandardized-Rrosedure-ManualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Rapid Response

Page 4 of 7

LF.

+G.

5.

6.
7.

Administer nitroglycerin 0.4 mg sublingual every 5 minutes as needed (PRN) for chest

pain up to 3 doses. Hold if SBP is less than 90 mmHg.

a. If nitroglycerin is ineffective in relieving chest pain, administer morphine 2 mg |V
push times one.

Obtain STAT portable Chest X-Ray (CXR).

Draw blood for-sardiac-enzymes CK, Mb Fraction, Cardiac Troponin (Troponin ),

Basic Metabolic Panel (CHEM 7), and PT/PTT.

Respiratory Distress:

1.

2.
3.

ST ooeN

3.

Apply oxygen via nasal cannula, simple mask, or non-rebreather mask as needed to

maintain oxygen saturation greater than 92%.

Oral or nasotracheal (NT) suction if the patient is unable to clear secretions.

If the respiratory rate is less than 8 breaths per minute, please refer to Acute Change in

Mental Status section.

Obtain physician order for bi-level {biphasic) positive airway pressure (BIPAP) if the

respiratory rate is greater than 25 breaths per minute and as patient condition

warrants.

Administer nebulized medications Albuterol-2.5-mg-and-Atrovent 0-5-mg-via-nebulizer

for wheezing: times—t-dese

a. Albuterol 2.5 mg and Ipratropium 0.5 mg (DuoNeb inhalation solution)
times 1 dose, of

Albuterel-2-5-rmeg-times—l dose
Administer furosemide (Lasix} 40 mg IV push times 1 and draw blood for CHEM 7 and
BNP if respiratory distress occurs with signs and symptoms of fluid overload (e.g. intake
greater than output, bibasilar crackles, jugular venous distension, edema).
Draw ABG.
Order a STAT portable CXR-,
Order STAT ECG.

ypertensive Crisis:

Assess patient for end organ dysfunction due to hypertensive emergency: change in

mental status, respiratory distress, visual disturbances, or acute renal failure.

a. If present, start nicardipine (Cardene) 5mg/hr to keep diastolic blood pressure
(DBP) 100-110 mmHg. Avoid in patients with known or suspected EF <less than
25%. Lower starting doses of 2.5mg/hr can be considered in patients with renal
failure or age =-greater than or equal to 65.

b. Decreasing blood pressure too rapidly could result in cerebral hypoperfusion or
coronary insufficiency. May increase by 2.5-5 mg/hour every 5 to 15 minutes up
to 15mg/hr. The initial goals of treatment should be to decrease the MAP by 20-
25% and reduce the DBP to 100-110 mmHg. Consider reduction to 3mg/hour
after response is achieved.

If no signs and symptoms of end organ dysfunction are present: (hypertensive urgency):

administer Hydralazine 10 mg IV. May repeat in 20 minutes if MAP has not decreased

by 20-25% or if DBP is greater than 110 mmHg (contraindicated in acute aortic

dissection).

a. If the patient has a history of coronary artery disease (CAD) or a heart rate
greater than 80 beats per minute, administer Labetalol (Trandate) 20 mg IV.
May repeat in 5 minutes if MAP has not decreased by 20-25% or if DBP is
greater than 110 mmHg.

[t IV access cannot be obtained, administer Clonidine (Catapres) 0.2 mg PO one time.

Bradycardia:

1.

If the patient is having signs and symptoms of poor perfusion related to bradycardia (i.e.
change in mental status, chest pain, hypotension or other signs of shock):
a. Prepare for transcutaneous pacing. Pace without delay for second degree type 2
or third degree block.
i Apply pacing pads in the anterior/posterior position.

100



[ Standardized-Rracadurs-ManualPatient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Rapid Response

PageSof 7

d.
e.

f.

L. Tachycardia:

ii. Set initial external pacemaker settings to a rate of 80 and mA of 80,

ii. Adjust mA as needed to maintain capture.

Consider Atropine 0.5 mg IV while awaiting pacer. May repeat every 5 minutes
up to 3 mg.

Consider Dopamine 5 mcg/kg/min continuous 1V infusion while awaiting pacer or
if pacing is ineffective. May titrate in 4-42mcg/kg/min insrements-every in 10
minutes as needed to achieve goal HR.

Obtain a STAT 12-lead ECG.

Draw blood for CHEM 7, CK Mb Fraction, and Troponin l-ard-cardias
enzymes. Draw blood for drug levels (such as digoxin) if applicable.

Check blood glucose and if less than 70 mg/dL treat per Standardized
Procedure: Hypoglycemia Management.

1. Order STAT ECG.
2. Draw blood for CHEM 7, CK Mb Fraction and Troponin | cardias-enzymes—and ABG
after treating the patient.

3. Stable:
a.

Regular, Narrow QRS Complex:
i Attempt vagal maneuvers by having patient bear down or cough.
ii. Administer Adenosine (Adenocard) 6 mg IV push over 1-3 seconds. if
tachycardia persists, repeat in 1-2 minutes with 12 mg IV push.
1) Reduce dose by 50% (Adnenocard 3mg followed by
Adenocard 6mg should tachycardia persist) for the following:
1. Administering through a central line
12, Patient has a history of heart transplant
#iii.  Administer normal saline 20 mL IV push after each dose of
adenosine.
frregular, Narrow QRS Complex:
i Administer diltiazem (Cardizem) 10 mg IV push times 1 dose: may
repeat times 1 dose if0- i
A Lo guidsline recomrtmess 56-15-20-mg-—H tachycardia

persists after 15 minutes.; 0-35mglkg-V—push-ever2 minutes{ACLS

ii. Consider calling physician for a start-a-Diltiazem continuous IV infusion
after bolus doses.at-10 -mgthour.
iii. Do not use diltiazem in patients receiving beta blockers or

known/suspected EF <less than 25%.-Rate-may-be-increased-in-2.5-

Wide QRS Complex:

i. Administer amiodarone 150 mg diluted in 100ml of D5W IV over 10
minutes. Infuse through a 0.22 micron filter.

ii. Consider calling physician for amiodarone infusion after initial bolus
dose.

4, Unstable;

Heart rate is greater than 150 beats per minute and serious signs and symptoms

such as chest pain, shortness of breath, decreased level of consciousness, or

hypotension are present and believed to be related to rapid rate.

i. Prepare for immediate synchronized cardioversion.

i, Consider sedation if the patient is conscious and a physician order can be
obtained, but do not delay cardioversion.

iii. Ensure the defibrillator pads and monitor leads are attached to the patient
and the defibrillator is in synchronization mode.

101



| Standardized-Procedurs-ManualPatiant Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Rapid Response
Page 6of 7

lll.

iv. Cardiovert with 50 joules and check the patient's rhythm.
1) If necessary, repeat cardioversion at 75, 100, 120, 150 and 200
joules. Be sure to reset the defibrillator to synchronization mode
with each increase in Jjoules.

M-J. Seizures:

1. Protect patient from injury. Do not place anything in the patient's mouth.

2. Administer Lorazepam (Ativan) 4 mg (if patient weighs less than 40kg, give 0.1 mg/kg)
slow IV push over 2 minutes. May repeat one time in 40-155-10 minutes if seizures
continue. Doses not to exceed 8 mg total,

3. Draw blood for CHEM 7, Calcium, capillary blood glucose and any applicable drug levels
(i.e. Dilantin).

4 Obtain physician order for EEG.

MK, A'naphylaxis:

1. Anaphylaxis is a severe allergic reaction that may occur after exposure to certain foods,
drugs, or contrast dye in susceptible patients. Signs and symptoms may include
hypotension, rash, swelling of the lips, face, neck or throat, wheezing, and difficuity

breathing.

2. If patient is experiencing stridor and is in danger of airway occlusion call Code Blue for
emergent intubation.

3. Severe reaction:

a. Administer epinephrine (1:1;000-=4-mgémk}-0.5 mg (using 1mg/ml solution)
intramuscularly-ersubeutanesusly. May be repeated ever-in 5-15 minutes in the
absence of clinical improvement forup-te-twe-desestimes one dose.

b. If patient weighs less than 50 kg, administer epinephrine {+++ =

0.01 mg/kg intramuscutarly-er-subsutaneeusly (using 1mg/ml solution). May be
repeated in 5-15 minutes in the absence of clinical improvement times one

dose.

cC. Obtain physician 6rcier to Aadminis-ter normal saline IV at a rate of 999ml/hr
for up to 2 liters to restore adequate blood pressure.
d. Provide adjunctive therapies as listed below once patient is stable to prevent

relapse of the reaction.
4, Mild reaction:

a. Administer normat saline 500 mL IV fluid bolus if the patient is hypotensive; may
repeat one time.

b. Administer Albuterol 2.5 mg via nebulizer if the patient is wheezing

c. Famotidine (Pepcid) 20 mg IV once; obtain physician orders for additional
dosingQ42H.

d. Administer diphenhydramine (Benadryl) 25 mg IV push once.
e. Administer hydrocortisone (Solu-CORTEF) 200 mg IV push if severe prolonged
reaction is expected.

POST EVENT PROCEDURE:

A.

B
C.
D

The Rapid-Response—tearmRRT shall continually-re-evaluate the patient's condition after

providing interventions.

A phone call shall be placed to the primary-attending physician to provide an update on patient

status or fer-any signifisant-interventions performed.

Transfer patient to higher level of care if deemed appropriate by the RRT or

attendingerders-must-be-obtained-frem-the physician.

The Rapid-RespenseTeamRRT shall remain with the patient until patient is stabilized on the

unit or transferred to a higher level of care.

T Rapid-Respense-FeamRRT ieader shall provide hand-off communication to the receiving
nurse.

102



Slandardized-Rrocedura-ManualPatient Care Saervices
Standardized Procedure: Rapid Response
Paga 7 of 7

VI,

Vil,

Vil

E.

2. In the event the patient is transferred to a higher ievel of care, the Rapid-Responss
TeamRRT leader shall provide the staff nurses with an update on patient's status after
transfer.

If patient is maintained on the unit, the Rapid-ResperseRRT Team RN shall place a follow-up

call or visit the staff nurse 1 to 4 hours after the event for an update on the status of the patient.

DOCUMENTATION-AND-FORMS:

A.

The Rapld-Respense-'FeamRRT Leader shall document all events in the medical record to

include the following:

1. Reason for call

2. Interventions performed, medications administered, and labs or diagnostic tests ordered
per standardized procedure

3. Follow-up report

All new physician orders shall be placed in the electronic health recorddecumented-anthe

iato physisian.order shoot

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLINICIANS INITIATING STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

moUOwp

Current California RN license.

Minimum of 2 years critical care experience

Education: Successful completion of ACLS course (with current course completion card).

initial Evaluation: Successful completion of Rapid Response Orientation.

Ongoing Evaluation: Completion of Annual ICU Skills Lab and RRT Standardized Procedure
Computer-Based Learning module,

DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A.

B.

Method: This Standardized Procedure was developed through collaboration with Nursing,
Medicine, and Administration.
Review: Every two (2) years.

CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A. All Registered Nurses who have successfully completed requirements as outlined above are
authorized to direct and perform RAPID RESPONSE Standardized Procedure.

RELATED DOCUMENTS:

A. PCS SP: Code Blue and Emergency Care

B. PCS SP: Haloperidol IV Administration

C. PCS SP: Hypoglycemia Management in the Adult Patient

G:D. PCS: Rapid Response Team and Condition Help (H)

103



(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 612 SUBJECT: Self-Administered Continuous
Subcutaneous Infusion of Insulin
(Insulin Pump Therapy)} for the
Acute Care Patient

REVISION DATE: 10/13 POLICY NUMBER: NEW

Department Approval: 09/16

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 444310116

Nurse Executive Council Approval: 444310/16

Diabetes Task Force Approval: 12/16

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 82HM703M17

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 0244404/17

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 821440517

Board of Directors Approval: 02/14

A. POLICY:

1.

Continuous subcutaneous infusion of insulin {CSIl) or insulin pump therapy is an option for
hospitalized adult patients who desire intensive insulin management. CSll is not initiated in the
hospital. This policy includes self-management of a Continuous Glucose Monitor, if applicable.

B. CONTRAINDICATIONS:

1.
2.

3.

4,
5,

Altered level of consciousness or change in judgment.

Receiving medications with the potential of inducing altered mental awareness or leve! of
consciousness as determined by attending/consulting physician.

Mental and/or physical inability to independently manage the pump (dosing changes and boluses,
settings infusion sets, tubing changes, reservoir and insulin, etc.)

Risk for suicide.

Other circumstances identified by the attending/consulting physician.

C. PROCEDURE: PATIENT ASSESSMENT:

FH

Verify that the patient's attending physician has initiated the “Insulin Pump (CSlI) -
Subcutaneous Self-Admlnlstered" PowerPlan writleran-orderto-allow-pationt-selE

Notify Biomedical Engineering to evaluate the pump and Continuous Glucose Meter for safety and
obvious damage per Patient Care Services (PCS) Policy: Medical Equipment Brought Into
the Facilityimmediately.

Complete the “Initial Assessment for Insulin Pump Patients” .Verify that patient

a. Is alert to time, person and place on admission and then at least once per shift.
b. Is able to independently perform psychomotor tasks to mapage the insulin infusion as
follows:

i. Knows and can change basal rate(s).

ii. Knows and can manage mealtime insulin infusions based on insulin to carb
ratio(s).

iii. Knows and can manage correction infusions based on insulin sensitivity factor(s).

iv. Can change insertion site, infusion set, tubing inserien-set, and reservoir with
insulin every 72 hours and prn.

104



| Patient Care Services-Roli
Self Administered Continuous Infusion of Insulin {insuin Pump Therapy)

Page 2 of 8

NOTE: there might be slight differences in supplies depending on the
pump.
i=v.  For a Continuous Glucose Monitor (CGM), can change the sensor at
appropriate intervals.
ct Has his/her own supplies at the bedside necessary for self-management: infusion sets,
tubing, reservoirs, and insulin, etc.
NOTE: Insulin brought in from home for use in the hospital must be ordered by the
physician and verified by the pharmacy according to Patient Services (PCS) Medications
Brought in by the Patient Folicy.

d. Has signed the Insulin Pump Therapy Patient Agreement

e. Is willing to keep written records of insulin infusions using the Patient Insulin Pump
Record

£ paplotes Dotiont Acooon et £ o ~ant of Ln -~ [

Check point of care (POC) blood glucose ievels as ordered by the physician using the hospital

meter or readings from the patient's continuous glucose monitor.

a. If 2 consecutive POC blood glucose readings are above 250 mg/dL (200 mg/dL, if
pregnant) within a 4-6 hour interval, obtain order forsend a urine specimen to checkthe
lab for ketones and instruct the patient to change the infusion set, insertion site, and
reservoir with insulin.

b. Call the physician for a correction dose of lispro insulin to be administered
subcutaneously by the nurse when the POC blood glucose is above 250 or if the pump
is disconnected for more than 30 minutes.

Discontinue the pump when ordered by the physician or if the patient’s level of consciousness

suddenly changes.

D. RESPONSIBLITIES:

1.

2.

3.

Patient must change entire pump set-up including insertion site, infusion set, and reservoir with

insulin at least every 72 hours and PRN.

Nurse will assess insertion site every shift for redness, signs of infection, purulent drainage, or

leakage.

Patient will change infusion set, tubing, and insertion site if:

a. Tubing is clogged or infusion set is leaking

b. Site is red, painful, irritated, and/or there are signs of infection

c. Two consecutive POC blood glucose readings are above 250 mg/dL (200mg/dL if
pregnant) within a 4-6 hour interval.

E. MEDICATION INTERVENTIONS:

1.

If patient is NO LONGER ALERT or any of the other assessment criteria have changed:

a. Explain to patient and/or patient's family that the pump will be removed for patient's
safety.

b. Remove the pump and infusions set and instruct a family member to take the pump
home. [f family member is not available, send pump to Pharmacy for safe-keeping.

c. Continue to measure POC blood glucose levels as ordered.

d. Obtain orders for basal insulin, mealtime insulin, and correction insulin. Alternatively,
begin continuous infusion of IV regular insulin according to physician orders.

e A pump should not be discontinued without starting either subcutaneous or intravenous
insulin at least 60 minutes before the subcutaneous pump infusion is removed.

f. Continue subcutaneous or IV insulin orders until patient is assessed by physician to be

able to once again, independently, self-manage the pump.

F. SPECIAL PROCEDURES:

1.

For procedures requiring sedation (surgery, cardiac catheterization, bronchoscopy, endoscopy,
etc.), the pump will be disconnected. Contact the physician for specific orders for starting IV or
SCinsulin therapy.

105



| Patignt Care Services.Roliey-Manual

Self Administered Continuous Infusion of Insutin {insulin Pump Therapy)

Page 3 of 8
2.

3.

S

™

Pumps should never be exposed to x-ray beams which may cause the pump to empty its entire
reservoir of insulin and potentially cause severe hypoglycemia and death.

For CT scans and general x-rays, it is not necessary to disconnect the pump if the pump is not
in the area of interest. It can be covered with a lead apron.

For MRIs, disconnect the pump. Remove the insertion set ONLY if it is metal.

For mammograms and bone density tests, it is not necessary to disconnect the pump.

For ultrasound, it is not necessary to disconnect the pump.

if the pump is stopped for over 30 minutes, the pump may need to be reconnected for a dose of
insulin prior to continuing the radiology procedure to prevent rapid onset DKA.

in case of hypoglycemia, treat per PCS Hypoglycemia Management in the Adult Patient
Standardized Procedure.

G. PUMP INFORMATION:

1.

6.

An external insulin pump is about the size of a pager and contains a reservoir filled with rapid
acting insulin (lispro, aspart, or glulisine), has a computer chip, and a battery-operated pump.
Many pump models exist; some have visible tubing, others are self-contained and disposable.
An insulin pump does not automatically control blood glucose levels. Pump users check their
blood glucose levels 4-10 times/day (8-12 times/day when pregnant), calculate doses of insulin
based on the blood glucose level and/or carbohydrate intake and program the pump to deliver a
dose (bolus) of insulin. The pump is also programmed to deliver continuous basal insulin.

a. All insulin is delivered through an infusion set

b. The patient changes the insertion site, infusion set, and reservoir with insulin every 72
hours, or more often as needed, to prevent infection and to promote good insulin
delivery,

Refer to the 800 number on the back of the pump/CGM if needed for technical support.
Diabetic Ketoacidosis (DKA) CAUTION: The effect of rapid acting insulin lasts about 4 hours;
therefore, if insulin delivery is interrupted, DKA can develop rapidly in both non-pregnant and
pregnant patients. If the insulin pump is removed, physician orders for either subcutaneous
(SC) or intravenous (IV) insulin should start immediately.

NOTE: DKA is not likely to occur in patients with type 2 diabetes

The most common causes of DKA in pump users:

a. Insertion set/tubing is clogged, kinked or leaking

b. Site has NOT been changed recently and site is irritated

c. Failure to treat hyperglycemia appropriately

d. Insulin has lost potency in the vial of insulin currently in use (check expiration date).

Correction doses:

a. Most pumps have a built-in feature to limit the amount of insulin delivery for correction
doses.

b. Correction dosing is NOT advised more than once every two hours

When the pump is discontinued, the patient may resume pump therapy with a physician order.

H. KEY POINTS:
Insulin is delivered either by pump or injection—NOT BOTH
Patlent to self-mamtaln fas’ung and pre-meal blood glucose range 499—1-49140—1 80 mgldL—aad

1.
3:2.

blood glucose Ievels WI|| be checked by RN using the hospltal meter or readlngs from the patient's
continuous glucose meter.,

For pregnant patients, POC blood glucose targets are as follows:

a. Antepartum targets: Fasting 70-9% mg/dL; one hour after first bite of a meal 100-129

mg/dL
b. intrapartum (during labor): 70-110 mg/dL
c. Postpartum and breastfeeding: Fasting 70-99 mg/dL, one hour after the first bite of a meal

100-150 mg/dL. Higher targets may be set for individual patient needs.

106



| Patient Care Services-Rek
Self Administered Conlinuous Infusion of Insulin {Insulin Pump Therapy)
Page 4 of 8

34. The bedside glucose monitor allows for necessary actions to be taken quickly along with follow-up
care. However, for accurate Nova StatStrip readings, the hematocrit range must be 25-60%. If
HCT is less than 25% the blood glucose may be inaccurately high;; if greater than 60%, blood
glucose may be inaccurately low.

DOCUMENTATION:

1 Assure patient has signed the Patient Agreement for Self-Administered Continuous

Subcutaneous Infusion of Insulin

Complete the Initial Assessment for Insulin Pump Patients

Document insertion site location on the Patient Insulin Pump Record

Provide Patient with a supply of the Patient Insulin Pump Record.

Document POC blood glucose readings on the Patient Insulin Pump Record and in the

Electronic Medical Record.

The Patient Insulin Pump Records are scanned into the medical record at discharge.

Ensure that the patient records all self-administered mealtime and correction doses of insulin;

the basal rate and changes to the basal rate, and the grams of carbohydrate consumed at each

meal.

#8. Documentation on the Patent Insulin Pump record must include the date of each infusion
set change and insertion site change (if not the same as set change date).

FORM(S):

1. Patient Agreement for Self-Administered Continuous Subcutaneous Infusion of Insulin
2. Patient Insulin Pump Record
3. Initial Assessment for Insulin Pump Patients

ol S

No

RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. PCS Medications Brought in by the Patient Policy

2, PCS Hypoglycemia Management in the Aduit Patient Standardized Procedure
2:3. PCS Policy: Policy: Medical Equipment Brought Into the Fagility

REFRENCES:

1 American Diabetes Association, Clinical Practice Recommendations — 2002, Continuous
Subcutaneous Insulin Infusion; Diabetes Care 25: 3116

2. American Diabetes Association, Standards of Medical Care — 2006, Diabetes Care in the
Hospital; Diabetes Care 29: S4- 428

3. Cook, et al. Use of Subcutaneous Insulin Infusion (insulin Pump) Therapy in the Hospital Setting

- Proposed Guidelines and Outcomes Measures; The Diabetes EDUCATOR; Volume 31,
Number 6, November/December 2005
4. Pickup, J and Keen, H. Continuous Subcutaneous Insulin Infusion at 25 years: Evidence base
for the expanding use of insulin pump therapy in Type 1 Diabetes; Diabetes Care 25: 1079-1087
5. The Diabetes Educator. Vol. 31 No. 6, November/December 2005. The use of Subcutaneous
Insulin Infusion (Insulin Pump) in the Hospital Setting: Proposed Guidelines and QOutcome

Measures.

6. American Association of Diabetes Educators, Inpatient Position Statement. The Diabetes
Educator, In Press, 2009.

7. American Diabetes Association: Managing Preexisting Diabetes for Pregnancy. Diabetes Care,

Volume Number 5, May 2008

107



| Patient Care Services-Rolicy-Manual

Self Administered Conlinuous Infusion of Insulin {Insulin Pump Therapy)
Page Sof 8

PATIENT AGREEMENT FOR SELF-ADMINISTERED
CONTINUQUS SUBCUTANEOQUS INFUSION OF INSULIN

For your safety and optimal medical care during this hospitalization, we request that you agree to the following
recommendations. If you believe that you cannot agree to these recommendations, we would like to treat your
diabetes with insulin injections and request that you discontinue the use of your insulin pump.

| 1.

5.
6.

| agree to hold harmless Tri-City Medisal-GenterHealthcare District from any recalls, alerls and
preventive maintenance brought to my attention for my insulin pump and continuous glucose meter, if
applicable.

| agree to accept total responsibility for maintaining the pump and related equipment as well as self-
administered insulin boluses and basal rates.

My insulin pump and Continuous Glucose Meter, if applicable, is approved by the Federal Drug
Administration (FDA).

| agree to allow Biomedical Engineering to evaluate my pump and Continuous Glucose Meter, if
applicable for safety and possible damage.

The make, model, and serial number (usually found on the back of the pump) are as follows:

insulin Pump make & model Serial Number

During my hospital stay, | agree to:

1.

2,

3.

13.

Write my basal rate, mealtime, and correction insulin boluses on the Patient Insulin Pump Record so

the nurse can monitor my care.

Write the carbohydrate grams or servings consumed for each meal on the Patient Insulin Pump

Record.

Write the insertion site, infusion set, and reservoir with insulin changes on the Patient Insulin Pump

Record.

Change my basal rate if determined necessary by my physician.

Change the insertion site, infusion set, and reservoir with insulin every 72 hours or more often if

a. The insertion site is red, irritated, painful, or if there are signs of infection

b. The infusion set is leaking or the tubing is clogged

¢. Two consecutive capillary blood glucose {(or CGM) readings are greater than 250 mg/dL (200 mg/dL
if pregnant)

d. A “no delivery” alarm occurs on the pump

Provide my own insulin pump supplies including insulin, which | agree to allow vesification-by-the

pharmacy to verify.

Allow the nurses and physicians caring for me to view the Patient Insulin Pump Record as needed.

Allow the nurse to check my pump insertion site for irritation, redness or leaks.

Report any symptoms of low blood sugar.

. Report any pump problems immediately to my nurse.
. Ask questions if | do not understand my doctor’s orders for my insulin pump.
. Have my pump disconnected if i can no longer, independently, manage my pump and | agree, then, to

an alternate insulin delivery method.
Send my pump and supplies home with a family member for safekeeping if my pump is disconnected or
have Tri-City Medical Center's Pharmacy department store my pump for safe-keeping.

| also understand that my insulin pump may be discontinued or disconnected (either temporarily or longer) and
an alternate method of insulin delivery used for any of the following situations:

1.

Changes in my level of consciousness, awareness, or judgment.

2. Changes in my physical ability to manage my pump.
3. Radiological procedure such as x-rays, CT scans, MRlIs or other procedures.
4. Other reasons determined to be medically necessary by my doctor.

Patient Signature: Date:

108



| Patient Care Services-Reli
Selfl Administered Continuous Infusion of Insulin {Insulin Pump Therapy)
Page 6 of 8

Witness Signature: Date:

109



} Patient Care Services-Rol
Self Administered Continuous tnfusion of Insutin {Insulin Pump Therapy)
Page 7 of 8

PATIENT INSULIN PUMP RECORD

To be kept at the bedside for the patient to complete during hospitalization. Start a new record each day.

DATE:

PATIENT NAME:

Patient to record the following:

Enter date of last infusion set change and insertion site change (if not the same as set change
date: (must change every 72
hours)

Location of insertion site:

Circle the type of insulin currently in your pump: Humalog (lispro} Novolog {aspart) Apidra (glulisine)
Nurse will record the Point of CareGapillary Blood Glucose (GBG) readings that are obtained from the
hospital meter or you will record your Continuous Glucose Monitor (CGM) readings before meals.
Estimated total carbohydrate grams or servings for each meal

TELL YOUR NURSE IF:

Something is wrong with your pump, or you do not feel capable of managing your pump

« You notice redness at the insertion site, or you changed your insertion site
s You have symptoms of low blood sugar or high blood sugar
s Your pump is unplugged for more than 30 minutes
CGN/ CARBS BOLUS
TIME CBG consumed amount BASAL
done by (gamsor | pooow c i rate Comments
nurse servings) ealtime | Correction

Basal rate is the "background” insulin, the amount needed to maintain glucose levels when not eating.
Bolus dose is the “mealtime” or “correction” insulin used to manage spikes in glucose.

110



| Patient Care Services
Self Administered Continuous Infusion of Insulin (Insulin Pump Therapy)
Page Bof8

Initial Assessment for Insulin Pump Patients

1. Has the attending phySIman completed the Power Plan Insulm Pump {Csl) - Subcutaneous Self-
Admmlstered dors L& St

O Yes O No
2. |s the patient alert to time, place, and person? O Yes O No

3. Does the patient have the requisite knowledge to be able to self-manage the pump as follows:
Pump model and manufacturer Serial number

Pump customer service number (found on back of pump)

Type of insulin used in the pump:
0O Humalog® (lispro) O Novolog® (aspart) O Apidra® {glulisine)

Basal rate 1 units/hour from a.m./p.m. to a.m./p.m.
Basal rate 2 units/hour from a.m./p.m. fo a.m./p.m.
Basal rate 3 units/hour from a.m./p.m. to a.m./p.m.

NOTE: patient may have one or more basal rates in a 24 hour period
(if additional basal rates, add to back of form)

Insulin to carb ratio breakfast __ units of insulin per ______ grams of carb
Insulin to carb ratio lunch units of insulin per ___ grams of carb
Insulin to carb ratio dinner ______ units of insulin per ______ grams of carb
Insulin to carb ratio snack _____ units of insulinper __ grams of carb

NOTE: patient may have one or more Insulin to carb ratios or take fixed amounts at each meal;
units at breakfast, units at lunch; units at dinner

Correction Factor:
Units for every mg/dL over mg/dL (target glucose)

or one unit will bring blood glucose down mg/dL

or make copy of written correction scale supplied by patient and add to chart

o

Does the patient have the physical ability to manage the pump, deliver the doses, and make setting
changes? O yes O no
Does the patient have pump supplies and insulin at bedside? 00 yes O no
Has the pharmacy verified the insulin? O yes O no
Has Biomedical Engineering evaluated the pump for safety? O yes O no
Has the patient signed the Patient Agreement for Self-Administered Continuous Subcutaneous Infusion
of Insulin? O yes O no
NOTE: all questions must be answered “yes” hefore patient may use pump.

oo o

1



?
(c") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California
PATIENT CARE SERVICES

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: Tdap (TETANUS, DIPHTHERIA & PERTUSSIS) VACCINE
ADMINISTRATION FOR ANTEPARTUM & POSTPARTUM OBSTETRIC
PATIENTS

POLICY:
A, Function: To provide guidelines for administration of the Tdap vaccine to antepartum and
postpartum women, and hospital employees.

1. Tdap vaccine will be offered to all inpatient antepartum patients with every pregnancy
(unless already received in current pregnancy) and postpartum women who did not
receive the vaccination during the pregnancy, whe-have-hever-beenavacecinated-and
do not have a contraindication to vaccination before discharge from the hospital.

2. The RN shall:

a. Identify and provide Tdap vaccine to all inpatient antepartum and postpartum
women meeting screening criteria.
i. Tdap vaccine is contraindicated:

1) In those with history of serious allergic reaction (anaphylaxis) to
any component of the vaccine
2) In those with history of encephalopathy (coma or prolonged

seizure} within 7 days of receiving a vaccine with Pertussis.
i Physician notification with a new order is required to proceed with
immunization for the following risk factors:

1) Moderate or severe acute illness with or without fever until the
acute illness resolves.

2) Guillain-Barré syndrome less than (<) 6 weeks after previous
dose with tetanus toxoid containing vaccine

3) Unstable neurologic condition (consult MD if patient has any
neurologic condition for further advice)

4) History of an Arthus reaction (i.e. a severe injection site reaction

with hemorrhage or local necrosis typically developing 4 — 12
hours after vaccination) following a previous dose of a tetanus
toxoid—containing and/or diphtheria toxoid—containing vaccine

iii. Simultaneous vaccination of Tdap with MMR and Influenza vaccine is
safe.

iv. Tdap may be given in the 2" or 3™ trimester of pregnancy eif
breastfeeding-and should be given with every pregnancy. If not given
during the pregnancy the vaccination should be given postpartum
prior to discharge.

b. Make referrals for significant others, and household contacts of newborn infant to

a nearby clinic affiliated with the Tdap vaccination or to their primary care

provider for screening and if eligible to receive the Tdap vaccination.

(o Employee Health Clinic shall provide screening and vaccination of all health care
providers/employees who have direct patient contact at Tri-City Medical Center.
B. Circumstances:
1. Setting: Tri-City Medical Center — Inpatient Antepartum and Mother-Baby postpartum
care units:
2. Supervision: None required
Department Pg::g::'& E'::?J{,‘g, Department | Pharmacyand | fmerdisciplina E’::::‘;,’J. P":‘,f’;’:::"" Board of
Review Procedures Council N | I e | ALY omiae | 1 e s | 2 Commniites Oirectors
3/115?'; 1%}121;5 05’:13;125”5' 05’33},2;15' 06/15, 12/16 osnoz;] 2971115, 11/1022.-’ 2;115. 11!1024;’ 2;/15, 0216, 0817 | 12/12; 02116

112



Patient Care Services
Standardized Procedure: Tdap (Tetanus, Diphtheria & Pertusis) Vaccine Administration Postpartum
Page 2 of 3

.

A
B.
C.

3.

Considerations for administration:

a.

PROCEDURE:

A. The RN shall:

1.

Requires careful screening of patient’s prenatal care or lack of prenatal care,
availability of immunization record, and assessment of risk factors associated
with exposure and potential for development of Pertussis

Reduces the risk of Pertussis exposure from postpartum women, significant
others, and extended family members to their newly born infants.

Compliance with recommendation from the California Department of Health,
Centers for Infectious Disease to prevent infant deaths under 12 months due to

Pertussis —May-2044

Identify and document vaccination history regarding previous Td and Tdap vaccination

while screening patient for eligibility for Tdap immunization by going to Ad Hoc, WNS

Maternal Forms, OB Immunization profile for all inpatient antepartum patients and
postpartum patients upon admission to the unit.

a.

Patient is not eligible for vaccination if any of the risk factors below are identified:

i. Previous severe allergic reactions (i.e. anaphylaxis) to any component of
the vaccine.

ii. History of coma or prolonged seizures occurring less than (<) 7 days of
administration of a pertussis vaccine (DTP, DTaP, Tdap) that was not
attributable to any identifiable cause.

1) Note: Family history of seizures is not a contraindication

iii. Patient received and can verlfy admlnlstratlon of the Tdap vaccine |n this

pregnancy o :

whem—sheuld—m&ve—the—vaeenem{h-eve;y-ppegnaney-)-
1) A woman who did not get a dose of Tdap in pregnancy, and-has
should get a dose of

wer—meawed—a—dese—eﬂéapqa—the-paet—
Tdap tmmeéqva&ely postpartum pnor to dlscharge

iv. Physician order not to give vaccine at this time

Physician notification with a new order is required to proceed with immunization

for the following risk factors:

i. Moderate or severe acute illness with or without fever until the acute
iliness resolves

ii. Guillain-Barre syndrome less than (<) 6 weeks after previous dose with
tetanus toxoid containing vaccine

iii. Unstable neurologic condition (consult MD if patient has any neurologic
condition for further advice)

iv. History of an Arthus reaction (i.e. a severe injection site reaction with
hemorrhage or local necrosis typically developing 4 —~ 12 hours after
vaccination} following a previous dose of a tetanus toxoid — containing
and/or diphtheria toxoid — containing vaccine

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLINICIANS INITIATING STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

Current California RN license.
Initial Evaluation: Orientation
Ongoing Evaluation: Annual Skills Lab

DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

113



g 98e
wooy iy
LIOTAT/S JLIOTILRIE] A A ! O10TA/TT BI0Z/0€/9 AauaBiawy Jap Adsayg adeaan)-uesiiyd | JpSIE°L001 QW u31e}} “BuueHq
wawady
wawdojaaaqg PETIT LT RER |
LIOTH S | LIOZHTIE| A A | 102/9/21 SIA 610Z/0L/9 SSAUSNE owney AWaiap uerdisAllg JTLOE LOOE aW ua1e}y “euuey
[TENTEEYEAY
wawdojasagq JUAURINIDDY
LIOT/T/S | LIOTHLTIE| A A ] 9107/9/21 S3) 0T/ 1£/T1 Ssansng ouney Awalap -uerisyg J6LIT LODT QW 113N “wijep]
mawageuey Juauraasfy
LIOT/TUS JLIQTLTIE] A A q 210T/91/11 L1OZ/VE/L 5L 1PziEp zaaey) uaydag Bunnsuo)y JLOPE"LODT QW msuy “edng
mawdogaaag uawaardy
LTS | LI0T/LTIE| A A | 910Z/9/Z1 5L L10T/0E/G ssautsng owey Aws)If sadasag-uetnshild | DbOLE HE0I QI 5D ‘usnn
uoineanpy 1013100
LIOUTIS | LIOTLTE| A A | 910Z/S/11 RI0Z/0E/9 maqelg Znyag uoleyg rapap-veinsiyd | D55 2001 QW SHYD "utiang
uiooy Juawady
LIOLITUS | LIOTHGIE| A A | 210/ 111 L10T/0£/9 Asuadiawg JanN Auayg adesanod-uerisdud | DS £001 QW [SEYA "BUIEING
wooy wawmaaidy
LIOTIL/S [ L10ZiL2/E | A A | 910Z/1/11 L10Z/0E/9 Aouadrawg B3P Auang adesaro)-uedisitd | D7RECL001 | QN £1ep ‘ouaqieng
Ay afagod Anunwiuo))
LIOZHLS [ LI0Z/EIE] A A | Q10Z/B1/TI 5L 6102/08/9 uoneanpy dupual] waqezig WOHBINIY BT | DOTHT 1201 EJEWIEAND-TUDWSS01D
wooy w23y
LIOTLULIS | LTOTLTIE] A A | 10T/ /11 8102/0£/9 Kauadsmug 2N Ay adelano)-urnshid [ 575 1001 QW M £3(prig "1apann
wosy Wawaudy
LIOTAUS | LIQTALTIE} A A o 9T0L/1/11 B10Z/0£/9 Aouadiatug FETTI ST N adesano]-ueinsing | OFISE LOOT AW [21ueg suittren)
wooy swaaidy
LIOT/S | L1OTETIE] A A i 910z/1/11 LIOT/OE/9 Aouadrowg BN Anayg adesaaop-ueisAud | D15°2001 | QN W unsng *Buipoogy
wovy Wawady
LIDZANS FLIOTILTIE| A A b 910Z/1/11 L10T/0E/9 Asuadiawg 1INW Auayg 3desaao)-ueldisAud | DSSTE£001 | QW ueussH ‘maizsplon
ooy wawudy
LIOTITIIS | LIOTHETIE| A A | O10Z/1/11 810Z/0£/9 Kowaiaawg 1N Lusayg adeiaro]-uedisAyd | D1LpE'L00T | @ Bwysay ‘sepjeyon
wHN, A0UaY
Many | monay mapay | pooy | p,bay 1N/, pajengeay | uoned aeq wlaq Jaquiny
p1eog] ovd e )] 1d IHd mauay aeq ununuo?) | uoposdxg a|qisuodsay fneg ajqisuodsay adL1 »enuoey 1PROUOT) Jopuag
£10Z SNOLLVNTVA3 1DVHINOD TVIINITD SR0$S1ON °S ‘DIRENER, 05 SOUIN D
3|0eA|0sas/sanss) Aje|pawIaju) - lajqenjose ssyofewy -z
12141810 JUYIHIL HALD-I¥L JEUIWIBY/3|gEAIDSDINL, is| sO{elN T

14t



6 @8ed
Jmnsu) wawardy
LIOT/11/G | LIOTILTIE A A | Q102/9/T1 S3L L10T/0E/D apadoyugy ouney AwsJar sadasag-uensiud | 11424201 an sawey ‘1a8edaH
Amsu| wawaady
LIOT/NN/S J LIOTLTIE) A A L | 910T/9/21 5% LIOTIOE!Y apadoyig owey Awassf sadladag-uelnsAnd | DL0ZL pTol QN sauey ‘123ed|ay
WAy
woawdojasaqg uwaenmareyg anw
LIOTITLS | LIOTLTIE| A A 4 910Z/9/T1 ON 610Z/1E/] ssaulsng owney Awasag -uerisAtd F00E " L00T Aduqeq uesng ‘Z1a)lal
201A12G pue
LIOTTIS | LIOTILTIE| A A M L10Z/81N LIOZITIE | Whieay aakojdwg wmn[nsen Apay ASUINT aremyo§ | D00LT LOOL XWIeaH
TSI eae Y RiLE R i
LIQT/TUS | LI0TILTIE] A A | 910T/91/11 £10T/0EP GiLe) 1P ZaavyDy uaydng 13jsuel ], wanied qArL9 1201 oy uapiey
wooy wawaaIdy
LIOTIV /S | LIOTILTIE A A | QL0111 810T/0E/9 Aauadrawg 13|V AL sdesano-uensfid | DZEZELOO] AW ESSIP ‘sunjmey
syl Joang
LYIOTA/S | LIOTILTIE A A L 910Z/9/71 LIOT/0E/9 apadoyug ousiey Awasaf 1Eapap-eisiud | J68FE +Z01 | QI d maipuy ‘uemnel]
ooy wawandy
LIOTITLIS | LIOZHTIE| A A o 910/ 111 BI0Z/0E/9 Aomadiawg BN L1145 adesaao)-uensiud | DR6:001 | AW d maipuy ‘uRwliey
wawaaudy
LIOC/TLS | LTOZHTIE | A A ;| 010Z/9/T1 Sak L10T/0E/9 Adojomap ouney Awasaf sadlatag-uendisiyd | DEEZE’ L0l AW woad ], “Apaey
wooy ILEITTEET Y
Lloz/miss | Lloicee| A A b 910Z/1/11 LTOZ/0£/9 £auagsamg SN A2y adeianon-uensug | D¢ 2001 QN 2u0ILL ‘ApJeH
ot N, MUY
Manay | manay Maaay | poay | pbay 1ON/ panjuag | uoned ae( ydag JaquimN
picog ovd Jan IHd 1Hd Mauay eq wnuno)) | uonsadxy ajqsuodsay £f1aeg ayqisuodsay L1, peyuo)y prIus) Jopuag
L10Z SNOILYNTIVAT LIVYINOD TVIINITD G
B]0eA|0s3) /Sanss) ajeipaunalut g iagen0sa 95| Jofew 7
1IIHASIC JHVYOHL A ALID-HdL AeuIIBY/F|qeAjOSINT, 51 Jofe °T

14t



0T @3eqd
wooy ITENTR = THAYS
LIoTAuS jLiogivciy | A A | GI0Z/T/TI LI0Z/0E/9 Aauadiawy 1 A1rays adesaac)-uensAg | DRPIE L00T QW Iung 'luemsag
nawaady
LIOT/TLIS | LIOTIFEIR | A A : | 910T/8/21 S3L G10T/1/9  [U21Easay |ealul)) 13amg pudu Aprig [eaiun OPLTE LOOT uassuef
sy jeay wawazdy 0OQ PEWWEYoA
LIOZ/TS | L10TIvEIr ] A A i 910Z/9/Z1 53N LIOT/0L/9 ISeA OlpieD ouney Awaiag saaiaag-uenislyd | JESCTHO0 ‘peizaN-ipiyswef
wooy wawondy O petes|ojy
LIOULLIS | LI0ZIVEY A A d 9T10Z/1/11 810Z/0E/9 Aouafiawg B3N AS aderano]-ueinsiyd | 0£9°L001 ‘PeYZaN-IpIysWES
wooy JuatsaIdy OQ Peweyop
LIOT/TT/S | LIOT/vTIY | A A d 910T/1/11 610Z/0E/9 Asuaisawg Ja||1 Auayg sfesana-nershug | DESTEL0OI ‘pEYZaN-1pyswef
ooy WAy
LIOZNN/S FLV0EVTIY | A A o GI0T/T/11 810Z/0E/9 Aouaidiaurg 12 £1iays adesano]-uensfid | D99°L001 QW Imy ‘uiep
wooy wawma23dy
LIOTTIS L L10TivEiv | A A | 9107/ 1111 L102/0€/9 fauadsawg 2 Auayg s8etano]-uetnsild | 369001 QW (1 4390y ‘sqoaef
wooy wawaady
LIOTATLS L LI0TIvTIE | A A | 910¢/1/1) 8102/0£/9 Aauadiawg Janw Anayg adeaano))-vernslyg | J0IEE L00I (W SeAuLIS “sedual]
Juawadeueiy $331AIIS
Liozrius jaoeivtr| A A H 910Z/91/11 Sap L1GZ/LIIOI AT 1321 Zaasy)y waydag | lwawaaidy sanalag | DOSEE L00I Amnunio) ynepau)
waAvadeuey wawaady
LIOT/LTIS | L1QTIVTF A A | 910Z/1/11 SIR L10TIS119 e [3Z1Ep Zaaey) uadag Jajsued ] waned | DLSLIIZOL | “oup “suondgy mapuadapuy
woovy wawsardy
L10T/1146 | L10TIvElr A A ] Q101411 810T/0£/9 Asuadawmg 1| Ausyg sdenaaog-venshyd | DOTE°L00) Qi L3l ‘uospny
Wy wsudady anw
LIQZAV/S | LIoivEir | A A | S10T/1/11 LIOTHOE Aauadiawg 1Ay A1aayg adessaop-ueinsiyd | D79 L00I W 32135pa1] ‘uapmoH
wooy wawaaidy
LIDZ/TN/S | LIOZYTIY | A A | SI0Z/1/1 810T/0E/9 Aauaiiawmgy a2y L1sayg adesaso]-uedisiyd | DZOLT LODT QW YsUBH ‘Jey|esol
wanaady Anuno)
LIOTAVS JLIOLIVEIF A A | Q107/81/11 SaA B10Z/81/% uoneanpg fugwal g pagezyg uoneHIY e | DTH1L001 | YHON YitH Y23 L yiiy
-mz- ;u-.—ug
MIIY | aanay manay | p.oay | p,bay 1N/ Y. paenjeaq | uonea g waqg JGUINN]
paeog avd uic1 o IHd IHd Moy aeq wnune | uoneadxs ajqisucdsay fy1e] aqusuodsoy adA g 1pueaue) JELA Ty Jopuap
L10Z SNOILYMIVAI LOVHLNOD TYIINITD NS -/ I
qeajosalfsanss) ajejpaunaiul ¢ (a)geajos? qss1aole 'z
1I1YLS10 FUVOH. H ALID-HL BBV fajqeAj0STIU 5] Jofew 't

14i



17 98ed
w2y 1oaag
LIOE/TI/S [ aoTiveir | A A ) QOT/LITI 527 810C/0£/9 Ataiing puowenq KIep {E2Ipay - URINSANd | DL9TEL00] aW Apueq ‘3
wWooy nRwagy
LIOT/TI/S | LIOT/PTIP | A A | SN0 L10T/0E19 Aouadiawz 13NN K113y adesaao)-uelnsind | 6L LODI QAL [ 1B 'SHa0ga]
wawadeuepy Juaaaidy
LIOZN LS { LIOTVEIY | A A | S10ZHo1/1T S3IL L10Z/6219 3B [P zaaey) uaydaig 43jsueiy, wane JTE8°L001 PEQS|ATY) 3P SENNIA SE
npn Yresy wawady
LIOTANS J LIOTIHTIP | A A S NOT/SIT ON 810Z/08/9 |eJotARYOH ZInYa5 uaaeys funnsun) D1£92°L001 dN BunsLI) ‘weT
wawadeuey wawaafy J0a21(]
LIOTNL/S | LTOT/IVTIF | A A S 9107/91/11 S3A BI0Z/0E/D ASET [3n1E ZaaeyD uaydalg | jedipaly - uetaisAiyd | 3456772001 AW Uyof ‘eiege]
aie) Jopang
LIOT/TIS | LROTivTIR | A A ;| 910Z/pi S L10Z/0E/9 IijEaH ol NEIpnLLL BIVON 1eapaN-uesnsiud | DFLL001 QW wof ‘vege
wawadeueyy namaady 2080
LIOTNS | LloTivTiv | A A | 910Z/91/11 SIA LIOT/LTIG aSED 19z1ejA Z3AelD) uaydalg Jagsuesl waned | DLOSITLO0T |deuad s Swsiny efjor e
wooy Wiy
LIOTAT S [ LIOTIRTIY | A A k| 910zZ/1/11 L10Z/0t/9 Aauadrowy 13BN Auayg adesaaod-uBINsAyd | 1L 00T QW D sewoy [ “jo1y
amnsuy ijesy awan iy
LIOTN LS | L10TEIP | A A H 9102/9/21 53 L10T/0E/9 ISA, O1pIE]) owey Awaag 5301A1aG-ueloIsAud | DZEST FOO! AW A ulof *J3uaoty]
wooy JUETITEET A%
LIoEM/s L Lrozmery | A A q 90T/ T 810Z/0¢/9 Asuaiiaug By Luayg aitetano)-ueIsig | JrSTELO0I QW 119d “nery
Imusug wawady
LIOT/TU/S LIOE/VTIR | A A | 910Z/9/C1 ON L10Z/0E19 aipadoynay ouney Awaiaf uonedianaeg JG0EE"CI0N QW D ad13g “mysey
wooy wawandy
LIOTALS JLI0TIvTiP | A A .| 9101110 g10c/0E/9 Aouadiomy 13NN AuBys adesaao-ueldisAid | D000E'L00T | QN SIS “spyyreie)y]
uawaaldy
LIOTAVS pLIOTRTY | A A L 9108111 Sk LIOZ/OE/T uoneanpg Buyural g pagezng UGDEILIY 183D | Dr6lE L00T 383110 umdey]
mwawadeuey wawady [endsoy
LIOUILS [ LroTivtiv | A A | S10T/91411 Sap LIDZISIE 580 [TIEN Zaey) uaydag 13ysuea], waned | J8BLI'LOOT UONEPUNO.] J3STEH]
wawaaoadus ney)
LIOTITLIS | L10TivEiY | A A | o1az//T1 LIOTHOED teuonesado I3 1124 [eapap-uelaisind | DE19Z°L0D | QW T Sawref ‘uesuyop
-zz-. 5’0—-0“
Maay | Mmamay | mamay | p,29y | p,bay 10N/, 8. paenjeag | uonea aeq wdag Jaquiny
plieog IVd JAN 1Hd 1Hd Mauay areqg nmunue)) | uonesulxy s|qisucdsay L11e,] apqisucdsay ad4], joeauo) paliiilili iy} Jopuap
LTOZ SNOILYNIVAI 1OVHINOGD TVIINITD e i
2|genjosa. fsanss) 31e|pauLaly] € f3)qea|os2 *sspaofe -z
LIIMLSIQ IHYOHL H ALID-IHL aleuIRfa(qeAOSILL 5] 10/ T

14¢



¢T 98ed
woay wawaidy
LIOT/LIG | L10TPTIP | A A q 910¢/1/11 L10Z/0E/9 Aouadiawg 1[I ANys adesano]-urinshugd | DEIEE 2001 | O S3HEYD ‘meIDI
wawdojasagg wawaasdy
Lioznus | aonveir | A A | 9102/9/Z1 ON L102/v1/8 ssasng owney Awaag Saatalag-uetasfyd | D0¥S LODT AW ved “Inzep
musuj nawady
LIOTLLS | L10TIVEIY | A A ! 910Z/5/21 534 B10Z/82/C aipadoyuo 1aatg puadu) Apmg jeamy JTIEE'S100 SoQoy oz
waoy HTENTEETE Y
LIZAVS [ LIOZ/vTIY | A A | 91oz/1!/11 810Z/0£9 Asuafiougy 2P Aung adesaac]-uensiyd | D18°L001 0Q 33uey 1aezep
wooy wawaagy
L10Z/T/s | L1oziveir | A A H 210Z/1/11 L10T/0E!D Aauadsamg Ja|y Aag adesano]-urtashid [ H08°L001 AW V 12350 “smaiepy
wooy JUEITTEETFAYS
LIOTITIS | LIOTIPCIP | A A | 10T/ 11T L10T/0EI9 Asuaitsawg SB[ Aays sdenaao)-uenshyg | 082001 QW [ Sewon ], 25l
[TENTEETE: £
uoddag dnjsiapea
LIOT/NUS | LIQTIRCIY | A A | GLOT/TITI uz21d1aag s pa Ja[ A1tayg JEig |Epapy JSIEE L00T AW du35 ‘e
wawaady
LioZ/TS Lnodiveir| A A i 910T/5/21 S3A LIOZ/01/S  (Ydleasay jeauny) 1aamg pradug Aptug jean) DEZST'LOOI ‘auf “Xom]
wooy waw213y
LIOTIL/S | LIOZIRTIF | A A LS 910Z/1/11 BI0Z/0E/9 Aauadsawg BN Auayg AFe1A0-URINSAUJ | IPR6T°LO0] QI eipueg ‘zadoy
wawINdy
LIZAS fLioTivtir | A A | 210Z/81111 SIL 810T/T/6 uoneanpy dunwzlg pagezg VOBV 1BIWMLD | DIBET'L00T | Ansiaamp) epur ewo]
wawaatdy
wawdojasag LTETITHE FREY:
Lioznus | aourtiv| A A i 9107/9/Z1 53aL 610Z/1¢/01 S5auIsng olrey Awaaaf -ueraiskyg DBOSE"L00I QI Uosiig, "m]
susAg yjesy ofaiq ueg
wawaa1dy ‘euuoIE] Jo ANsiaaupy
LIOZATIS fLyozieir | A A i 910T/S/TL BIOZ/TE/TT | mwpy Tuisiay ZI|Ni[2g uoLeyS uoneryjy DHIZI"Lo01 |2 jo wlag e *Sunteysayy
wawadeuepy wawaady
LIOTUS | L1ozbtivr | A A | 910Z/91/1 1 534 LIOT/TEIS 5e PRI 2aney)) uaydalg J3JSuel} jualied | DZ9RT'LOOT | BISIA JO 131ua)) aze) aji]
WA
wawidojaaag wauninIaay
LIOTITIIS | LIOTIVEIY ] A A | LI0g/TeT 0Z0Z/1E/L ssauisng Wiy sukem uverdisAyg JOLTELOOT QW Yduery 1
—-M—z- gunuz
MY | moaraay admaay | paay | p.bay 1N/ H. parenieas uofjcd 2ed wdag Jagumy]
pacog aVd folc )t IHd IHd Aauay e wnunuoy) | ueneadxy aqisuodsay f1eg ajqisuodsay ad{], yoeajuoy PRI Jopuay

L10Z SNOLLVNTVAI LOVYINOD TVIINITD

1O141S10 IHVYIHI

H ALID-UL

3)qEA|053I/SANSS) B1LIpAWIAIU "€ BjqEA|0SD
ajeuiwayfajqeajosann

sanss| oN ‘G la|qenjosaa fsansst JoUA

55| Jole| *Z
5| Jofew 't

149



€T 28eq

WOy mawaady
LIOTIMIS | LIOTPTIP | A A S 910Z/1/11 LI0Z/0E/9 Lauadaomy Japn Auayg adesaan)-uerdisiud | JBLET LO0I §Qq veng ‘ppapy
wawndy
LIOT/ITIS | LIOTIPTIP | A A q 910/81/11 SR 610¢/2/T uonenpy Butway L1aqezyg uonelL)y 1enwy | J8ckl 001 | 38(10D 5, MBI 1S unol
[UEERTFAY)
LIgTiius | Lroerveiy | A A d 9102/5/21 610T/ETiy | UIBISIY 1EIUID J2AIMS PLIBU] Apmg jeow SJOTPE L001 | “ouf ‘sacuatasorg JUoOW
Juawagenejy wauraady
LIOTAV/S | LIOEIFPEIR | A A | 910Z/91/11 BIOZ/LT/ON ase]y Jaziey Zaael) uaydaig gsuet] wsned | D6rEELOOT AW Wy “ipeioy
sy 100y3s
LIDENT/S [ LIOE/PTIF | A A | S10Z/81/11 SaA 810Z/L/1 uonenpg Juiua Yiaqezig UONEIYIY [EXWEED | DOSHT L00] ARofouyoa, usapopy
DSy wawady
LIQUTUS | L1I0TITIY | A A k| 9102/9/21 SIN LI0T/OE9 apadoyug ouney Awaraf 5231135 -ueIsiud | DBIZE ¥Z0I QW weded ‘zezzeopy
Amansey mawandy
LIOZLIS | L10TvUiY | A A | 910Z/9/21 59 L10Z/0E/9 aipadoyuo owiey Awalaf SANAJAS-URIISAU] | DLIZE PEOT | W weded ‘zezzeon
wooy wawady
LIOT/TLS | LIOTIvEie | A A | 910ZITINT LI0Z/0E/9 £auadsawg 1NN L13ys adesano-uesnsAyd | D09€Z°L00T | QW wedeq ‘zezzeop
wawadeuey waady 53014455
LIOT/TIS | L10Tiveiv | A A | 910Z/91/11 SaL L10T/61/8 ;e |aziey zaaey) uaydalg Jajsues] waned | I7061°L001 WIUIEIL ], HOISSIA
wawaardy odaug
LIOTATIS | L10THvEIE | A A H 910Z/81/01 5L 810Z/0£/9 {1H4dO 1Sn0AAE[ Yeleg [eaIpay - vernsdyd | D16 L00! QW tAIY "Mooy
wawaardy
LIOZITS FL10TvETIv | A A q 910Z/81/11 SIA LIOZ/ET/T] uonenpy Juiwaly spagezijg UOLENIIY eaiuny | J6k1°L001 3|03 wse)) expy
wooy Wawady
LIOZITHS  L10TEIY | A A S 950T/ /11 3102/08/9 Aauadiawrg 1o ALty adesanod-uernisdyg | D8R LODI U D Alles ‘uasdjlapy
wooy Wawudy
LIOT/ILLS | L10TvTiv | A A dN 10T/ 1411 LIOT/0E/D Aouadsaury Jajiip Altaysg adesano)-uersiyg | - 98" £001 0Q Y= ‘uaplap
wooy wawaaady
LIGTN S | LIoTvEiY | A A ! 910Z/1/11 LI0Z/0E/9 Axwadiaurg TN Auays aderano]-ueisAtd | D00ET LO0H AN d Ay ‘elgap
-gz- -f'u:og
AIAIY | malay mapay | p,ooy | pbay ON/WHw pajenjeayg | uohed aeq wag Jaquinn
pacog IVd I3 IHd 1Hd AUy e mnunuo)) | uopendxg aqisuodsay L1aeg aqisuodsay a4y, 1enuoy PG g Jopuap

L10¢ SNOILVNTVAZ LIDVHLINOD TVIINITD

1O18.1S1A IHVIH.

H ALD- 1YL

3|gen|0sasfsanss) lepawsaiul g lajgeajose
JJeuWIR)/a)qenjosaiu.,

$2N55) ON °G '2|QEAJOSELf5aNsS) JOUW b

55| Jofey T
51 1oley 1

15



1 28ed

wawafeuey Juawandy 1MU)
LIOT/N/S | Ll02ivtiv | A A o 9102/91/11 SaL 810T/92/% ke 22BN ZaABD) Uaydalg JAsURLL wned | DETTELOOI A1aitimg Luno) Yoy
wawaudy MU PAN
LIQTIT1/S | L10TIVTIE A A | LI0ZITTIT 910Z/11/11 | wupy Swsmy Wy audem afwaaaen-uriaishyd | D962 001 | ASojooup Kno) yuoN
wawadeuey Wwawasdy A PN
L10Z/T1/S | L10T/PTiY A A o 910T/91/11 Sak L10TIOEHY e PR zaaey) uaydyg Jajsues] waned | OL8IT°L001 | A83ojoaug Luno) yuoN
iy sisijetaads ASojojeuoay
LIOC/TN/G JLIOTITIP | A A H 910Z/L/I11 610T/0E/9 NOIN puowel Asep SFI2A0D-UEINSAYD | D66°L00] AnnoDd yuon
wamadeuey pETERT LY SAINAIAG
LIOT14S | L1OTVTIY A A ! 910Z/91/11 BI10C/P/L 5L PR 2aaey) uaydag J3jsued ), uaned | ERTIL001 pyeay Lunoey yuoN
wawaardy
mawdojasagg AUy U "SALIN0SEY |eNPI
Llogniuss | Liour | A A o LTI 610Z/TE/8 ssaulsng Wiy sudem -uetsid DERPELO0I | Adojoin )seo] yuoN
wawaaidy “au] “dnoany [epopy
LIOTNS | LIOeTiy | A A | 210Z/6Z/ 1 LIOT/EIL Aoroqe] aldeg el sanatag-uetnsAyd | DE]IT LOOI ABojaiped 15807 YyuUoN
n3wandy
LIOC/TIIS | L1OTHREIE | A A | 9102/9/21 SaA 910Z/0€/01 A1ading ouney Awasap SINAIAG (BN | DTSOE"L00T “JU] “punosoInaN
wooy sy
L10T/T1/S | L10TivEle A A | 910Z/1/11 L10T/0E/9 Kauadsawg 3y L1ays aderaso]-uensiud | D096Z LODT 0Q Awy ‘uasjaIy
wauwaady
LIOZ/TUS | LIOTIFEIP | A A o 910Z/1/11 1Z202/1E/E uoheanpg 13N ALY uoneL[t)y J6T61°L0OT AT (EANPS |EARN
noddng wawady uoR[puad
LIOZA /S | LIOEHEIP ] A A q 10T/1/11 070T/1E/) Jieis pan 1w A uoneluy D61 ¥ L00T dure)y jendsog jeaey
wawaidy
LIOT/TEIS | LTOZIVTIF A A ! 010Z/81/11 534 LIGZISTIT] uoneanpgy Sunus|4 ageaiy UORBI Y B D | DBSHZ L00] Ais12A1u1) [BUONEN
WawaIdy yieay
LIOTILLIS | L1OTIVESY A A ! D10Z/S/T1 610C/6/6  |iME3SY |EINND Janmg pradug Apmig jeamn) OEIZE L001 JO amisu] [EUOREN
wooy wawody
LIOZ/T1/E | LIOTIVEIR A A L DI0Z/1/11 B10Z/0£/0 Asuadiawg FETTI ST [ adetaao)-ueinsitid | Dsooz 2001 AW 1EIR ] *gaseiynpy
:M-z.- >—U=ﬂm
majaay | manay Mandy | p,oay | p,bey 10N/, M., paenjoay | uonuea aeq wag Jaquinp
pacog ovd AN Iud IHd Mauay aeg mmunwo) | vonendxy ajqpsuodsay Ayaeg afqisuodsoy ad£ 1, ypenjun)y LIS gY Jopuay
L102 mzo_._.<:|_<>m 1IVHINOD ._<U_Z_._U 5aNss) ON °S 'B|qen]osalfsansst Jouln p
2|qeaj0saL/sanss) aleipaundiu) "¢ ‘ajqeajose 551 J0fel T
10141510 JUVIH H ALD-YlL DIRUILIDY/I|eAL0SIIY. 5] Jolew 1

15



GT 28e4

sy 1mnsig 2321107
LIOT/US J LI0EIPEIP | A A | 910T/81/11 SaA 810Z/91/2) uopenpg Junualg aqeans uanely ¥ ety | ool L001 Anumuwo? sewojed
a0y nawaady
LIDZ/TUS [ LI0SIVEIY | A A | S10Z/1/11 LIOTIOE!Y Aauaiiaug 12|11 A1134S adesaac)-uensig | DE76°LLOI QW Blway ‘ednpeg
wnuaady
LIDTNUS | L1oTivEiv ] A A | SIOT/BI/TT 53k 610Z/81/9 uoheanpsg Sunwa)y yragezng UONELIIY (BIUND | D68 LODT | 2mnsu) lenpeary edtjiae g
wawadeuepy awaaiy
LIOTA IS | L10TIVEIR | A A | Q109111 S3A L10T/6T/9 35T [die ] zaaey) uaydarg J3jsued ], Juaned STTT' 1201 1aua] Ladmg aiaeg
uawadeueiy wmawandy
LIOT/TL/S LIOTIVETIP | A A q 10Z/91/11 534 LI10Z/1E/L A5ED 13718 W ZaARYD uaydag dajsuel ) waned | DCOPELO0I A13A033Y EPUAIQY
1wawaady 10133an(g
LIOT/TL/S | L10Teie | A A d 910Z/81/01 SIX L10Z/0L/9 NHAa40 isnokder yeleg (ENPIR - ueInsAd | DL01°L00I QW Sluuag *sepig
awady
LIS | LV0ZivTiv | A A i 910Z/81411 SIA 8107/81/¢ uoneanpy Juiwal.] yaqezig UonBNyIY [E2ND | 5TR91'L0O00 adapo)) 1seo)y sfuel)
wooy uawaady
LIOTTIS | LI02IvTiy | A A | 910Z/1/11 LT0Z/0E/9 Aauadrowy 13N Auays adesaro-uensiyg | 501 L00I QW au} "o
1w dy
LIgEls Logivery | A A o O10Z/81/11 SaA G10T/TEN uoneanpg Aunwa egezyy UOHERILY [BIWD | DZTIEL001 | 1ooyds ydiy apisueasg
luawadeuey uawaardy 00071 1#
LIODZA VS [ LIOEF TP | A A ! LI0Z/81/1 53A LIGZ/0Z/T] A5ED (azie Zaawy)y uplag J3JSUELL wuaned | DTZSE’L001 S1SKjm( apisuean)
wooy wrang
LIOT/U/S | LIQEIVEIP | A A k| QI0Z/LT LIOZ/OE/Y Aauagsawy Ja|[IN ALIayg Leatpap-ueiisAnd | DE0LT LOOT 0d MK ‘uang,o
uooy awaady
LIOZAVS [ L10Tiveiv | A A H SI0zZ/1/11 L10Z/08/9 Aouadiawy 13 Ausyg adesano)-ueIsAd | Dv01°L001 (W d sewoy ], yemon
LIODTNV/S | LI0TvEiv | A A k| 210Z/6¢/1 ) LIOTITIT] qeq Adojouiey 3seg vl wawaaidy sayddog | 57997 L001 [E2IP3WONY BAON
W00y wawzady
LIOZA S | LIOTTIY | A A | 910Z/1/11 L10T/0E/9 Aauafiawg 1 K11 adesano)-uelsiyd | DRvHZ L001 QW [3TY21N ‘proN
-=Z- ..soﬂ-au
M2y | Adlay | memay | poay | p,bay 10N/, Ha paeneaq | uonuza aeg wag g
preog avd CIL 1Hd IHd Mduay areqg ununuo) | uonendxy aqisuodsay Lueg apqisuodsay ad£p, yrenuoy 1eLu0) Jopuap

LT0Z SNOILYNTVAI LOVHLNOD 1¥IINITD

LOIYLSIg JUVIH.

H ALID-HL

ajgeajosalfsanssi jepauLaIu "¢ 'ajqeajose
ajeuunay/alqeajosaiu

$3aNSs) ON °S !3|GRA|0SDIfSANSS| JOUA b

ss) Jolew "z
st Jofey °T

15



2102 ‘2 Aep -l- Bunaap esyiwwo) aanejsiba] p aoueaA09
i N - S 1§ S8y Ye)S (eolpapy B
. | ssauIsng maN ‘9
1 - auoN ssauisng p|Q 'S
‘Kjsnowueun passed uopow
a3yl ‘sapiwwon aAle|siba] '@ aduBWIBAOY L1L0Z
‘L yare 3y} jo seinujw ayy Ajnes o} ey 10308.1Q saInuIy
ue||auuo] ‘s ‘pauel ssnulpn Aq papuooes pue JIMo|§ "1Q AQ poAOW SBM ) Joud jo uoneoyney ‘¢
‘epuaby s Aepo) uo pajsi| se Juaadunouue algnd
Ajuo uonewuoju| SJUBLIWOT HQnd ay) peas ouljsobeg uewieyn 9y} JO sJaqLUaLWL WO SJUSWWOD) ¢
‘Aisnowjueun pessed uopow
9yl ‘pejuasaid se epuslbie ay) eacidde o) yimo(g "ig
‘paacsdde epusby |  Aq pepuooas pue ||ayouw 103100110 AQ peAOWI SEM } epuaby jo |eacsddy “z
18310 soueldwon Janin
wualy) ‘'uoisbulal] poog paanpoiu) ounsobeg uewlieyn
‘ouljsobeq uswlieyn
Aq J8juen [edpaiy AND-U] 1B ¢ Wooy Alqwassy
urw-d gg:z 1 1e Japio 0) pa|jes sem Bunoaw ayy| JBplooLes ‘L
m— e
ejqisuodsey dn-mofjo4
{s)uosieg uopoYy uoissNaIsIq
Jaquisiy ueIsAUd ‘s|ie AJeD “JQ [Jequuapy AJIUNWWOY ‘UOSBA| UIGOY ‘0UaY "A SLBLWSS0Y JojoalQ] juasqy

[9sunoy |essusg)

18sop Ba19) sisjop uswop Jo enbea JsAawung suer Huesissy SANNSAX] ‘UBliBULOQ N8 ) ‘8a0 HEIS [EaIpaty ‘Jabeuey ‘e ALByS

Juasald seY)0

099 wwsju| ‘auojsbuia 11098 00D ‘A8|uo) endey ‘03D ‘LRSI @ASIS Siaquuajy Bunop-uoN

lagqwiapy uedisAyd 'oplelucs) snoey iq

HEIS JO JAIND ‘B BUSY "I AqUIBW ANUNWWOD ‘HIMO|S INBd "IQ) {IBYSIN '3 BineT Joyaug ‘wossadieyd ‘1 d ‘1dg ‘ounsobeq T sewer

‘Juasaly siequapy

2102 ‘2 Ae
1oSI( 84edyijeay AND-1IL

senuiy Bunaspy ssnIwwion aAe|siba 9 asueUIaA0S

14vaa

15



102 ‘T Aepy

-2- Bunasy sapwwo) aane|siBen) B 9oUBLISADY

aH "®l0J JaslyQ asosueydwo) J8Iyo ay) u abueys e
apew Ajjuedel pieog ay) papodal oupsobeq uewseysn

- 2£0-91 Adljod pieog jo memey g

uejjauuogg ‘S|

"19xoed epuabe w papnjou pue
epusbe pieog uo paseld aq o) sway
-pajuasald se suonenbay 3 sajny
ABojoouQ Jo uoisiaig pue ABojoipien) jo
uoisinig ‘ABojoisauisauy Jo Juawpedaq
ay) aaosdde o) siojoali(] Jo pieog

8y} 0] Juas aq 0] Uo|jepUBLLILIOIaY

‘Aisnowjueun

passed uonjow ay| -uolow sy} papuodas

IRPYONW Jo123a1q “pejussesd se suonenbay g sainy
AGo|jo2ugQ jo uoisiaig pue ASojojpies Jo uoisialg
‘ABojoisay)seuy Jo Juswiiedeq ayj Jo jeacsdde
puswwoes: 0} opieIuGy "iq Aq PaAOW SEM )|

*sasodind uciesyueo Jjoy Axjod

alY) Uj BPEL B19M SUOIID|BP/SUOIIPPE JoUIU PRJE)S Jajily
‘S| suoneinbay g sainy Jayio ||e yum Aous)sisuod

10§ jond)s sem "g “|A uonoas ‘uolippe uj sucnembay g
se|ny ABojoouQ Jo uoIsIAIg BY) WO} PIJOBIIXS SEM PIED)
afia)iald ABiojoouQ) Jo uoISIAIg 2yl pale)s Ja|Ii "SI

" Jauuew Ajpuwl), sauijap jey) Aoijod spiosay
[esipay 9)eledas e S| a1al)) pale)s Bl "I "paulep S|
Jouuew Ajawn, aselyd syj it pauolissnb auoisBuian I

-Buio)zoad Jo Jusin
ay) Ajuepo o) uapumals sem Buliojooud pajels ey “Iig

‘sjjeo winyal o} sueiisAyd Joy

}9s alom s)iLi| awy uonippe u| aouedwoo abelnoous
0} #s10J9x3 weiboipsesoyd3 Jo uoyejaidialu) ay)

0} apel aJam SUOISIAS) PaJe)s Ja|lIlN S “suonenbay
P S3INY JALI0 ||e Yum ADUDISISUDD 10) POAOLLD)

uaeq sey "| 'y ||A UoNoag ‘suonenbay g sajny
ABojoipJeD JO UOISIAI(]] SU) WOL) PSJOBAXS SEM PIE)
abajaug ABojoipien) Jo uotsiag ay) palels JBIIN S

Juswpedsaq yeis

[eo1papy ay} Jo sweu ay) joaye. A|9)eindde o) pabueyd
sem abenbue| pue suone|nbay 9 sa|ny ABojoisayjsauy
Jo Juswpedag sy} wol) pajoesxa Sem pies

abajiaug ABojoisayisauy auyj pajels Jajjy Auays ‘s

ABojoouqy jo voisiaig (g

ABojoipien jo uoising (2

ABojoisay)sauy
Joswuedag (L

”mc.ozm_:mmm_

- 14vda

gjqisuodsey
(s)uosiey

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoISsSnasiq

ordo )

15¢



2102 ‘2 fep -g- Bunaapy aspiwwoy aane|siban) 9 aoueussaog

aaueiidwo)) Ja1y) sy suoyiebisaaul o) piebal IAA

‘Juepodu

s1 Aemyjed Buipodal jenp e ‘aanoaya 1sowWw aq o)} B0
aouedwon ay) 1oy Japlo Ul pajels auoisbuar] I
"paeog 3y} o} sull pajjop, au juswsaidut o) 0D 8y

JO 8j01 3y} saquoasap g || uondag pajsebing sasopy

‘030

ayy 0} }J2) 2q SUOIJIPUOD pue Siuis) 8Y) Pue A|geuosealun
JUSSUOD PIoYyNMm Jou preog ay) jey) pajsabbng

laaamoy ajoJ s pleog ay) saziubooal ay pajels

uBIq "W 12010 asuelidwos J31YD BY) JO UCHEUILWLIS)
pue Buuy ay) o} pseBal yipp 18010 aouendwon

J2IyD auy) 0) pajejal ,3J0J JUSSUOD pUB 3JIAPE,

UE 8ABL 0} aNUNU0D O) pieog 8y) 10} paau auy) Buipsebal
play SEm UOISSNISIg "£20-91 A21|0d pleog o) papsau

2Je SjuURWPUIWE B10JaIBY) puE OF2 By} 0} Jodal siajew |efa uo
12210 2aue|idwog JeiyD ay) Jey) paloaap sey pieog | Bunjew-uoisioaq o) Anjigisuodsey
ay) ‘passnosip Ajsnolaaid se pajejs ousobeq ueluseyn —~ £20-91 Aj04 pieog Jo maay 9
1eyoed epuabe u
papnjoul pue epuabe pieog uo Jeadde -A|snowjueun
0} Wa) ‘paquosap se £0-91 Adljod passed LoPCW Ayl “UCROW BLY) PaPUOIDS
p:eog aacsdde o) siojau( Jo pieog opJejuos Ig ‘paquasep se [g£0-91 Aojod pleog

8y} 0} JUSS 3Qq O} UOHEPUBLILIOIDY 30 jeaoadde puawwoses o) el 1qg Aq pasow sem |

‘Klamua

S| U1 aNAS ag pinoys q *Q || uondeg ‘uolppe u| “(Aojod
au) Jo apn ayy Buipnioun) Aaljod ay) InoyBnosy) yonus
ue|[auuog] ‘s aq a0 asueldwan Jaiys), PepUSLILLIOIR) SEM |

“J82130 souejidwos By

ay; o Bujuueldq uoissasang Jo} ajqisuodsal sebuoj ou s)
pieog ayj jey) 10ayjal 0] L£0-91 Adljod pieog 0} papasu
ale sjuswpuawe pajels oulsobeq ueweyn pieog
ayj uey) Jayjel 3o =) 0) Wodals saoiyo asue|dwon
J2I4D 8y} jey; pajoadip sey pJeog sy} ‘uonippe

u| 1830 souedwos JeIyn wusu| se pajuodde Aoijod Buiuuely
uasq sey auoisBuia 1100% I pue paleuiw.a) uoISS200NS JaayQ asuendion
Usag sey JOBNUCD S MeYS-pieusag sl 1ey) pauleidxe | JaIyD pue saoQ 2AIN3axX3 81y
14Vya
ajqisuodsey dn-mojjo4

(s)uosied uonoy uojssnasi( oidoj

15¢




2102 2 Aepy

- Bunsapy aeniwwon aane|siba B ssuBULIBAOS)

‘SME|AQ BY) O} PARaaU S! JUSLPUALUE UE S10Ja43L))

pue 039 ay) 0) Wodas 12010 soueldwod a1y ay) Jey)
pajoadip sey pieogq ay) ‘passnasip A|snoiaaid sem sy
19010 aaueldwo) Jaiyd ay) Bunenjeas Joj a|qisuodsal
SI pJeog ay) pue (g uondag) pJeog ayy Aq pauy s Jadlo
asueidwon Jaiy ay} jey) sjoayjed uajjum se smejig
1oU)sig 8y JO |A BRIy pajels ounsobeq ueuieyd

smelig 19usi J0 MBIASY P

032
jlasunog |esauss)

ue||suuoq ‘s

‘epuabe as)iwwoo

sunf ayj uo pase|d aq o) wajl
‘aumonys Bulodal uaano ay) joa)jal
o0} uondussaq qor BuAuedwoooe
ay) pue £Z0-91 Adljod preog esinal
0) UIiaiq "IN Pue [asunos) |elauas)

‘epuabe

pleoq uo Jeadde o] wa) ‘LanuLIc)
Bujuueld g suoljeladp) ‘asueul ay)

0} 2£2-0198 Adljod Aoyiny aimeubis
ay) Jayal 0] S10)23.i(] JO pieoyg

a4} 0] Juas aq 0} UOHEPUSWILLNDIY

‘wed Lg7i je Bupaaw ay) yay smols Qg

*A|snownueun passed uonow ayl -uoow

8L} pepUO0IS YIMO|S “I[ 2unp Ul FI|PIUWON ay] 0}
Ados pauj|-pel e yoeq Buuqg pue ainjanss Buipodoas
jue.nd ay) Joayad o) uopdiuaseq qop Bujfuedwoae
8y} pue £z0-91 Adjjod pieoq as|aas uljiaiq SN pue
[asunog [esauag Jey) opurIu0Y) "I AQ paAolu sem )

1990 @sueldwos) Jayd) ayl 190 Ajuoyne
wswabeuew pajebisjap uaagq sey ay Jey) 9.} 34} 0}

anp a|qexdde se uonduosaq qop ay) AjpoLu o) |]asuUncy
[eJ2U39) Yiim Ylom ay pajsabbins uijeiq Jyy uoinisod ay)
Joj pasinbas aunsuao ayy Supielial pjay sem uoIssSNasIg
‘g xipuaddy o} pajsalbibns a)am SUDISIAG [B1AARS

‘Aoyine jo asnge o) anp
aoe|d ui jnd sem pue suoneziuebio Jsow uey) asoaad
alow si Ao1jod s pieog 3y} JBY} PaIUSLLLLICD JOSO "IN

‘A|snowjueun

passed uojjow ay) ‘uoplowW ay) papuUsI|S OPIRIUOY
aQ “ie2yo 9suejjdwon Jeiys auyy oy Ajdoyne
jeacsdde 039 epnjoul 0} MBJARS 10} 3ILWOY)
Bujuue|d g suonesadg ‘esueulq sy} 0} pasiesal aq
ZEZ-01L98 Adljod |eacsddy aunjeuis ay) puswwoaal
pleog ay3 jeuy) |9YyaIW 10303110 Aq pasow sem i

‘ajnjels Aq pausaaoh s1 Ajuoyjne jeacsdde

wawsnes 000'0S$ sUl palels 1asopy i suonebnsaaul
aoue)dwod ul pasn agq ues jey) Swaly apISINo

om;} Jo uswebebua ay) panosdde Ajsnoiaald pieog

au} pauejdxa Jasopy JW 1oNpu0D 0} paau ABw JBILO

1dvid

elqisucdsay
{s)uosiay

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosi(]

15¢



2102 ‘'z e

-G- Bunaapy sanILwos aAnejsiba g 9aUBUISADS)

SUON

8y} U1 PAPN[OLI SEM UB|d YO 38IIWIWOY / L0ZAS 841

20T [10CA JO MBIAaY '8

‘Ajuc uopeuloju)

"0S 0Op 0} pJeog

3y} 0} SPEW 3G UBD UOHEPUSWLWOI2I B ‘1a}e) Bia Woddns
Jo asoddo pinoys 1ou1SIg aY) S92} 290D By} 1BY)
s[I1q @Ane|sIBa] aJe alay) yi pajels ounsobeq uewseys

sjeldoidde se sfuneaw
2501y} WoJ) uoneulou piemioy Guug jum pue sbBunaaw
41HQa Auauenb ay) spusye ay pajels uipaig I

‘pajoses Ji saIwwWos) ay) uo bulasas

0} p1emio) Bujoo| S BY PUB SUCIEPUBWILIOID] B
puE s]|Iq aAe|siBa| azAjeue sapILIWoy) jey) Jo SlaquaLl
paule|dxa a4 “}sed ay) Ul uo PaAIas SeY YOO0)eUyoS
1012241 YoIym S9)ILLILUOT) SOUBLISAOS) YHY) 8u)

uo 8AJas o} paldde sey ay paje)s ounsobeq uewneyn

"23JIWLWIOY SY) 0} N|BA YONW JO 3q PINOM UORWIo)UI

8y} 8A21J2 JOU SIOP AY PUE SBYSGAM YIND PUE YINY BU)
Loy smau aane|siba) ay) pamalaal sey ay pales e "iq

1ousig ay) 0y Aidde wbiw
JBy) sanss| 9jels A9y ay) pamainal oujsobeq ueuliyD

uonesiba
aung Buipsebas uoissnosiq 2

|3sSuUnNo) [BJaUaC)

‘epusbBe aaniwwoes sunp uo paseld
aq o) wa) Aajod paui-pal ‘paquosap
Se sMe|Ag puatue o) [asunos |eiause)

‘Ajsnowjueun

passed uojow ay) ‘uoljow ayj papuosas |jJeyYsIN
J0)oadig -Bupeaw sunp ay) o) UoISIAA peulj-pal

e )oeq Buig pue passnasip se smejAg sy} puswe
jasunoy) |esauss) Jey) opiejuos ‘i Ag peaow sem )|

‘Ajanjua
SH UONS 3Q °p £ UONDaS ‘||| ddIMY paisabbns sem j)

‘Alamus sy Ul yonJls aq ‘g uoloaeg paysabbng sem )|

"§J0132.1(] Jo pieog ay) o) Buipodal aul) panop,

B aARY 0] snuNUoD pinoys JexyQ asuedwon Jann

aU} 1eY) JoAIMOY pajou SEM || "€ LONDBS WO} onas aq
5101281 Jo pieog ay) Aq pauay, eyl pajsebibns sem )|

14vdd
sjqisuodsoy dn-mojjo4
{sjuosieg uonoy uoISSNISI odoy

15



2102 ‘¢ Aepy

-g- Bunasyy sanwwon aAle|siba 9 93uUBUIDADL)

‘wd
Loz Je Bunaaw ay) pauwinolpe ounsobeq uewuieyn

2102 ‘9 aunp
S| 8a)jiwwo?) ay) jo Bunssw jxau ay|

‘wd ogigl je £10g ‘g aunp
Aepsan) Joj pajnpayas st Busaw jxsu S,99ILWWO0D 3y L

juswwnolpy 'z

Bunasw )xsu
10 awn pue ajep wauosy' ||

"39))/wiwod ay) uo Bujuado auo ANua.LIND st asay L.

"SUOIJEDIUNLILUIDD S2IWILIOD OU 2I9M BJaY |

auQ) - sbuiuadp asNwwo) ‘0l

‘uolewloin Joy Jexoed wvcmmm

Liva

-

SUOJIEAUNWIWIOD SARWWOY 6

ueld YoM

ejqisuodsey
{sjuosisad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosig

owdo |

15¢



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations Page1 of 5

Section: Medical Staff

Subject:  Department of Anesthesiology

MEMBERSHIP

As part of the Department’s goal to ensure that its physicians meet high standards of clinical quality,
the Department has determined that Board Certification is an important indicator of quality.
Therefore, the Department of Anesthesiology consists of physicians who are at all times and remain
Board Certified by the American Board of Anesthesiology (ABA), or are a candidate in the ABA
examination system, as determined by the American Board of Anesthesiology. Department
members with time-limited certificates must participate in the ABA's Maintenance of Certification in
Anesthesiology (MOCA) program in order to maintain their certification. For those members who
have non-time limited certificates, the Department recommends participation in the MOCA program.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT

The general functions of the Department of Anesthesiology shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety,
and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the
Department and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Department clinical practices;

D. Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Committee and Medical Executive Committee

concerning:

1. Department review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital;

Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, safety and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Department rules and regulations reasonably necessary for

the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive

Commiitee.

I o M

-

DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

The Department of Anesthesiology shall meet quarterly or at the discretion of the Chair. The
Department will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.
Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

Med Staff R&R - Anesthesiology - Revised: 5/07; 6/08; 4/09; 10/10. 1/11: 12/12: 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

Rules & Regulations Page 2 of 5

Iv. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS
The Department shall have a Chair who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical area of Anesthesiology.

The Department Chair shall be elected every two (2) years by the Active members of the Department

who are eligible to vote. Vacancies for any reason shall be filled for the unexpired term through a
special election. The Chair shall be elected by a simple majority of the members of the Department.

The Depariment Chair shall serve a two-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges

in the Department. Department officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.
The Vice Chair will be the prior Chairman and a Quality Review Committee Chairman wil! be
appointed.

V. DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIR
The Department Chair shall assume the following responsibilities:

nmo o o w»

G.

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Department;
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department;

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
their delineated privilege card;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of
the Department are monitored and evaluated; and

Other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.

VI. PRIVILEGES

A

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff OffiseDepartment.

B—By-viruo-ol appeintment-to-the-Medisal Staf-all-physicians-are-authorized-lo-order

diagnostic-andtherapeutic-lesis—sopdeesmedicationetreatmentsfincluding but-notlimited
:mesp«atwhmy—phy&mthemppeee@mn%mw&e&s athoryiseindisatad-

&-B. __Requests for privileges in the Department of Anesthesiology shall be evaluated on the basis
of the member's education, training, experience, demonstrated current professional
competence and judgment, clinical performance, and the documented results of patient care
and proctoring.

B.C. _Practitioners shall practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the
respective Department rules and regulations. Recommendations for privileges are made to
the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Commiittee.

GOGNIHVERPRIMILEGES Tl Procterlng Freappeintment
avens byvo years

Copsalalisn Bl R R

Redorm-histery-ard-physical Bla MNA BlA

axamination

Evaluatean | real fadenis il BeoA AA NIA

anesthasia-related-problems

Med Staff R&R - Aneslthesiology-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09; 10/10; 1/11; 12112, 7115

16(



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

Rules & Regulations Page 3 of 5

COGNITIVE-RRIVILEGES tnitial Rroctoring | Reappointment
QWFE

COREPROGEDURAL Initial Prostoring | Reappeintment

PRIVILEGES SVOFy tWO-years

General-Anesthesia Training 3 20

" : I . I ' 2 5

"“"‘95"“9‘”9“*‘9! Sy g

GentraHire

Pulmenary Aoy Hathele:

Cardiac Anesthesia Criteria - Cardiac anesthesia privileges are considered for applicants who fall
under ane of the following two categories:

Category 1:

Successful compietion of cardiac anesthesia fellowship OR completion of six-months of focused cardiac
anesthesia training during third year of residency OR documentation of current activity managing
cardiopulmonary bypass cases.

Category 2:

Completion of approved anesthesia residency training program that included three (3) months of cardiac
anesthesia with additional proctoring: 1) Five (5) cases will be proctored via direct observation; and 2)
Twenty-five (25) prospectively reviewed cases where the plan for anesthesia is discussed with an
eligible proctor and the proctor reviews the case retrospectively.

SRECIAL-PROCEDURES {nitial Freetoring Reappointment
SEP-B-E-yaare
Gardiacanesthesia See-abeve- See-above: 5

Hransesophases + Lardias . 3 klers

Med Staff R&R — Anesthesiology-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09; 10/10; 1/11; 12/12; 715

161



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Maedical Staff

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology

Rules & Regulations Page 4 of 5
OTHERPRBMLEGES Initial Prostering Reappelniment
evar-bNeVears
Tean Traiming NA NiA
Flugroscopy Heter o posy MEA BA
8710-528-and 8740~
528A
RAIN-MANAGEMENT Reforto-policy-8740-641
RROGEDURES
Vil.  REAPPOINTMENT

Vill,

IX.

Procedural privileges may be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. For Anesthesiology Procedural Privileges, 26% of the overall
case-specific volume requirement(s) must have been performed at an acute care hospital. If the
minimum number of cases is not performed, the physician will be required to undergo proctoring for
all procedures that were not satisfied. The physician will have an option to voluntarily relinquish
histher privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each Medical Staff member granted initial, or Medical Staff member requesting additional
privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privileges status is
established by a recommendation from the Department Chair to the Credential Committee
and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

B. All Active staff members of the Department will act as proctors to monitor quality of
performance.
C. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department Chair must

approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon
a review of the proctor reports.

D. Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff
D#ficeDepartment.

E. The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff OfficeDepariment.

F. Evaluation of the Medical Staff member by the proctor will emphasize concurrent or
retrospective chart review and include direct observation of procedural techniques. The
Medical Staff member must notify his proctor at the time a procedure is scheduled or
pianned. If the proctor is not available, the applicant must notify another anesthesiologist. If
the procedure must be done as an emergency without proctoring, the proctor must be
informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure.

DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

The Department of Anesthesiology will have a Quality Review Commitiee (QRC) comprised of no
less than four (4) Department members. The commitiee chairman is the Department's
representative to the Medical Quality Peer Review Committee. Committee members are able to
succeed themselves. The QRC will meet a minimum of four (4) times per year to review cases in a
timely manner.

A. General Function

Med Staff R&R - Anesthesiclogy-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09; 10/10Q; 1/11; 12112, 7115

16

[
[3



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of Anesthesiology
Rules & Regulations Page 5 of 5

The QRC provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring of the quality

and safety of care and treatment provided by the Department members.
B. Specific Functions

The QRC is established to:

1. Identify important elements of anesthesia care in all areas in which it is provided:

2. Establish performance monitoring indicators and standards that are related to these
elements of care;
Select and approve their performance monitoring indicators;
Integrate relevant information, as indicated, and review quarterly;
Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to performance monitoring indicators.
Review and evaluate physician practice when specific thresholds are triggered:
Identify areas of concern, opportunities to improve care and safety, and educate
Department members based on these reviews;
Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information regarding
quality of care to the appropriate Department member, in accordance with Medical
Staff Bylaws;

9. Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation when/if questions arise regarding

a physician's practice;

10. Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any change.

C. Other Functions

s e ISP )

@©

1. Assist in the reappointment process, through retrospective review of charts:
2. Review any issues related to anesthesia that are forwarded for review by other
departments;
3. Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to
anesthesia care and safety;
4. Review the cases involving an anesthesia related death.
D. Reports

Minutes are submitted to the Medical Staff QA/PI/PS Committee and the MEC.

X. EMERGENCY WEEKEND AND NIGHT CALL
Individuals administering twelve (12} or more anesthesia cases in a year must maintain their active
medical staff membership. Active medical staff members shall participate in anesthesia emergency,
weekend, and night call as determined by the Department.

Approvals:

Department of Anesthesiology — 05/21/2015
Medical Executive Committee — 06/22/2015
Govemnance Committee - 07/07/2015

Board of Directors — 07/30/2015

Med Staff R&R - Anesthesiology-Revised 5/07, 6/08, 4/09; 10/10; 1/11; 12112; 715

16:



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°ctom  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations
: gula Page 1 of 11
I MEMBERSHIP

A. The Division of Cardiology consists of physicians who are initially board certified in
Cardiovascular Disease by the American Board of Internal Medicine or are progressing toward
certification.

B. Applicants who are progressing toward board certification in Cardiovascular Disease by the

American Board of Internal Medicine must complete formal training prior to applying for medical
staff membership in the Division of Cardiology and must become board certified within five (5)
years of the initial granting of medical staff membership, unless extended for good cause by the
Medical Executive Committee.

C. Board certified members who were issued certificates in Internal Medicine and Cardiology after
1989 are required to become re-certified in order to maintain board certification status. Continued
board certification may be in Cardiovascular Disease and/or a sub-specialty (e.g. Cardiac
Eilectrophysiology) by the American Board of internal Medicine or by the National Board of
Physicians and Surgeons.

Il FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division shall include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the Hospital;
C. Conduct, participate in, and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;
D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice
E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Committee and Medical Executive Committees
concerning:
1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such
actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in Hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;
G. Establish privileging criteria for participation on the Non-Invasive Cardiclogy panels and oversee
the administration of such panels;
H. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified:

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonable necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Department of Medicine Chiefs,
the Medical Executive Committee, and Board of Directors.

e

. DIVISION MEETINGS

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07, 1/08, 06/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13: 4/14; 11/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectio™

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiclogy

ngeZof 11

VI.

The Division of Cardiology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The Division will
consider findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and appropriateness
of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Commiittee,
and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the active Division members, but not less than two members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

A The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
board certified in Cardiovascular Diseases and qualified by training, experience, and
demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by the Division.

B. The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a
new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

C. The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from the office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. The Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves;

DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinicai privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;

Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical Executive
Committee.

G mm o O wpr

CLASSIFICATIONS
The Division of Cardiology has established the following categories:

A, Physicians - Cardiology
Refer to Membership section above. Physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in

turn, be expected to request consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life-threatening iliness;
2, Unexpected complications arise which are outside their level of competence;

MedS5taff Dept. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11: 6/11; 513; 4/14; 1114; 12/15

16t



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations
d Page 3 of 11
3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar,
B. Nurse Practitioner (NP) — Refer to the Allied Health Professionals Rules and Regulations for

basic credentialing requirements.

Nurse practitioner means a registered nurse who possesses additional preparation and skills in
physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and management of health-illness needs in
primary care and who has been prepared in a program. The nurse practitioner shall function
under standardized procedures and any protocols covering the care delivered by the nurse
practitioner. The nurse practitioner and his/her supervising physician, who shall be a cardiologist,
shall develop the standardized procedures and any protocols to be approved by the Division of
Cardiology, Department of Medicine, Credentials Committee, Interdisciplinary Practice
Committee, Medical Executive Committee, and Board of Directors.

N Practit Brivil InitialE it t | Proctoring | R it
None

== T e = =T T .
cardiologist twelve {12} cases

C. Physician Assistant (PA) — Refer to the Allied Health Professionals Rules and Regulations for
basic credentialing requirements.
A physician assistant may only provide those medical services, which he/she is competent to
perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant’s education, training and
experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician who is responsible for
the patients cared for by that physician assistant.

1. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic_communication at afl
times when the PA is caring for patients.
2. The supervising physician shall delegate to the PA only those tasks and proceduras

consistent with the supervising physician's specialty or usual customary practice and with
the patient's health and condition.

3. The supervising physician shall observe or review evidence of the physician assistant’s
performance of all tasks and procedures to be delegated to the physician assistant until
assured competency.

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06, 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13; 4114 11114; 12115

16¢€



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology
ules & Regulations
i 9 Page 4 of 11
4, The physician assistant may initiate arrangements for admissions, complete forms and

charts pertinent to the patient's medical record, and provide services to patients requiring

continuing care.

5; The supervising physician must see patients cared for by the physician assistant at least
once during their hospital stay.

8. A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.

7. Refer to the AHP rules and regulations for detailed explanation of supervising physician

supervision requirements and co-signature requirements.

Physician-Aessistant Privileges
Initizt-Appaintment Reappointment
{every-2years)
Refer-to-AHP-Rulas Maona
and Reaulatensfar total-cases

FEgEIFmanis

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06, 5/07; 1/08; 2/11, 6/11, 5/13; 4/14; 11/114; 12115



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations

Pagg 5of 11

Proctoring | Reappeintment

ardeleyist bvelveHi2) cages

D. invasive Procedures by Cardiologists

1. The following Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory procedures are to be performed only by
board certified cardiologists or those cardiologists who are progressing toward
certification. All procedures are to be monitored by the Director of Invasive Cardiology or
his/her designee.

2. Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory procedures will be reviewed by the Director of
Invasive Cardiology, who will evaluate the applicant’s technical skills and clinical
judgment. The Director will submit a written report to the Cardiology Division, with the

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11: 5/13: 4/14: 1114, 1215

168



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section  Medical Staf

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 6 of 11

Vil. PRIVILEGES

Division's recommendations to be forwarded to the Credentials Committee and to the
Department of Medicine.

The Director of Invasive Cardiology will review the Percutaneous Transluminal Coronary
Angioplasty program at least semi-annually and will report to the Cardiology Division and
the Annual Summary to the QA/PI/PS Committee.

Current fluoroscopy certification is required for the following procedures:

a) Cardiac Catheterization, including Angiography

b) Insertion of Permanent Pacemaker

c) Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump Insertion

d) Myocardial Biopsy

e} Electrophysiologic Testing

Procedure reports, per the Medical Records Policy & Procedures # 518, are to be dictated
or written immediately following the procedure and is to be authenticated and signed by
the physician

A, All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical
Staff Office.

+——Bywvidue-of appointmentio-the-Medical Stalfallphysicians ara-authedzed to-pedorm

acoult-bloodiestingand-ordordiagresticand-therapeuticlosls condcas madications.

treatmenis-tincluding-but-netHimited-larespiratortherapy—physical therapy—aceupalional
tharapy-uhlass athevisaindicated:

B. Request for privileges in the Division of Cardiology shall be evaluated on the basis of the
member's education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and judgment,
clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and monitoring.
Recommendations for privileges are made to the Division of Cardiology/Department of Medicine,
Credentials Committee, the Medical Executive Committee, and the Board of Directors.

Privlleges Initial-Appelntment Fresterlng Feappeintmen’
(every-2 years)

VEPeE=Ty Tromi T T N

PALAERE PROCERURIES

Brivlloges ledtlal-Appointment Prestedng Reappelatment
{every 2 years)

Borcard: - — Twold) r

Venous-cul-down-8-percuianeaus-central Training Three-3) [Nene :

VENOUE- pHasEuUre cathaters | |

lasadicnoltamparan-transoutanpauscardiac Trainieg Fhege-ii | Meme '

Elastvacardioversien Training Threetd) Nene |

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Med. Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06: 5/07, 1/08. 2/11; 6/11; 5/113: 414; 11/14; 12/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton  Medical Staft

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations Page 7 of 11
] - v . . -LNQHG
S"a:.' Sa“EI = |_ataa‘ "'SEE. tgl II‘& '"S”“g' g Ilia," A9 I:l_ 255 ‘f’ :
angiegraphy) more-than12-moenths
since-completion-of
o
orty{40) SIS
— .‘2) y ea"s PREFio
- apa'hs_ahe '
lllause‘seﬁllaga_al acho-cardiegraphy Faining-Course Five-(5) Nere
‘P"'s “d- G pASSIAG l. El SEIHI 59 ). T T 3 Noms
brachialk-&-femoral)
Permanent pacemakerinsertion{single/dual! Completionof fellowship | Twe{2) Fen{10y
Percutanscus-Angieplasty {(RTCA} insluding Traininghwe-hundred-fifty | Twaabyfive Seventy-five {75},
12-months-since 20)-must-be
documentation-of cMe
seventy-five {75} casas
thi X
} i 0
— 3pp E.“E Noro
E-IIjEEaldIia E. IEES.’x - I Ablaton, T Sl B'I'—GGIH'EEI red EI"E(QS; £ 7
Complete {100)-cases-withintwo
= Fveolooic Test I Ablaton— ’;Ea'sp":e' tafa;apllsaue = =
trairing-orone-hundred |
(100} cases—with
decsmentation of fory
H H i
£40) S within two .‘2).
- == nees PP = eh ;
Retational-Atherectomy Meet IG"'BE'.H"B."'E’“‘S Fhree(3) Six{8)
ﬁngS.Bﬁ aston-Seientifie

(03 Invasive Procedures by Non-Cardiologists

1. The Cardiology Division will monitor invasive pracedures performed by Internal Medicine
physicians who request privileges to perform the following procedures:
a) Right Heart Catheterization with Swan-Ganz Pulmonary Artery Catheter:
b} Central Venous Catheter Placement
c) Temporary Transvenous Pacemaker Insertion

MedStaff Dept. R&R ~ Med. Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 211; 6/11; 5/13; 414: 11/14. 12115

170



To gain privileges for the above procedures, the Internal Medicine Physician must submit

Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
Subject: Division of Cardiology
& ions
Rules & Regulation Pace B of 11
d) Arterial Line Insertion
e) Elective Cardioversion; and

documentation of having performed at least five (5) of the requested procedures during
residency training or during staff membership at another hospital.

The Director of Invasive Cardiology or his/her designee will monitor the first two (2)
procedures performed. The Director of Invasive Cardiology or his/her designee shall
submit a written report to the Division of Internal Medicine stating that:

a) The applicant is qualified and competent to perform the procedure, or

b) Further monitaring is recommended

D. Non-Invasive Procedures by Cardiologists

The following non-invasive procedures are to be performed only by board certified cardiologists or
those cardiologists who are progressing toward certification. All procedures are to be monitored

by the Director of Non-Invasive Cardiology or his/her designee.

Eridlegas

Prastoring

Twenty-five (25}

Five-{5)

Fwe-2)

Two

T

E. Intorprotation-Response Time:

1.

Reguirements

a) Availability: Panel member will be available to the department until 12:00 p.m.

b) ECG's: Should be interpreted daily by the attending cardiologist. Unassigned
ECGs are to be interpreted twice daily on weekdays and at least once daily on
weekends and holidays by the assigned pane! member or his/her designated

panel member.
c) Echocardiogram: The final report is to be dictated within twenty-four (24) hours

of the performance of the study.
d) Exercise or Pharmacological Stress Test:

MedStaff Depl. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13; 4/14; 11/14: 1215

171



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

Page 9 of 11

VIIL.

If the scheduled cardiologist cannot be available within-twenty (20) minutes of the
scheduled start time to supervise the test, it is hisfher responsibility to assure that
another cardiologist can do so. The technician will page the cardiologist in a timely
fashion before the test is scheduled to begin. If a cardiologist is not available, the
patient will either be sent back to their room or to the outpatient area to wait for the
cardiologist and it is the cardiologist's responsibility for communicating to the
patient the timeliness issue. The final report is to be dictated the day of the study.

el Phone Consultations: Reguests for phone consultations should be answered

within 30 minutes. Answering service should be advised to offer to call back-up
physician if no response from the criginally requested physician is received within
that time frame.

Sanctions for the INTERPRETATION oF Echocardiogram Exercise or Pharmacological
Stress Test and ECG’s:

To assure quality patient care, it is imperative that all members adhere to the above
requirements. All deviations from these requirements are to be documented and
communicated immediately to the Non-Invasive Medical Director and the Chief of the
Cardiology Division.

a)

MNon-Invasive Studies Reading Panel Six (6) Month Sanction will be imposed

b)

immediately following the third written warning issued in one (1) year to cardiologists
who consistently fail to dictate reports within a timely manner.
Non-Invasive Studies Reading Panel One (1} Year Sanction will be imposed on

Division members sanctioned twice in a three (3) vear period.

' Reinstatement to the Non-Invasive Studies Reading Panel may be requested by

the cardiologist at the conclusion of the sanction.Cardislogists-who-consistenthy-fail

REAPPOINTMENT

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the reappointment requirements (this shall not supersede privilege-specific requirements as outlined
in this document). If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be required to
undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to
voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

te-dictate-ropers-within-a timely-mannerwill receive-two-{2)-written-warnings-bofore
an-automatic-sanetien-ofsik 8- monthsineligibility for reading-panel-ren-invasive
studiss-inthe-Depafment-ei-Cardislogy-isimposed-forthe-third-ofonse—Division
members-being-sanctioned-twice-in-a-three-year pedod-willbe-sanstioned-by ateast
ene-t-L-yearineligibility forreading-any-ron-invasivestudy-in-the Deparmentof
GWMWWE?WWM -for

MedStaff Depl. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiology: Revised 4/06, 5/07, 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13; 4/14; 11114, 12/15

17:



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology

P_age 10 of 11

Vil PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Within seven (7) days after a proctor request has been made by the
member, Pproctors are obligated to make themselves available eitherto proctor procedures the
memberconcurrently when-applisable—erteand thoroughly evaluate the practitioner's
performance through retrospective chart review-within-seven{7) days-afier a-prostorrequast has
been-made-by-the-member. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division
Chief. It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose
proctoring is being continued of noted deficiencies.

a)  The Director of Invasive Cardiology, or his’her designee, will monitor invasive procedures.

B—supervision-otthe-applicantby-the prostorwillemphasize-sonsurrent-or-ifneaded.

retraspective-charraview-and-inslude-direst obsenation-ofprosedural-teshnigues.

The cardiologist should not be granted Active Medical Staff privileges within the Division

until the proctoring has been satisfactorily completed.
When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

B———Fhe-practitionerrmust-nolifythe-Diresterof lnvasive-Cardiology-at-the-time-a-prosedura-is

seheduled—iHhe-Directorotlnvasive Cardiology-is-net-available-to-observe-the-procedure-
heishe-should-appointadesigreeto-obsarve-the prasedure.

If the procedure must be done as an emergency without proctoring, the Director of Invasive
Cardiology must be informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preprocedure workup,
diagnosis, preprocedure preparation, procedural technique, judgment, postprocedure care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be available from the Medical Staff Office.

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A
B.
C.

Active Division members of the Cardiology Division may participate in the-Emergency Department
Call Roster on a voluntary basis. Refer to Medical Staif Policy and Procedure 8710-520.

When a need is demonstrated, the Division Chief may request Courtesy and Associate staff
members to participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster.

When it is discovered that a patient has been previously treated by a Cardiology Division staff
member, that member should be given the opportunity to provide further care unless the patient
or primary care physician requests otherwise.

If a physician has discharged a patient from his practice and the patient comes to the Emergency
Department when the physician is on call, the physician is responsible for the disposition of the
patient.

MedStaff Dept. R&R ~ Med. Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 513, 4114, 11/14; 12/15

17

Fay



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Cardiology
Rules & Regulations

Page 11 of 11

E. A physician on-call, who provides care for a patient in the Emergency Department, is responsible
for the disposition of that patient for forty-eight (48) hours and must accept responsibility if said
patient is readmitted to the Emergency Department within forty-eight (48) hours.

X. NON-INVASIVE CARDIOLOGY INTERPRETATION PANELS
A. Eligibility
The following is eligibility criteria for Cardiology Interpretation Panels:
1. The applicant must be an Active Medical Staff member of the Division of Cardiology; and,
2. Must use Tri-City Medical Center as his/her primary hospital; and
3. Must execute a standard agreement with the Tri-City Hospital District, after which he/she
will be placed at the end of the panel rotation.
B. Panel Rotation
A panel will be created of eligible Cardiology Division members with Active Medical Staff
privileges, as delineated above, who request for such duties. At the discretion of the Division
Chief, Provisional or Courtesy Division members may participate on the panel rotation with
majority Division member approval.
1. One section will be to interpret the ECGs, signal average ECGs, and Holter Monitor
examinations of patients not assigned to another Cardiology Division member (i.e.,
“unassigned” patients for which the attending physician does not specify a cardiologist).

2. A second section will be to interpret echocardiographic studies of “unassigned” patients
for which the attending physician does not specify an interpreting cardiologist.

3. A third section will be to interpret stress tests for “unassigned” patients for which the
attending physician does not specify an interpreting cardiologist.

4. Panel members will be scheduled for one-week periods from Monday at 0700 hours to the

next Monday at 0700 hours during which they will be responsible for personally
supervising or interpreting these tests on a timely basis. The term “timely” is defined in
the “Interpretation Response Time" Section or by assigning another panel member to do
0.
C. Conditions

The Cardiology Panel is restricted to seven (7) panel members unless there is an annual volume

increase of 12.5% allowing sufficient volume for panel members to maintain expertise and

provide quality of interpretations.

XL, CARDIOLOGY CONSULTATIONS
The Division of Cardiology accepts consultation requests for patients over the age of 18 years. Individual
exceptions may be made at the discretion of the Cardiologist.

Approvals:

Division of Cardiology: 10/07/15; 11/04/15
Department of Medicine: 10/21/14; 11/20/15
Medical Executive Committee: 11/27/14; 11/23/15
Governance Committee: 11/4/14; 12/01/15

Board of Directors: 11/6/14; 12/10/15

MedStaff Depl. R&R - Med. Div. of Cardiclogy: Revised 4/06; 5/07; 1/08; 2/11; 6/11; 5/13; 4/114; 11/14; 12115

17¢



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 1o0f 7

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Oncology consists of physicians who are board certified or in the first thirty-six
(36) months of board eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Internal  Medicine/Hematology, American Board of Internal Medicine/Medical Oncology,
American Board of Radiology/Radiation Oncology, or the American Osteopathic Board of
Internal Medicine/Oncology.

EUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Oncology shall include:

A, Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of
the Division and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI/PS Committee and Medical Executive Committee
concerning:
1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results

of such actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care

provided in the hospital;
Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to
perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;
Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified:
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant
to Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);
Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and
Farmulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary
for the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical
Executive Committee,

DIVISION MEETINGS

The Division of Oncology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The
Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/PI/PS Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

I o m

- -

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

The Division shall have a Chief who is a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training and experience, and demonstrate ability in at least one of the clinical areas
covered by the Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08: 9/12; 2/13, 5/113: 7.15

2
17¢



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfom  Medical staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 2 of 7

a new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.
The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year

unless
clinical

he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

nam- o o o>

o

Be accountable for ali professional and administrative activities of the Division:
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division:

Assure that practitioner's practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege card;

Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division:

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by
members of the Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical
Executive Committee.

Vi REQUESTS FOR PRIVILEGES/PROCEDURES

A.

B

B-C.

ED.

PHYSIGIAN

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in
the Medical Staff OffiseDepartment;

diagnostic-and-therapeutictesissenices rm;Ed-FGGﬁG-HErLFGa?mEFﬁB—{-LP:GJH-EI#Hg—but—ﬁB{
limited-to-respiratory-therapy—physical-therapy—sccupational-therapy)- unless-othennise
il _

Privilege 'requests in the Division of dncology shall be evaluated on the basis of the
member’s education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and

judgment, clinical performance and documented results of patient care and proctoring.

Practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges. Recommendations for
privileges are made to the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Committee:
Procedures that may be performed by practitioners caring for oncology patients are
included betewon the privilege card. The applicant will be responsible for requesting
privileges for all procedures he/she wishes to perform, and for listing his/her
gualifications, training and experience concerning the requested procedures in
accordance with established criteria;

Privileges designated with “(OPIC)" may also be performed at the Outpatient Infusion
Center at 3617 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA, 92056.

Privilages

Yo

Training Three (3} N/A

lnitial Appointment |  Proctoring | Reappelntment
fovery-2 years}

Consuliation (OPIC) Feainn Throo(3)whi A

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations - Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2113, 5/13: 7.15

3

17¢€



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations Page 3 of 7
| perorming-bene
rareveshady
hematology-werk-up
areranagement and
the techrigue-civee
ef-the—Jamshidicore
biopsy-needle-
exarinaticn
E+F
MEDICAL ONCOLOGY
- ecanentoss atRRg Sreth OReil)
Taracedlesis e me-th Cpetly
Beraflam oy LR RS Sae{t GRei)
Lumbar-Puncture Fraining Sre-th Caedty
lagar aess - SRR Lrmed s Reth
RADIAHON-ONGCOLOGY
procegires
OF leraperaR the-perormance-of
fue B sases
the-performancs-of
twe-{2}-cases
T Traii Ore i) ;
PRYBICEAM ASBISTAMT
Rrivileges taitial Rrostoring | Reappointment
Appeintment {every 2 yoars)
Tal Y e rreioal — Teain T A
and-make-anassessmentand-diagnosis-therafrom: from
Fe.gepd.aﬂd_ppegeg{.aeq.mem_da{mp,.am |
il i3 i “'.E iy b2 'S? = o A
Order-of !'IBIIIE.IIHE‘ a'l' 9'.99'““3: ;Ellaly eule‘u S Faining
i [ i 0
essu.patlenal.ispe'eshtheuapy AR
nulsm’g SERAEES (ORIC) ' : S = A
@IdFEI tlansuutgal 'I' orderfor Ee"?"” 9" asast.lnthe Haining
i O
p|gsadu‘:es i tl|a|a|aauh‘s pl_esadulas {ORIC) = A
.I :esegl_uze and E'HBIHEEE sukua_tle. RS Lllat.sallllel ' Fraining
munediate,attentlen ofa pllylsn;lan and ".'Stl'tutel "ll'.eg“ ‘
i O
the-patient—(ORIG) : : = A
sk u_st‘ and sel H'.'Sell pa‘hents |Iega|du llglmattem Heaining

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08. 9/42. 2113; 5/113; 7.15

4

171



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

; | teineptwaician. |

Subject: Pivision of Oncology
Rules & Regulations
g Page 4 of 7
Fraining M
FreHring BA
Fraining (AR
s g e Bt

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07, 5/07, 1/08; 9/12: 2/13: 5/13: 7.15
=
J

17¢



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Division of Oncology
tions
Rules & Regula Page 5 of 7
E”.EE ESE tIEE' .“E) E!'f EEE.'EE. S35e6 wilk be fequired Traw T 3 A

Vll. REAPPOINTMENT
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may
Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13: 513 7.15

6




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 6 of 7

Viil.

be accepted to fulfiil the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied.
The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

CLASSIFICATIONS
The Division of Oncology has estabiished the following classifications of medical privileges:

A,

PHYSICIANS - Medical Oncologists

Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level

commensurate with that provided by specialty training in Medical Oncology. Such

physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request

consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening illness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence:

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar;

PHYSICIANS - Radiation Oncologists

Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level

commensurate with that provided by specialty training in Radiation Oncology Such

physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request

consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening illness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar;

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT - Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for fusther delineation

of sponsoring physician's supervision responsibilities,_privileges and credentialing

criteria.

A physician assistant may only provide those medical services which hefshe is

competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's

education, training, and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising

physician who is responsible for patients cared for by that physician assistant;

NURSE PRACTITIONER — Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for fusgther~delineation

of sponsoring physician’s supervision responsibilities, privileges and credentialing

criteria.

Nurse Practitioner means a registered nurse who possesses additional preparation and

skills in physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and management of health and

iliness needs in primary care and who has been prepared in a graduate nursing

program. The nurse practitioner shall function under standardized procedures covering

the care delivered by the nurse practitioner. The nurse practitioner and hisfher

supervising physician who shail be an oncologist will develop the standardized

procedure or the protocols to be approved by the Division of Oncology;

PHYSICIST (Medical/Radiation) - Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for furthes

delineation of sponsoring physician's supervision responsibilities, privileges and

credentialing criteria;

The physicist is a member of the radiation oncology team who has knowledge of the

overall characteristics and clinical relevance of radiation oncology treatment machines

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regutations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5113: 7.1%

=

f

18(



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page Tof7

and equipment, is cognizant of procedures commonly used in brachytherapy and has
the education and expertise necessary to generate radiation dose distributions and
dose calculations in coilaboration with the Radiation Oncologist. The physicist will be
supervised by his/her Medical Staff Sponsor. The physicist shall be proctored for a
minimum of his/her first five (5) cases. The physicist can be proctored by his/her
Medical Staff Sponsor, or another Radiation Oncologist who is a member in good
standing of the Medical Staff, or another physicist who has already successfully
completed their proctoring status.

IX. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member
requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or
her privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the
Credential Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by
the Board of Directors;

B. All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate(s) may monitor up
to 50% of the required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended
by the Division Chief;

C. Evaluation of the member by the proctor shall include concurrent or retrospective chart
review and may include direct observation of procedural techniques;

D. The member must notify his/her proctor at the time of a case admission or procedure.

If the proctor is not available, the member must notify another physician assigned to the
member. If the admission or procedure is being performed on an emergent basis and
no proctor is available, an appropriate proctor must be informed at the earliest
appropriate time following the procedure;

E. Al members for oncology/hematology privileges will be monitored as outlined is-on the
privilege table-cardabove;

F. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must
approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based
upon a review of the proctor reports;

G. A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on workup,
diagnosis, preparation, technique, judgment, overall impression and recommendation
(i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified);

H. The proctor's report shaif be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the
Medical Staff Office,

X. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL (Medical Oncologists Only)

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Cali Roster or consultation

panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-

520.

Provisional or Courtesy staff members may participate on the unassigned ED call panel at the

discretion of the Division Chief.

Approvals:

Division of Oncology: 06.26.2015
Department of Medicine: 06/30/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 07/27/2015
Governance Committee: 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2113: 5/13: 7.15

8

181



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #167-037

POLICY TITLE:  Chief Executive Officer and-Chief-Complianee-OffieerSuccession
Planning Policy

I. PURPOSE:

A

The Board of Directors of Tri-City Health Care District (“TCHD” or “District™)
believes that the continued proper functioning of the District, the maintenance of
the highest quality of patient care and the preservation of the District’s financial
integrity require that the District have a pre-established and orderly process for
succession of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”). and-the hiet Lomplianes
Otfieer-C€0"):  Therefore, it has adopted the following policy to assist the
Board in the event of a vacancy w-either-pasition-(“Vacancy™), as follows:

1. An immediate Vacancy, unanticipated short-term or long-term caused by
the death or extended disability or incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer-urthe Chiel- Complianee-OtHeer.

2. An anticipated Vacancy from a long-term notice by the Chiel Executive
Officer-ar-the-Chisl Complianee-Oifieer,
3. An impending Vacancy that will occur within several months caused by a

notice of resignation.

The intent of this policy is to provide clarity for the transition process, upon a
Vacancy, with minimal disturbance to the performance and effectiveness of the
Health Care District, subsidiaries and related organizations.

II. PRACTICE

A,

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors in consultation with the Chief
Executive Officer of the District to develop and maintain this plan, and to review
the plan on an annual basis.

In the event of incapacitation of the Chief Executive Officer—or—the—Chief
Comphanee-Offieer, the situation will be evaluated by the Board in consultation
with the Chief of Staff of Tri-City Medical Staff to determine the need for the
immediate appointment of an interim Chief Executive Officer-er-interim-Chief
Comphanee-Offieer. For purposes of this policy, “incapacitation” means physical
or mental incapacitation due to disease, illness or accident where there is
reasonable cause to believe that the incumbent will not be able to perform the
duties of his or her office for a period of three consecutive months or more. For
purposes of this policy “temporary” incapacitation shall mean less than three
consecutive months. Nothing in this policy shall be construed to abridge any



rights an employee may have under his or her contract or any insurance coverage
or workers compensation laws.

C. Appropriate arrangements will be made through the District's legal counsel and
Chief Financial Officer for the interim Chief Executive Officer er—lntesim
Complianee-Offieer10 have the necessary signing authorily where required.

D. After the Board Chair, in consultation with the Vice President of Human
Resources, has been made aware of whether the incapacitation or disability is
temporary or permanent, the following will occur:

I In the event of temporary incapacitation, the interim Chief Executive
Officer or-interim Chief Complinnee-Olieerill continue in that role until
the determination is made by the Board that the Chief Executive Officer-of
Chief-Compliance- Officer respectively, can resume the position.

e In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Executive Officer,
the following list identifies the positions that will be considered by the
Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief Executive Officer’s
incapacitation.

= Chief Operating Officer;

° Chief Nurse Executive;
® Chief Financial Officer;
. Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.

b———n-the-event-of-temperary-ineapaeitation-o-the- Chiet-Compliance
Gtheer—the folowing—list—identifies—the—positionsthat -will be
eonsidered-by—the Beard-to-{ill-the role Jor-the-period-oi the Chief
Complianee-Officers-incapacitation-

2 In the event of permanent incapacitation, the members of the Board will
confer on the process to select and appoint a Search Committee to initiate

the search for a new Chief Executive Officer-erChiefComplianee-Officer.

E. Communications

1. Once a determination has been made, it will be the responsibility of the
Board Chair to communicate the plan of action with the District
leadership, medical staffs, Auxiliary, Foundation, and employees, as
appropriate, the plan of action to be initiated in search of the new Chief

Executive Officer-ar-Chief-Compliance-Officer. This may take the form

of special newsletters, e-mails, telephone calls, etc.

DOCS 116569-000004/2920658.2

183



[

External audiences to be notified of the plan of action will include, as
appropriate, community and business leaders in the district, members of
the press, affiliates and pariners of TCHD and social service agencies
associated with the District.

3. During this period the Board will select the Public Information Officer, the
Chair, or other authorized person, to serve as the spokesperson for the
District. All requests for information will be directed through the Public
Information Officer.

F. Impending Vacancy Caused By Resipnation or 1Termination

1. In the event of an impending Vacancy in the Chief Executive Officer

position-erthe-Chiet Comphiance-Officerpositien, the Board shall meet as

soon as practicable and initiate the following plan:

a. In order to ensure stability at the time of an immediate Vacancy
(within 60 days) an interim Chief Executive Officer er Chief
comphaneeOHhBeeswill be named.

b. The Board, in consuliation with the leadership of the medical staff,
shall determine whether the use of an outside management firm is
appropriate or whether there is adequate internal leadership to
assume responsibilities for the Chief Executive Officer -oeChief

Comphance-Offieer.

2. The Chair of the Board after consultation with the Vice-Chair and the Vice
President of Human Resources will determine and recommend to the
Board of Directors the level and extent of compensation (including any
incentives and/or benefits) to be paid to the individual assuming the
interim Chief Executive Officer’s role or-the—nterim-ChietrComplianee
Offieer'srale-during the period in question.

3. Within 60 days of notification by the Chief Executive Officer er-Chief
emplianee-Offieer-of his or her impending resignation or retirement or in
the event of termination, the Board of Directors may form a Search
Committee with the Chair to be named by the Chair of the Board of
TCHD.

4, Representation on the Search Committee for the Chief Executive Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. Members of the TCHD Board;

b. Representation from the Medical Staff Leadership of Tri-City
Medical Center;

DOCS 116569-000004/2920658 2

184



The motion to include amendments was passed unanimously (7-0).
3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the April 27, 2017
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

4. Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session.

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Greg Moser made an oral announcement of the items listed on the April 27,
2017 Reguiar Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Conference with Labor Negotiators; five (5) matters of Potential Litigation,
one Report Involving Trade Secrets with a disclosure date of December 31, 2017,
Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees;
Conference with Legal Counsel regarding three (3) matters of Existing Litigation; Public
Employee Evaluation: General Counsel, Public Employee Employment: Chief
Compliance Officer and Approval of Closed Session Minutes.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Schallock to go into
closed session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:35 p.m.

8. At 3:30 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Leigh Anne Grass

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. General Counsel reported the Board received an update on the work authorized under
Resolution No. 783 related to reconstruction of the sewer system in the basement.
e e e e e

TCHD Regular Board of bi;;éto;s Meeting - 2- Aprit 27, 2017



10. Director Schallock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 26.

12. Introductions
a) Wilson Liu, M.D.
b) Michael Pietila, M.D.

Mr. Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer introduced Dr. Wilson Liu, Family Practice
Practitioner, who has joined the group practice of Primary Health Partners on January 1%
working with Drs. Zimmerman, Gonzales and Curran. Mr. Knight stated Dr. Liu has come
back to Carlsbad, having practiced there for many years from Sutter Health Medical Group.

Dr. Wilson Liu stated he is extremely happy to be back working with the Specialists in our
District. He expressed his appreciation for the Board's support.

Mr. Knight introduced Dr. Michael Pietila, Family Practice Practitioner who joined Tri-City
Primary Care on March 1% working with Drs. Ferber, Novak and Baroudi. Mr. Knight stated
Dr. Pietila comes to us most recently from Kaiser however he is a long time Sharp Mission
Park and Scripps Coastal physician.

Dr. Michael Pietila stated he began his practice at Sharp Mission Park in 1996 and in 2012
joined the Kaiser Health system. Dr. Pietila expressed his appreciation for the opportunity to
return to the Tri-City family.

Board members welcomed back both physicians to the Tri-City area.
13. Special Presentations
1) Gifts for Patients — Evie Currington — 8" Grade Vista Student Community Project

Chairman Dagostino introduced Evie Currington, an 8" Grade student at Vista Middle
Magnet School. Chairman Dagostino stated Evie took an opportunity through an
eighth grade community project to serve those in a vulnerable state.

Evie explained when she was asked to create a community project for her 8th grade
project she decided to make coloring books made of student artwork for the patients
at Tri-City Medical Center as she recently had a friend who was hospitalized and
enjoyed the coloring book and pencils that were given to her by her classmates. She
stated she received donations for the printing and colored pencils and was able to
create her community project. Evie expressed her appreciation to Ms. Sharon
Schultz for her support of the project.

Chairman Dagostino stated Evie has given our patients the opportunity to fill a void
time with creativity and beauty and the Board is extremely proud and impressed with
her desire to reach out and help others in need.

2) Resolution No. 784, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare
District Recognizing the Food & Nutrition Services Department

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- Apnl 27. 2017



14.

15.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -4- April 27, 2017

Chairman Dagostino stated the Board would like to publicly recognize our Food
Services staff for their ability to stabilize kitchen services during the reconstruction of
the basement sewer system due to pipes that had burst. Chairman Dagostino read
Resolution No. 784, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare
District Recognizing the Food & Nutrition Services Department into the official record.

Community Update
a)} Allied Health Presentation

Dr. Pat Tallez, Chief Medical Officer at North County Health Services introduced Mimi
Mateo, Clinical Director of Nurse Midwifery and Dr. Raheleh Esfandiari, Clinical
Director of OBGYN who provided a brief overview of their clinical practice at North
County Health Services and some of the things they are accomplishing here in our
community. Ms. Mateo’s presentation reviewed the following:

The Team and the Collaborative Model

Certified Nurse Midwives

Maternal Morbidity & Mortality

The Evidence

NCHS TCMC Based Stats

Low & Very Low Birthweight

NCHS (2015) Cesarean Rates

Cesarean at TCMC: NTSV rate January 2012 — February 2017
Cesarean Birth (Overall): January 2012 - February 2017
Episiotomy Rate: January 2012 — February 2017

3 & 4" Degree Lacerations/OB Trauma — All Vaginal Deliveries: January
2012 - February 2017

» Operative Vaginal Delivery Rate: January 2012 — February 2017
» Failed Induction: January 2012 — February 2017

b G G G CON SO G G O R G

Ms. Mateo stated it is exciting that Tri-City is part of the California Clinical Care
Coliaborative which is aimed at improving outcomes. The Clinical Care Collaborative
reports on the top 25 percentile for hospital cutcomes related to obstetric measures.
She stated NCHS's model consistently meets or exceeds those goals and the proof
of their model speaks for itself. Data demonstrates the improvement in these
outcome measures is typically achieved in settings where there are two opinions and
two decisions required for interventions such as the Midwife and Obstetrician.

Ms. Mateo expressed her appreciation to the Board for their interest in their program.
Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Pat Morocco — Auxiliary President

Ms. Mary Gleisberg, First Vice President of the Auxiliary reported she is speaking
today on behalf of Mr. Pat Morocco, Auxiliary President who could not be here today.

Ms. Gleisberg expressed her appreciation on behalf of the entire Auxiliary for the
Appreciation Luncheon that was held earlier this week.

Ms. Gleisberg stated the 4™ Annual Tails on the Trails Charity Dog Walk is scheduled
for Saturday, May 20th at Mance Buchanon Municipal Park in Oceanside. She
encouraged everyone to participate whether they have a dog or not.




No action takern.
16. Report from TCHD Foundation, Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer

Mr. Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer reported 60-80 volunteers from the
North Coast Church will be on campus this week working on the Healing Garden. He
stated Tri-City is one of the 60 featured locations across the area that has been
chosen for this work.

Mr. Newhart presented photos of the newly renovated Labor & Delivery rooms. He
stated 12 rooms are now complete and the Foundation is honored to be able to have
provided funding for a good portion of these rooms. He noted the open floor plans
allow family members to sleep in the room with the mother.

Mr. Newhart shared photos from the Doctor's Day celebration. He stated the
Foundation was able to send a nice letter with the messages the physician received
along with their pin for those who were unable to attend the Doctor's Day celebration.

Mr. Newhart reported the Foundation Board hosted an event last weekend for the
physicians called Celebration on the Vine. He stated Dr. and Mrs. Ma and Dr. and
Mrs. Souza were gracious enough to host this event in which over 100 people
attended. Mr. Newhart stated the event was designed to help facilitate some
physician interaction where physicians can get together in a larger group type setting
and have some fun and get to know each other better. The event is also an
opportunity to thank the physicians for their overwhelming support of the hospital.

Mr. Newhart reported Havana Nights Casino Night is scheduled for May 20" and the
Marketing Department has done a great job of promoting the event. He noted tickets
are still available and can be purchased through a link on the Foundation Face Book

page.

Lastly, Mr. Newhart invited Dr. David Tweedy, Foundation Board Chair, Kevin
Stotmeister, immediate past Board Chair and his wife Ellen to present four checks on
behalf of the Foundation which included: 1) Comfort Cubs, which are therapeutic
teddy bears for moms who have lost a child; 2) NicView Camera System which the
Foundation has agreed to fund on an annual basis; 3) funding for the first of three
years for a Cancer Navigator Program; and 4) design work in our Women's imaging
Center related to the automated whole breast ultrasound system that will arrive later
this year.

Mr. Newhart stated the Foundation is honored to be able to raise these funds and
looks forward to additional check presentations in the coming months.

No action taken.
17. Report from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Steve Dietlin, CEO commented on Evie Currington's great community project
which we may try to replicate for our future patients here at Tri-City.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- April 27, 2017



18.

TCHD Regulai‘ Board of Directors Meeting -6

Mr. Dietlin reported April is Donate Life month. He stated donation of organs is the
ultimate sacrifice and last year over 1,600 lives were saved or enhanced with donors
at Tri-City.

Mr. Dietlin reported we had our General Acute Care Hospital Recertification Survey
(GAGH) survey this past week. Mr. Dietlin stated it was a very intense and thorough
survey. He commended staff for coming together to make it a successful survey. Mr.
Dietlin commented that one of the surveyors stated it was one of the best surveys she
has seen!

Mr. Dietlin reported we have a partnership with the American Heart Association here
at Tri-City. He explained that we are trying to raise awareness for heart attack and
stroke disease and what the signs and symptoms are. He noted heart attack and
stroke are the number one (1) and number five (5) causes of death in the U.S. for
men and women.

April 5" was National Walking Day and 300 individuals came out to participate in the
walk at the Wellness Center.

On September 30" we will participate in the first ever North County walk with the
American Heart Association starting at the Oceanside Pier. He hopes to be able to
raise awareness for heart attack and stroke disease. Mr. Dietlin stated it is important
to know your resources including the excellent care right here at Tri-City Medical
Center should you find yourself in need of medical attention.

Mr. Dietlin reported the piping repairs have been completed for the basement and
beyond. He noted it turned into a larger project than anticipated but nobody missed a
beat. He commended everyone for the excellent job they did during this internal
disaster.

Mr. Dietlin reported he attended the Celebration of the Vine event that Mr. Newhart
mentioned earlier today recognizing our fine physicians. It stated it was great to see
so many dedicated physicians participating in the event.

Mr. Dietlin reported Nurse's Week is May 8th and we will have a number of events
going on that week to recognize our nurses. Mr. Dietlin acknowledged the three (3)
nurses that serve on the Board of Directors.

Mr. Dietlin stated he attended the Auxilians Appreciation Luncheon earlier this week.
He commented that other hospitals do not have the Auxiliary presence that we have
here at Tri-City and we are very fortunate for their dedication and commitment. He
expressed his appreciation to the Auxilians for their heartfelt gift of time.

Lastly, Mr. Dietlin reported we had our first Strategic Planning Session of the season
this week with the Board. He explained that we are looking to align our short term,
long term, operational, clinical and financial goals and rolling the plans into the Fiscal
18 budget and moving Tri-City forward.

No action taken.

Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

April 27, 2017



Mr. Rivas reported on the Fiscal Year to Date Financials as follows (Dollars in

Thousands):

e Operating Revenue - $251,660

- Operating Expense — $253,117

> EBITDA- $11,534

e EBITDA Excl. Finance Charge/25 years - $14,937
e EROE - $138

» EROE Excl. Finance Charge/25 years - $3,542

Other Key Indicators for the current year driving those results included the following:

Average Daily Census — 181
Adjusted Patient Days — 84,445
Surgery Cases - 4,752
Deliveries — 1,979

ED Visits - 42,248

A G G G U o

Mr. Rivas also reported on the current month financials as follows: (Dollars in Thousands).

Operating Revenue — $29,352

Operating Expense — $29,409

EBITDA - {$1,630)

EBITDA Excl. Finance Charge 25 years - $1,774
EROE - ($2,912)

EROE Excl. Finance Charges/25 years - $492

VYV Y Y Y Y

Mr. Rivas also reported on current month Key Indicators as follows:

Average Daily Census - 174
Adjusted Patient Days - 9,330
Surgery Cases — 583
Deliveries — 202

ED Visits - 5,420

hE U B SR U

Mr. Rivas reported on the following indicators for FY17 Average:

7~ Net Patient Accounts Receivable - $43.1
» Days in Net Accounts Receivable — 49.8

Chairman Dagostino noted we took a big “one time” hit with the finance charge for the HUD
loan however that one time hit is how we will move forward and guarantee our financial
future.

No action was taken.
19. New Business

a. Approval of a Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Yu-Po-Le, Orthopedic Surgeon -
Spine and Orthopedic Specialist of North County

It was moved by Director Reno that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board of
Directors find it in the best interest of the public health of the communities

L e ]

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- April 27, 2017



served by the District to approve a Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr.,
Yu-Po-Lee, Orthopedic Surgeon — Spine and Orthopedic Specialist of North
County not to exceed $915,000 in order to facilitate this Orthopedic Surgeon
physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the District, as
recommended by the Finance, Operations & Planning Committee. Director
Kellett seconded the motion.

Chairman Dagostino stated from his standpoint this physician is a very unique
physician with experience.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None
b. Consideration to award bid for Design Build RFP Vendor Selection
It was moved by Director Grass that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board of
Directors direct staff to negotiate a contract for construction management

services Design Build RFP with Vanir. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

c¢. Consideration to appoint a Delegate and Alternate Delegate to ACHD for the purpose of
considering their newly Amended and Restated Association Bylaws.

it was moved by Director Reno that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors to appoint Director Nygaard, Delegate and Director Mitchell,
Alternate Delegate to ACHD for the purpose of considering and
amending their Association Bylaws.. Director Kellett seconded the
motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

d. Board Contract Overview Discussion

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- April 27, 2017



Chairman Dagostino stated Board Contract oversight was discussed recently at the
Governance & Legislative Committee. He requested that General Counsel describe the
Board's responsibility on all contracts. Mr. Moser stated that under the Health & Safety
Code, particularly section 32.121 all authority to take action comes from the Board and the
Board delegates most of the contracting authority it has to the Administration. However,
there are some specific statutes that require that the Board award construction contracts
and some other specific types of contracts. Mr. Moser stated the Board is ultimately
responsible for all the contracts that are entered into by the District, at least in an oversight
role.

Chairman Dagostino questioned how many contracts the District currently has. Mr. Dietlin
responded that there are thousands of contracts.

Chairman Dagostino reiterated and Mr. Moser confirmed that the Board ultimately has
responsibility over all the contracts.

Director Reno questioned how many times we need to go out for an RFP to determine the
best vendor or consultant? Mr. Moser stated it is generally guided by Board Policies when
we do and do not go out for RFP. He explained Board Purchasing Policy 013 describes
the process in detail and outlines services that aren't required to be publicly bid.

Director Schallock stated the various Executive Officers have a cap under which they can
independently operate and items above that cap come to the Board for approval. General
Counsel stated in addition to Board Policy 013 there is a Signature Authority delegation
matrix that described the decision-making authority.

Further, Mr. Moser stated virtually all of the District's contracts are a matter of public
record so the Board has the ability to look at any and all contracts. In addition, the
Board's Bylaws emphasize that the Board is responsible for the operations of the hospital.

Director Reno confirmed these were the matters she wanted clarification on and
appreciated the feedback.

No action was taken.

e. Consideration to appoint Chief Rick Robinson to the Community Healthcare & Alliance
Committee Oceanside Police/Fire representative position as recommended by the
committee.

It was moved by Director Nygaard that the Tri-City Healthcare Board of
Directors to appoint Chief Rick Robinson to the Community Healthcare &
Alliance Committee Oceanside Police/Fire representative position as
recommended by the committee. Director Reno seconded the motion.

Director Nygaard commented that Chief Robinson will be a great addition to the
commitiee.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- April 27, 2017



ABSENT: Directors: None
20. Old Business
a. Board Portal Update

Director Mitchell reported the Board Portal Standing Committee met with the
webmaster, Mr. Brian Greenwald and the portal will be part of the website and will not
incur additional costs. Mr. Greenwald will be working out the mechanics of the portal
and we are working on actualizing the plan. Director Nygaard stated the goal is to
make it as easy as possible for the end-user.

No action was taken.
21. Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of April 2017 Credentialing Actions and Reappointments Involving
the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals

It was moved by Director Kellett that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve the April 2017 Credentialing Actions and
Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health
Professionals as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at
their meeting on April 24, 2017. Director Grass seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Consideration of Cardiothoracic Privilege Card

It was moved by Director Schallock that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve the Cardiothoracic Privilege Card as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on
April 24, 2017. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

Director Reno questioned if this Privilege Card is something new. Dr. Ma
stated it is an amendment to the existing Privilege Card that includes
adjustments to the reappointment and ongoing demonstration of competency.
He explained the Privilege Card is what designates what privileges the
physician can request.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors:  None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- April 27, 2017



22.

23.

24,

25.

¢. Consideration of Medical Staff Bylaws

It was moved by Director Schallock that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve the Medical Staff Bylaws as recommended
by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on April 24, 2017.
Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

Chairman Dagostino stated this is a document that has been perfected to update
regulatory language. Chairman Dagostino stated he credits the physicians for
having the tenacity to work through the document and present these amended
Bylaws.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Consideration of Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Kellett that the Tri-City Healthcare Board of Directors
approve the Consent Calendar. Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

Hearing no requests, Director Schallock called for the question.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Discussion of items Pulled from Consent Agenda

There were no items pulled from the Consent Agenda.

Reports {Discussion by exception only)

Chairman Dagostino referred to the Dashboard and stated some measures would be
coming off the Dashboard and replaced with new measures. Ms. Sharon Schultz, CNE
explained that some of the measures will drop off from CMS and they will add new ones
in July.

Legislative Update

Chairman Dagostino reported that he and Director Schallock, along with Mr. Dietlin will
be going to Washington, D.C. as part of the American Hospital Association Conference

and Legislative Day and will hear first-hand changes that may be on the horizon for
healthcare.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meetiﬁg -11- April 27, 2017



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Comments by Members of the Public

There were no comments by members of the public.

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Dietlin did not have any additional comments.

Board Communications

Director Schallock expressed his appreciation to the Auxiliary for all of their efforts. He
stated he was unable to attend the recent Appreciation Luncheon but he recognizes the
work they do day in and day out.

Director Schallock requested that Ms. Schuitz comment on the Home Health's Five Star
rating from CMS that was recently announced in the newspaper. Ms. Schultz stated we
are extremely proud of our Home Health Department and she believes they may be the
only Five Star rating in San Diego county. She stated the team is phenomenal and have
increased volumes tremendously.

Director Reno stated it was an honor and a privilege to attend the Auxiliary Appreciation
luncheon. She stated that we not only appreciate the Auxilians but also the Foundation
and staff.

Director Mitchell stated she also had the opportunity to attend the Auxiliary Luncheon
and it was evident that they bring so much energy and enthusiasm in what they do.

Directors expressed their appreciation to Ms. Donnellan for her support.
Report from Chairperson

Chairman Dagostino stated we have an amazing team here at Tri-City and he has a lot
to be thankful for as Board Chair.

Adjournment

There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 4:51
p.m.

James J Dagostino, DPT, PT
Chairman

ATTEST:

Laura E. Mitchell, Secretary

e s i s

TCHD Regular Board of Diréct_or; Meéting -12- April 27, 2017



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

April 25, 2017 — 2:00 o'clock p.m.
Assembly Room 3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 2:00 p.m. on April 25, 2017

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Leigh Anne Grass
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer

Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer

Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer

Scott Livingstone, Vice President/Hospital Transformation
Jeremy Raimo, Senior Director, Business Development
Susan Hadley, Director, Network Development

Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator
Jenelle Lovelady, Business Development Manager

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino, called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Chairman Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of agenda.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Schallock seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

195



4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser, made an oral announcement of items listed on the April 25, 2017
Special Board of Directors Mesting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included one Report on Trade Secrets with various disclosure dates: Conference
with Labor Negotiator relative to CNA negotiations; two (2) matters of Existing litigation;
and Public Employment Evaluation/Employment of the Chief Compliance Officer.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session
It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Nygaard to gointo
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 2:05 p.m.

8. The Board returned to Open Session at 7:15 p.m. with ail Board Members present.

9, Open Session

10. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Dagostino reported no action was taken in Closed Session

11. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 7:15
p.m.

James J. Dagostino
Chairman

ATTEST:

Laura E. Mitchell
Secretary
TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- April 25, 2017

196



L1 Jo | sbed - saouauadxg Japjoyayelq

ED- Z0- 1D- tD- tD- Zb- TD- v0- ED- TD- T0- YO- E€D- Z0D- TO- ED- TD- T0- ¢vO- €D- TO- TD- tD- €0- TO- TD- vD- €D- ZO- 1D-
LTA LTAS LTASI 9T A 9T AI 9T AJ 9T A STAJ STAS STAS STA bT AL PT A bT Ad BT AL LTAJ LT A LT AIOT A 9T AL 9T AJ ST AJ ST AL STAISTAI ST A b AJ ¥T AJ T Ad T A4
0

EEER. iB ﬂ :
. 4
¢ ; -
4
S
9
L
8
6

ajey Janouun) dahojdw3 Asejunjonu)

P T T = O Z g wn P _IWVW.....IUNOSV _IWVW.:.IGNO
" o & O " £ = c @ m & @ O m £ = € w a o @ 0
T fg 28 3§ a8 . € 5232 &3 R 2 58 5 E 5 2oy g g R I og
vl e U T - - - - - L N
NN N N D B WL WLn o nommnn R OB

0T-6 P3103§ == JUey I|IUINIIJ =

(01-0) 1e3idsoH jo Buney |jeisng

SWASAS 1§ SIIPMAOL] LIDNIIDIH JO JUNUSSISSY JINSUO) J03pdS0

(®u09s xog doL) SV

_U> 191us) [ed1palAl AuD-1L &
3¥YD HLIVIH QIDNVAAY g &

ot
174
113
ot
05
09
oL
08

ajey Jonouin] asAojdwz Asejunjop

W W T ~N O

o

T
T
4}

~

197



s3nuNL Oy > "adeu) o) aw Juippe Ja)e
$IINUIW (b AQ paseanap afleyds|p 01 wy

ue|d uonay

JUSBWISSASSE U JO SSAUDIRME |E13UaT pue
suonuanaiul Sunuawajdwn saunlul aunssaad
10 uonjuaAad w0 Yiom 03 BUINUIUO3 §| Jjels
‘sadueyd Aleuawndalu) unys o |2A3] LIOJWDD
3y} Jujseanul pue Buipunoy ‘suoidweyd

upgs paseq Nun uo uriom e shuny

uejd uoidy

WANNQISIA YsaLY,, -

sty [ed udisapay

-Apwe) pue 1d 31eanp3 -

's3d 351 Y3y Yum HA ) urway -

"SI0y g-f *b woolyleq o) 151558 Y5 Y -
Buipunos Apnoy -

Bunajo)

‘SJuBWwAcdLI UlBISNS 1F JI0)UOW OF jBDD

uejd uoRIYy

1231 JWIL -v o= — VBN YD —emr e (1T T7.0 E— a1ey JNOL
sa.nsealpl Suipuaa] uaiin)

1 jo g 38eq - sainsealy Suipuaiy Juannd

m [ [w) [w] wy —_ -3 n [ [w) [w] " . — b=3
o) w m = c m ] ] o] c o
w3 ¥ : 8 .2 8% 3 .2 £ 2 23 X -3 ;: 8 u3 3 % 2 E O oF %
- [ — — - [ b - o = o I
M3 9 ~ a 7% @ o Tn n o T o o ) *n f w n L T n S in

Ja1199

m o [w) O w — hg by - o [w] i = p-3
i 2 o 1] — = m o m i ] —7 =
=% ¥ 2 % 2% 2 ? -.®F £ 2 22 R o2 % 2 8 .2 %2 % .2 £ 35 .2 %
~% Ll - = [+ [ [ [od [ [ [=,] [ = o wmn b - [t [ h [
] ~ ) T o o TE 5 @ T o Toom o un T W w Y'm B [ < in

R N oA T LTI A PRSI LYY, K PF LNV ELCL PP RP PR

- sAeq waned poQT 19d s|jed apim (exdsoH
131199

L —

00t
144
052
SLE
00g
STk
0SE

%00
%50
%01
%ST

w0'Z

i T m N

198



-adieyas|p jo 2w 1e Suiquasaid

pioido Buipieda) sueasAyd ay) o) uopeanpa
apinosd o) anunua) “asn pioido Jo syauang sa
sysu ay) pue Juswadeuew uied o) SPoYIAW
lendojorewseyd-uod Jo asn ay Jupredal
s1uaned o) umiEINPa 3pPINDId 'SIYAND JO
85N 3uy §0 WJauaq 3y} 3leBNISAAU| 0) BNUNOD

ue|d uopay

‘adies) uy aduasaud
QW Pasea1dul 0] AJUIBL 3NP %6'Z QLA
SBOMI "ARURLIND "%6'D Sem  SROM 3T0T

Ue]d uondy

SINUIL 77 JUIWSSISSE Yo /OW O [eALLIY

ue|d uoidy

19381 JWDL -

—_—— UEIIN YD) =m0 UBIA]l  eerosrosnrcrncence . 9124 JWDL

1T 30 € 38ed - sainseay Suipual] Wwauny

4. — o (=] L — b3 - — [w) In] W o b3
[11) o m m — (= m [ M i) = c
wg T 2 % 28 % ? .2 E 3 o.F % .2 2 3 8 .2 3 % o.r £ 3 .2 %
~ - [ = [\ [ary = = o vy o [ — s wn - ey [ory oy vy
T~ ~ & T & o TH 5 o T o T o o n ¥ tn V@ L n < in

sessesarianPeRatensrE RN NSNS IR SRR R IERS

- - o o v - I - - [=] e X

o o & m = € ) D 3
=2 ¥ 2 & .2 3 ¥ @ £ 3 T B _z g 3 3§ .z g T .z £ 3 .2 %
~1 [ = — o - ot — - o - w pat = - w - [ - n [l
T 9 (] o f o m w5 o <= & % & & b F o h e & o <

asessssssnasvrssvnann Treseane

= [ [w] (=) W [ I m [ {=] w A h-3
n o m i) = c ) o o 1) = €
2 ¢ 2 % -2 % % .rp & 3 .2 % .z g 3 8§ .=z % 8§ _p £ 5 _.z 2
[ o — Jurs o poa - o [ = s — = -
TS L ) f o @ o om & < &5 T3 & & o s & w Ve 5 Y= &

L P T T . 0 T R L L L R L L L LTI R ITTTIIy Yo i

o=

GIN Q3 01 [entuy

SENEY:

%9
%zl
%81

b 144

%E
%9
%6

%TT

oz
or
09
o8

199



JOJBUIWOUIR BY) WOL) 1) SIAOWAL YAYM
‘Ae|Bp 10) UDSED) |EPAW B LIBYD 01 5,01 Y}
SMD||E 10U JI PUB SNV 09 > UBME Sem Yd)

31 SYSE JEYY 13U U) JIPIO U YING AARY DM
UEY

synsas 0)due alofaq osnan Suyes sigw g3
‘Aemigag w ssaagud

uejd UoOY

“ssa304d 515035 apo) pue 5J38811) Jauia)

ul BuyIoan “En20) Jualind ‘ainseaw passed
@$3y) JO BUON "UOISSILUPE J3YjE paLIe)s dag
213A3S p AUO £T0Z QAL 'F 9107 1208 %L 19w
ynym 31es ssed L9y pasayde 10z Jauenp
1ST “az1s ajdwies |jews o) anp 51NSJ L]

ued uoidy

“adseyosip jo auny je Juiquasasd|

pioido Suipsedas suesisAyd ay) 0) uoneInpa
apinoid o) anuguo?) 3sn plotdo Jo s)yauag sa
SYS1 Yy pue JudwsBeuew: wied Joy spoyiawe
jendojorewseyd-uou jo asn ay) Suipiedas
sluaned 341 01 uoNeINPS 3pMold "SIHND
Buissadde 1o ssa30ud 3Yy) I1ENIEAD 0] INIVOS

uejd uolay

j2die] JINDL

11 jo t 88ed - saunseapy Suipuas] Juaun)

- b

Jamnag

——rre-uw

- am a4 mm b reessumsumsnmssnRaan

Ueain v uea 218y JDL

sainseaiy Suipuad

£€0 W T ¥ €@ W W ¥ W W W ¥ E© W W 0 £©0 O W w & O W W
£TAd LTAd LTAd 9TAd 9TA 9TAJ 9TAF STAJ STAD STAS STAY bTIAd wIAd bTA PIAS €TAd ETAd ETAd ETAd ZTAd TTAd ZTAd ZTAd TTAd
%
%07
%0V
%09
%08
%00t
2 o O -+ & & mb a% & O (4] -~ LY o 0..?
N ) S & o @ > ® - o A N N N
A EFETE e T T T TS e S T
0
70
v
]
80
g yaoys mdas/sisdasg asanas ‘9)pung Juswadeuey Alae3 L
- — [w] [w) N — —_ b - A wi - — h=3
NS S8 B 9% 5 5 9% o5 &5 % 5 oo¥ o oo o5 B2 on o4 W 5 o5 UE g
%
%
%8
%2zl
/nll\\\/l‘/.\..l %91
.L'V Asuadiaw] - ey uonduasald adieyasig prodo #az

200



RINSO)I BIISES PIEPUBYS /M
pung Ans |EIIZI0|I0] ARY |B1] O) IPUBYD I] «
“I1 UILLPE Ul Si3Z1Iues

paseq-HOL3 pue auaiAy puey:anpa id

"INS

PuUE 14 JOf SUDIMILSU Bued do-150d a1enjea] «
sadueys 3sip do-15ad pazipiepue)s dojanaq «

LT/T/S Jupels je) Juissaig may »

ue|d uopIy

{4otMIIng) S313UIRD |eUIIIND BJRILIAY JO ISA
U0 *($J9l3y1ed Wopuol) 5I313Y1ED |[EUIAINI

ajew Junuawaidw pauels £ 107 idy «

uejd ucidY

FETTITY )
ul30p Inpa 1d pue ‘Apep paues|s seale Yono)
Yy ‘syreq oHD Apep 27 "3jpung aur jRAuad

yum 3suendwod sacidw) o) Inpa Juiodug «

ueld oAy

jadie] JNDL

- n e— o —

1T Jo 5 @8ed - saunseay uipual) Juaiin)

TOLTAD ¥DBTAD ED9TAD TDSTAD T atsd PO STAD €D STAD 0 STAD O SIAD

4 o p s M s 4 mmmmm 4 4 s f 4 mmmm b P mmmms 5 4 s b 4 Smmme P 4 SR ¢ 4 GEEER ¢ GwEmm ¢ e b 1 v F Emm e ¢ mEME v b MM 4 4 MR 4 8 e

SRR suran

esenuarsennensens

4

13199 0703 - 5UD11I3Ju) PAIBLIDOSSY IIBIYI|EIH

0 5TAD [D STAD

€0 STAD

TD LTAD £D 9TAD D STAD TOatAd FD STAZ

YD 9TAD

LAY - SUOIILU| PAILINOSSY BIEIYY BDH

121198

TOLTAD EDSIAD 0 9IAd ED9TAD vD STAD ED STAD 0 STAD 1D STAD

PO SIAD

mearssannsnsansen

ISEYT) - SUOII3JU) PAIEIIOSSY JIEIYYERH

121199

—=rve

ueap

218y JDL

sainseajy Suipuad] juasin)

- wm o s b o “ussssesasunesnsensen

ueal v

00
or
0z
Ot

oy

00
]
0%
ST
0t

00
S0

oe

ot

201



1T Jo g a8ed - sasnseapy Buipualy uaun)

npa yes -
“uondalxa aiqe)dalde ay) asn 1332103 - TOLEAD ¥DSTAD EDOTAD TDITAD TD9TAD vDSTAD TDSTAD TOSIAD EDSTAD
‘PuIRIm Y 0o
uo Jg Aew oym swuaned 1of b4 1dde ayew- 70
‘adaeyasip 1e onp3 ——— X
LT T L e e T e TITTYT PPPPTTIT VYTV TPTT T P TN R TS e s e e sratalatalalare elale e sle eialala e lale = ala Vo
21ns aq pue sa1ageip Yym sjuaned (e Ajuap)- %0
1%08 J0 |e0d e yum %52 18 ase apm e e e T Tl T 1 80
ot
uejd UondYy - agseydsiq 210529 apey siddy dn-mojjo4 yum sluaned %
ianeq
‘sauapind
wawneal) pue uise 31epdoadde uo Aemuyred 1D LTA) ¥0 9TAD E09LAD 209142 10913 ¥D STAD €0 SEAD 701D 1O S1AY
p2 dojasap o1 uernsiyd pue sinewseyd g s . o0
“30p pue sasse
Jadoud 131 Inpa Buisinu Yyim dn-mojo) 01| = 50
“(uawads Jo uona)od Ajaw) ‘Buues)d
10 Yaraq “saem pue deos ‘udis g ading oot s + ot
ue|d uoiPy 191158 132 - SUDNIBJU| PIAILIOSSY IEIYIJEIH st
IDLTAD YO 9TAD EDITAD D 9TAD TO9TAD v0 STAD [1: 394 %] O SIAD 10 STAD
00
.n—_guuu__n-u— P Y T T T Y T T Y T T Py e S0
Alawmn 'uokEEuPE Vo SRS “3°) sPINsesw S T ot
aaneluandd JUIINI YIIm anuiuo) «
“£TOT U1 JUBA3 BUQD "9T0Z UL SIUIAI 037 = 5T
a0z

ue|d uonay 12189 VSH - SUDIIIBJU] PAIBIIOSSY DIEIYI|BIH

L T

BB IJWNIL = e s UBBIA YD) —rmemom (1 TT.Y RO 31eY JNDL

S9INSEJAl Bulpual] 1ua4in)

] ]

j .. A p—_

202



IT jo £ 38eq - yimoin

2JE2A Joiad 0] PRIBCWOD JIVEWNOY

£91 _ ST Lt £ ST 0¢ . ST 6 [4 t EL 6T 91 9TAd

et | 6 8 8 bT €7 6 5 €l ] 8 0T 6 9TAd

sased Asading anoqoy 1duitaeq uanedu)

sase]) Asading auyds d1joqoy lozey

sase’) Aafung audsg

DWROA

131U [edPBN A1D-1iL m v

VD HITvIH QmUZ<>D<

203



LT jo g aded - YImous

Jeah 100d oy pasedwod ajuennopay

6'€8T £'002 £'981 0'€0Z 6'202 9'002 '281 LL81 L'661 v €8T 6'E8T
S 08T vrlT i 50 R 616

A 0881 S6LT 0w 6€8T €181 |
q94 uef Jag AON 0

{3av) snsua] Apeq adesany - |endsoy

£0T
1T
q94

102
§GT
uer

T'ST 14 it

LT

{2av) snsuad Apeq a8esany - (NDIN) HUN 218D 3AISUIIU| |BIBUOIN

[4] _ £'g 5’5 S'9 0’5 9'9 59 . £ _I'L 69 95 6'v T'L 9TAd

(Davy) snsuaj Ajeq adesaay - Nun qeyay 3indy

961 661 9TA4
0'ST 9'ST 59T

dag fny ing
(>av) snsua) Apeq s8eiany - YijeaH |eioiaeyag waitedu)

{sa1waaxg Jamo7) sase]) AJaging Juawadejday 1uior Jolepy

204



1T J0 6 23ed - yimoIg

E aweg [ Jenea. w123k Joud 0) paiedwod 3IULWIOLSY
9T |_l 891 991 051 S9°7T £9°T 74" 95t £9'7 29’1 091 £9°T 591 9TAd
691 P9'1 €Lt ELT 1971 0LT 89°1T L't 9T LT 89'T LTAA

{anuanay d)/anuanay |e30]) JOIdE4 PaISNPY JWDL

__.wm h H ¢ m m m_ _n.. ....... w h m h m._n>n_
. BT T T TEE gr — F

5952 00z BOT _ 68T mc_..q.. €81 91t 0z CEL X4 4 [4:14 (414 STe 9TAd

salanag

205



1T jo 0T 28ed - LTAJ W8uans jedueury

| %900- %E8'9- %601 %ET'T %Z4'0 %EST- %IE'9- %0V'E %00 2- %89°0- %990 %02'T %E0'E 9TAd
%TT0- %66 %15'T %697 %GL'0 %P0'T LTAd

WwIpng QiAo T ke ady 1By TAON 2
W/ anuaaay dunesadg [e30) 10 % J0YI GHIL

{sot3) (Zv8'1S) STES  1£€5 (0zz$) (Ttes) (v8LT8) 5965 (€TSS} (6815) z815% 7195 7985 9TAd
820'SS SLS (£9%) (z16'25) 1815 (9zzs) {188 vV gIT'TS 9rLS 1125 8829 LTAd
230Ng & B fy E af 3 ] ) a dny

{sasuadx3 1aa0 anuaAaYy $533x3) SPUBSNOY] Ul $ 30Y3 QHIL

00T-SL v're L08 e 7’18 ¥'ig T8 5't8 5'Z8 o've £'88 1'¢a 858 9'E8 9TAd
00T-SL V'ER 6'6L R/ 6'6L 9'v8 6'L8 9176 T'88 598 918 6'8L £TA

{d/v) 31eAeq sjunodyy ut sheq JNDL

5B o'gw L'9r Fiv ¥'0S S'ay 68t LTS 6l 0Ly £S5t [84 L'Sb L9 9TAd
Z5-8V L6y : w.mw. . wwv .o.mq 68 S05 96 ___S§05 L'BY z'0S Z'15 LTAd

(4/¥) a1gea133ay SJUNOIIY Ul SAeQ JINDL

T2

L
UONRWUGHY) |RIueud Em,m_

iR

MOA uc AR

FUVYD HOYIH AIDINVYAGY | ey |

206



TT 40 11 3deyd - £TA4 Y18uans |epueuty

JUEUIAD)

unr ..

Aeyy WiL

Jdy WL

JEINWLE | 993 WLl UEfWIL 90 WL

LTES 9'LES 0'8Z% B¥esS SLTS £'92% o'gzs F1ES £'5ES T'9ES Y'EES L'0ES 9TAd
E'vLS 9ELS 9peES L'GES 6'5Z5 0EZS 6815 8925 v'6TS T'6¢S LTAd
p iy : 03 P 3(] 0 D (g any
(131D 10 3ur) JuiajoaaY 3|QE|IBAY + LSET) SUDY|IN W & Aupinbi gHIL
or'T it 9T [4: ) oLt ELT L8'T 6’1 581 S0'¢ ST¢C 96T 88T 9TAd
ot't CE'T IST LET SE'T 051 ELT 651 LET LE'T LE'T LTA

o S 5 TR 31 PILT TAEiE
uonejnaje]) Jueuaao) adessao) adiey) paxid gHIL,

| €66 66'S 609 98'g 109 'S LS 109 119 86'S 16°S 509 £1'9 9TAd

£0'9 sz'9 ¥1'9 97'9 58'S vL's va's v0'9 LTAd
edpng Q1A “alLA ToTanr. . AW ady B Qa§ . uef 3ag AON »o’ das g 1T =
W/ w/a pag pawdnaaQ paisnipy tad (Juajeanb3 awr)-[nd) 314 pred 0L
T T wErw %L0°Z- %55°S %ZT'S %05'€ %L6T %OT'Z- %85°( %057 %59'E %06 %ES'Y %07 9TAd
%ETY %55°G- %87'S %b9'S %479 %LT'L %TE'S %0L°S LTA

183png GIA
W/

“hew

Jdiy

T qed =ET1]

dag
anuanay duiiesadQ 12101 O % YA LIE3 OHDL

ADN

| TBL'TTS

{8555)

B6S'TS

0Es'TS

610°TS £6L% {r6ss) 551'Z$

rros TT0'1% LSE'TS L18TS 9r0'7s 9TAd

0£0'81%
1adpng 1A
W/

LYL'TTS
ala
W/

.m:...ﬁm _ amm...ﬁm._

Jdy

956'TS
St

8ZV'TS

e 933

VERRULGHU) [EEUEy

ST0'ZS
dag

965’1
S

_EBSTS
inf

ZiAd

207

NOA o

: 491ud)) jedpan AMD-14
YYD H1IIVAH IDONVACAY. % " A}V




Building Operating Leases

€ Tri-city Medical Center

ADVANMNCED HEALTH CARE

e '~:_~_.L.j;_7|

2} U-—F |

Month Ending April 30, 2017

ase Total Rent
Rate per per current LeaseTerm

Lessor Sq.Ft.| Sq. FL. month Beginning  Ending Services & Location
Amaearican Health & Retirement
DBA: Vista Medical Plaza
140 Lomas Santa Fe Dr., Ste 103 Venus OBGYN Clinic
Solona Beach, CA 92075 2067 W. Vista Way, Ste 160
Vi#82904 1.558 $2.25 ((a) 4,528.99 01/27/17] 05/31/20|Vista, CA 92083
Camaelot Investments, LLC
5800 Armada Dr., #200 PCP Clinic - Radiance
Carisbad, CA 92008 Approx 3998 Vista Way, Ste. C
V15608 3,563 $1.80 l(a} 10,281.11 4/1/2016]  01/31/20{Oceanside, CA 92056
Crask View Madical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Or, Suite A PCP Clinlc - Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#51981 6,200 $2.63 |{a) 20,106.00 2/1/2015]  01/31/20|Vista, CA
Eflin Investments, LLC
Clancy Medical Group
20136 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Dr. Vista
\V#82575 3.140 $2.49 ({a) 9.265.25 12/0115]  12/31/20)Vista, CA 92081
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#VB1473 _ 1,583 $1.92 {(a} 3,398.15 01/01/13|  04/30/M7[Oceanside, Ca 92056
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy
2181 Ef Camino Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speech Therapy
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100
V#81028 5,214 $1.86 |(a) 9,993.82 09/0112| 08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054
Mealrose Plaza Complex, LP
cfo Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Qutpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7.247 $1.35 |{a) 10,101.01 07/01/16] 06/30/21 \_I'Eta. Ca 92083 _
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapyfinfusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bidg.5
#v81250 4,760 $4.00 |{a) 25,580.00 10/01112]  10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 18068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3.307 $1.10 |{a) 4,500.88 10/28/13[ 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081

Total $ 97,764.21

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus proparty taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expanses, atc.

208



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@) Tri-City Medical Center F0 VA

Education & Travel Expense

Month Ending 4/30/2017
Cost

Centers Description Invoice # Amount Vendor # Attendees
7320 AABH CONFERENCE 41017  465.00 81359 SARAH JAYYOUS!
7770 PELVIC FLOOR COURSE 22117 1,256.40 82941 CHRISTINA ZHENG
7772 LSVT BIG CERTIFICATION 20817  S8O.00 82940 AMY LECROY
8390 NPPA CONFERENCE 31417 NPPACONF  275.00 78696 LAURA BALL
8460 CA HAZARDOUS WASTE MEETING 32917 112.35 82769 JEFF SUROWIEC
8460 CA HAZARDOUS WASTE MEETING-REGISTRATION 33117 795,00 81163 JEFF SUROWIEC
B610 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROGRAM-REGISTRATION 33117 395.00 81163 STEVE DIETLIN
8618 IMAGINE SOFTWARE CLIENT CONFERENCE 40317  200.00 82657 MELISSA NAIL
8620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROGRAM-REGISTRATION 33117 395.00 81163 JAMES DAGOSTIND
8620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROGRAM-HOTEL 33117  401.80 81163 JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 CHA LEGISLATIVE-EXPENSES 32917  435.22 81515 JAMES DAGOSTING
B620 AHA LEGISLATIVE DAYS-REGISTRATION 33117 800.00 81163 JAMES DAGOSTING
B620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROG-AIRFARE 33117 960.40 81163 JAMES DAGOSTINOG
8620 AHA LEGISLATIVE DAYS - AIRFARE 33117 514.41 81163 JULIANNE NYGAARD
8620 CHA LEGISLATIVE DAYS - EXPENSES 32317EXP  302.80 78591 LARRY W. SCHALLOCK
8620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROGRAM-REGISTRATION 33117 395.00 B1163 LARRY W. SCHALLOCK
8620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROGRAM-HOTEL 33117 401.90 81163 LARRY W. SCHALLOCK
8620 AHA LEGISLATIVE DAYS-REGISTRATION 33117  800.00 B1163 LARRY W. SCHALLOCK
8620 CA CONGRESSIONAL ACTION PROG-AIRFARE 33117  B810.40 81163 LARRY W. SCHALLOCK
8620 ACHD LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE - EXPENSES 33117 594.29 82854 LEIGH ANNE GRASS
B680 HEALTHCARE CHAPLAINS MINISTRIES 330170URAN  375.00 31899 DAVID DURAN
B6B0 HEALTHCARE CHAPLAINS MINISTRIES 33017PHILLUPS 375.00 31899 RICHARD PHILLIPS
B6E0 HEALTHCARE CHAPLAINS MINISTRIES 33017WESTBROOK  275.00 31899 CYNTHIA WESTBROOK
8740 RADIATION PROTECTION CERTIFICATION 41217 153.50 79119 MICHAEL WHITBORD
B740 ACLS RENEWAL 41217  155.00 80011 DIANE CHAPPELL
8740 COPD EDUCATOR COURSE 40617  165.00 81644 SUE GARDINER
8740 ANXIETY TRMT TECHNIQUES 40617 19999 82546 SUDABEH ZARIFIFAR
8740 TRAUMA TREATMENT 31617 200.00 82938 HILLARY FRIENDBERG
8740 PERIANESTHESIA NURSING CERTIFICATION 40617  200.00 82947 VANESSA VRIENS
8740 RN - BSN COURSES 31617 2,500.00 82537 DANIE MILLER
8758 2017 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 32917 PIEARSON  345.00 14365 JAMIE PIEARSON
8758 2017 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 32917 SCHULTZ  345.00 14365 SHARQN SCHULTZ

**This report shows reimbursements to employees and Board members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00,
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon reguest.

209



May 11, 2017

Report to the Board

James J. Dagostino, Chairman of the Board TCHD

American Hospital Association Annual Meeting May 7 through May 10 2017, Washington DC

| attended the AHA Meeting as well as CHA Legislative Congressional Action Day representing our
district with Director Larry Schallock. | participated in the Legislative Day with our colleagues from Sharp,
Kaiser, Scripps , Palomar, and El Centro. Mr. Schallock and | were the only Board Trustees from San
Diego.

On Sunday, May 7, ! attended a lecture Under the MACRA Microscope. MACRA and MIPS are systems of
payment designed to reimburse physicians for outpatient services. This was designed to be the
substitute for the Hugh pending cuts to physician’s services that have been mounting. Physicians must
submit their proposals and payment adjustments will occur 1/1/9. In my post presentation
conversations with Dr. Rhonda Meadows, key presenter, she felt hospitals could be affected if
physicians do not meet the targets and suffer cuts in payment. Physicians may turn to the hospital to
make of the difference. Bundled payments and metrics for hospitals were discussed and it was
suggested By Dr. Greeno, presenter that it may be efficient for the Hospital and physicians align their
metrics. Tri City may be able to use its Institutes to start this process.

Later that day Mr. Schallock and | registered for the California Hospital Association Legislative and had
time to network. It was a good time to have open dialogue with our Hospital colleagues. As | stated we
were the only Board/Trustees and that gave us a unique perspective that CHA used in their Legislative
presentations.

Monday, May 8, | devoted my education to Federal Plenary sessions. Presenters were Frank Sesno and
Chief Government Relations for AHA Tom Nickels. The afternoon session featured Senator Bill Cassidy R
~LA and VA Secretary David Shulkin. THE AHCA American Healthcare Act as this new piece of iegislation
that just passed the House is called is a work in progress. Democrats are lamenting the passage but what
I learned is ACA repeal had to follow certain rules or it could not be considered in both the House and
Senate. The term” Reconciliation” is a special legisiative procedure that has been used by both houses to
pass controversial legislation. Reconciliation is a process to handle mainly the monetary aspects of the
funding of healthcare and reconciliation instructions are required to designate the dollar amounts for
portions of the bill. These are usually done through the committee process and this will be the task of
the Senate to implement. Since the budget is involved there needs to be a deficit reduction of about $1
trillion. The rationale for this type of system Is that the Senate then will only ned a majority of votes to
pass this bill, Attached to this report is an assessment by the Democrats as to what the bili does.

Later on in the afternoon the delegations of California, New York, lllinois, and Pennsylvania have a
private briefing by key staffers of both Republicans and Democrats. The offices of Sen. Schumer were
represented as was House Speaker Kevin McCarthy and minority leader Nancy Pelosi. Key Senate Staff

210



5/8/2017

Why did the AHCA Pass the House?

* Very little support

* All major stakeholder groups opposed {Hospitals,
Doctors, Nurses, Insurers)

* Most faith groups opposed

* All progressives opposed

* ACA (55%) more popular than AHCA (17%)
* No CBO score
* Many Rs walked the plank with uncertain Senate future
* Major argument — ACA imploding {Trump

Administration deserves much of the credit)

* Example of lowa - easily fixed

* Need to fund CSRs

* Need to enforce mandate/do outreach

* ACA working ~ less uninsured, lower cost increases,
higher quality

American Health Care Act

* Key CBO Finding
* 24 million Americans will lose health coverage
* Slashes Medicaid by $840 billion over the next 10 years

* A 64 year old with an income of $26,500 in individual market will
pay $12,900 more in premiums each year

* Key Provisions

Cuts taxes for the wealthy -- $50,000 tax cut per year for families
with incomes over 51,000,000 - 1 trillion in tax cuts

* Largest taking away of benefits/income from families with
incormes below the median

* The largest reverse Robin Hood tax bill since World War I1
+ Shortens the solvency of Medicare

* Repeals funding for Prevention and Public Health Fund and
Medicaid funding for Planned Parenthood

+ Allow states to apply for waivers for opting out of Essential Health
Benefits and guaranteed coverage for pre-existing conditions

1
211



California Has
Health Care Covered

Ll
" CALIFORNIA

mﬁl‘ HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

212



There’s No Place
Like California

Leading the Nation in Health Care
Transformation

Califorria hogpitals have beer inrcvating heaith cars delivary

; tir decanes, Scmg hospitals kave provider leadsrship in
ceordirated care, ard others ravs developed miegratad
delivary maclsis recegrized nationeada for providing high-value
patent care white managing cast Telemedicire and sHaaitt
services have besn oraated strengthening access 1o cars iIn
remat2 areas and for catsnts o resd of specalized senices
Cur expenerce in the wluton of Realth carz delivary posticr s
Galforma as s isatier n prouvdirg aczsssble high-valis care

California’s Health Care Delivery Models —
Our Foundation for Success

L.ong before the Affordable Care Act, California’s health cara leaders built a
strong foundation for innovation and excellence as they developed health care delivery models
that focused on improving quality, increasing access and lowering costs.

Managed Coordinated Medi-Cal Private Telemedicine and
Care Care Whole Person Markets eHealth

( Care

213



Calfornia hosoitalg are commitiad 1o
Impsoving ihe gual ty and saiaty of
patiznt carz. Throush the leadarship
of the Hospital Qualiby Institoge,

wAlormia hosmias naye,

Providing Coverage for Those in Need

While home to many of the nater's weaitby. Caliiornia also has
the highes: pavarty rata. With 23 percant living i poverty,
maariy 14 miflion of the state’s residaris ars sriolizd Mad-Ca

r the last few yzars. the rumber of Caiormans witn Fealt care
coverage has growe 1o 31 percant. Mow cur residerts car
recere the cars they need, including pras entivz ard primary
ssrvices in cost-etficent seitings

91+

Percentage of Californians that
have health care coverage

Innovating to Improve Care and Lower Costs

Caliorria hogpitals consistantly perform batter ihar the natonal
areragz Our lrPevatiors intachnology. cars delvary an-
chruca! efficiercies mean patients recover aurcker and ratusn
home sconer, Other efficiencies, such az reducirg wwaste and
ovar-utilizauor, result in lovier healt care ccsts. Key comimurity
bealth indicators below demonsirats Catiormiaz ability to

delver appropriats cars for its rasidents

Usage oer 1.000 now auas California  U.S. Average Highest

=Hesptal Beds ‘a3 2% 34
Hesoina Admisscors g2.2 s I 193 2
Hespita Days 4203 5829 tadan
Zmaryercy sty 3371 B 7553
Hosziea: Ces's $2.228 S35 36 24

California’s health care costs are lower than the U.8. average.

* Reduced readmission rates for a savings of $3.6 milion’

* Outperformest natioral baselines in reducing six of sight
hospital-acguired infections”

* Reduced early elective nenborn deliveries by 47 parcant
and obststncal trauma by 23 percent’

* Outgerormed national 30-da, monality rates for stroke.
coranary artery bypass grafting, teart attacks. beart failurs
and pneumania

Strengthening California's Economy

As part of the sixth largest sconomy in the v.orld. Califarmias
Iospitals play a big part in the states sconarmic engine Oftar
the largest empiavers i their camimunities, Fospitala Crovide
~eil paying jetes ta rursas, doctars, bealth profeseicrals ard
cthers. The dirgct ard Apple efacts of employing individuals
and purchasing goods and services fuel the stats s enoramy
by burdrads o Liliors of dollars each vear

L —

s84B s1458B $229B

Salanas g Eg-rome 18t Comtnk Jlen

Egreft Outout e "

G3uods Sevnes

Nearly 1 million jobs result from hospital employment.




California Hospital Association

The statewide leader representing the interests of California’s
hospitals and health systems. Proudly representing:

400 hospitals and ‘. 970 of California
+ health systems /0 hospital beds

California’s hospitals provide medically necessary care to all Californians —
regardless of insurance coverage, ability to pay or citizenship status.

Our doors are always oper.

Every year, California hospitals:
o Dg ver 500000 naces,

s Race s &7 milon outpatert vsts

¢ Trgat 153 v or gatants r the ER

2 Provide reary i meoor joos for Calforma’s econemic growth

o Tran 22,000 rew chyzigars and nurses

» Provde Ai0'e than 815 ol or v uncompensated bea il care sasrynes.

r‘ CALIFORNIA
V/ﬁ/ﬁ HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Fledeh Iy bl
1213 K Strest. Suite 800 499 South Capitol Straat 8w, Suits 110
Sacramento. CA 93814 Washington. DC 20003
(916; 443-7401 {202) 488-3740

www.calkhospital org

Regiona! Association Partners:

Hospital Council of Nortkern and Central California
Hospital Associaticn of Southern Caliiornia

Hospital Associaticn of San Diego and Imperia! Counties

215



Strength in Leadership

Congressional Representatives and Senators in leadership and committees
with health care juriscliction:

Joseph Crowley /D-NY)

Charman, House Demccratic Caucus

Dick Durbin (D-iL;
Senats Minonty Whip

Kevin McCarthy (R-CA)
House Majonty | eader

Joseph Crowley (D-NY)
Judy Chu (D-Ca)
Danny Davis D-1L
Brian Higgins (D-NY)
Mike Kelly (3-Pay

Pat Meehan (R-PA!

Tony Cérdenas (D-C4
Yvette Clarke (D-NY)
Chris Collins (R-riY)
Ryan Costello (7P
Michael Doyle (D-PA;
Eliot Engel D-NMY)
Anna Eshoo (D-CA)
Adam Kinzinger R-iL)
Doris Matsui ‘D-CA!

Bob Casey D-Pa|
Pat Toomey R-PA

Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)
House Minority Leader

Linda Sanchez (D-CA!
Vice -Cnair, Demacratic Cautus

Charles Schumer (D-N'()
Senate Minonty Leada:
Demaocratic L eader and Chairman of the Conference

Devin Nunes (R-CA;
Tom Reed R-NY;
Peter Roskam R
Linda Sanchez (D-C4,
Mike Thompson D-CA

Jerry McNerney \D-Ca,
Tim Murphy R-PA;
Scott Peters (D Ca
Raul Ruiz D-Ca
Bobby Rush i©-IL)

Jan Schakowsky (D-I.)
John Shimkus (8-iL)
Paul Tonko (T-pY)
Mimi Walters (R-Ca

A WY m R

Assaclahon of Pennsyhna ASSCCIATION

216



National Policy Leadership Panel
Monday, May 8, 2017
Washington Hilton Hotel, Jefferson Room
4:15 -5:30 p.m.

Panelists

Veronica Duron
Legislative Assistant
Senate Minority Leader Charles E. Schumer

Paul Edattel
Chief Health Counsel
Energy & Commerce Committee

Brad Grantz
Legislative Director
Senator Pat Toomey

Katie Meyer
Senior Policy Advisor
House Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy

Wendell E. Primus
Senior Policy Advisor
House Minority Leader Nancy Pelosi

C. Duane Dauner {Moderator)
President/CEQ
California Hospital Association

217



	agenda.packet.May.2017.1
	agenda.packet.May.2017.2
	agenda,packet.May.2017.3

